
Americans with Disabilities Act – reasonable accommodations provided upon request (360) 893-2219                                                  
P a g e  1 | 2 

 
 

 
Mayor Joachim Pestinger, Presiding 

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 A. Pledge of Allegiance 
 B. Roll Call 
 
2. REQUEST FOR ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
3. CONSENT AGENDA 
 A. *Minutes of July 8, 2015 
 B. *Payroll and Claims Warrants 
    Motion:  Move to approve Consent Agenda as prepared. 
 
4. COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS - Persons wishing to address the City Council regarding items of new 
business are encouraged to do so at this time.  When recognized by the Mayor, please come to the podium and 
clearly state your name and address.  Please limit your comments to 3 minutes.  If you desire a formal agenda 
placement, please contact the City Clerk at 360-893-2219.  Thank you for attending. 
 
5. PRESENTATIONS   

A.  Water Use Efficiency Goals – City Engineer, Parametrix - JC Hungerford 
 
6. COMMITTEE AND STANDING REPORTS 
 A. Community & Government Affairs – CM Ford/CM Harman 

B. Public Safety – DM Penner/CM Ford 
C. Transportation – CM Drennen/DM Penner 
D. Technology and Land Use – CM Gunther/CM Harman 
E. Lodging Tax Advisory – CM Birkes 
F. Miscellaneous activity reports, i.e. PSRC, special meetings, etc. 

 
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. *2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan ● City Administrator Bethune 
Resolution No. 2015-7 • 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan 

Motion:  Move to adopt Resolution No. 2015-7, adopting the Region 5 All Hazard Mitigation 
Plan 2015-2020 Edition; adopting the City of Orting Addendum to the Region 5 Hazard 
Mitigation Plan; and updating the Pierce County Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan. 

 
B. *Removal of Planning Commission Member ● Mayor Pestinger  

• Open Public Hearing 
• Close Public Hearing 

Motion:  Move to approve the removal of Planning Commissioner Moeller and to begin the 
process of seeking new applicants for Position No. 3 with term ending December 31, 2018.  

 

Councilmembers 
Position No. 
1. Tod Gunther 
2. Barbara Ford 
3. William Birkes 
4. Dave Harman 
5. Sam Colorossi 
6. Josh Penner, Deputy Mayor 
7. Scott Drennen 

 

 
 

Orting City Council  
Regular Business Meeting Agenda 

Orting Public Safety Building 
401 Washington Ave. SE, Orting, WA 

 
July 29, 2015 

7 p.m. 
 

Audience members are welcome to speak on any topic on the agenda after Councilmembers have finished their discussion. 



Americans with Disabilities Act – reasonable accommodations provided upon request (360) 893-2219                                                  
P a g e  2 | 2 

 
 

C. *Financing Strategies for Additional Police Officer ● DM Penner  
           Resolution No. (2015-10, 11 or 12) • Proposed Ballot Measures  

Motion:  To approve Resolution No. 2015-10, providing for the submission to the qualified 
electors of the city at an election to be held on November 3, 2015, of a proposition authorizing the 
city to lift the levy limit established in RCW 84.55.010 to provide funds to pay costs of public safety 
services including additional police department personnel and equipment proposing to increase 
the City’s regular property tax levy; OR,   
Motion:  To approve Resolution No. 2015-11, providing for the submission to the qualified 
electors of the city at an election to be held on November 3, 2015, of a proposition authorizing 
the city to lift the levy limit established in RCW 84.55.010 to provide funds to pay costs of public 
safety services including additional police department personnel and equipment proposing to 
increase the City’s regular property tax levy over the course of three years to a rate not to exceed 
$2.30/$1,000 of assessed value for collection in 2018; OR,  
Motion:  To approve Resolution No. 2015-12, providing for the submission to the qualified 
electors of the City at an election to be held on November 3, 2015, of a proposition authorizing 
the city to adopt a tax of 11.4% on water, waste water and storm water utilities to provide funds 
to pay costs of public safety services including police department personnel and equipment;  
 
and,   
 
Motion:  To delegate the appointment of “For” and “Against” Committees to the Mayor who 
will choose applicants on a “first come, first serve” basis. 

 
8. OLD BUSINESS 
 A. Emergency Evacuation Bridge Lead Agency Agreement ● CM Drennen 
 
9. NEW BUSINESS 

A. * High Cedars Force Main & Lift Station Replacement ● CM Drennen  
Motion:  To approve the low bid of $1,067,905.73 from Northwest Cascade, Inc. for the High 
Cedars Force Main & Lift Station Replacement. 
 

 B. *Customer Bill of Rights ● City Administrator Bethune   
Motion:  To approve the Customer Bill of Rights as written. 
 

 C. * Repealing & Reenacting 2-4 of the OMC – Cemetery Board ● CM Colorossi 
             Ordinance No. 2015-969 • Repealing & Reenacting OMC- 2-4, Cemetery Board 

Motion:  To approve Ordinance No. 2015-969, repealing and reenacting Title 2, Chapter 4 of 
the Orting Municipal Code concerning Cemetery Board. 

 
10. RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
11. ADJOURN 
    Motion:  Move to Adjourn. 
 

Note:  An * indicates enclosures or attachments 
 

Next Regular Meeting:  August 12, 2015 
 
 



1 | P a g e - C o u n c i l  M i n u t e s  o f  J u l y  8 ,  2 0 1 5  
 

 
 

 

Mayor Joachim Pestinger called the meeting to order with the flag salute at 7:00 pm in the 
Orting Public Safety Building.  Roll call found in attendance Deputy Mayor Josh Penner, 
Councilmembers Sam Colorossi, Scott Drennen, William Birkes, Barbara Ford, Tod Gunther 
and Dave Harman. 
 
ATTENDANCE: 
 
City Employees Mark Bethune, City Administrator 

Rachel Pitzel, City Clerk 
Bill Drake, Police Chief 
Stephen Vincenti, Treasurer 

 
Professional 
Representatives 

Jay Long, Attorney – Kenyon Disend 
JC Hungerford, Engineer – Parametrix 
Roger Wagoner, City Planner – BHC Consultants 

 
Visitors (signed in) Howard Robson                                         Gwen Robson 
 Mary Walsh Steven Nielson 
 Margaret Ryals  
 

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA: 
 
 Councilmember Colorossi requested to add an item under the 

Finance Report regarding the purchase of a utilities pickup truck. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
 Councilmember Colorossi moved to approve the Consent 

Agenda as prepared.  Second by Councilmember Birkes. Motion 
carried (7-0). 

 
COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS: 
 
Gwen Robson Reported on the US Army 62nd Brigade – “give back to soldiers” 

program, which asks families to host Soldiers for Thanksgiving and 
Christmas holiday dinners. She encouraged volunteers to come 
forward and to get in touch with her if people are interested. 

  
Mary Walsh Commented on the Emergency Evacuation Bridge System. 

Encouraged Council to build a pedestrian bridge for the City; wanted 
to encourage Council to take Lead Agency on the project and protect 
the route. 

  
Margaret Ryals Commented on the evacuation concerns and feels the bridge should 

be top priority of the city residents. She noted dedicating the 
variance on Rocky Road being essential to the evacuation project.  

ORTING CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
Public Safety Building, 401 Washington Ave. Se 

JULY 8, 2015 



 
 

2 | P a g e - C o u n c i l  M i n u t e s  o f  J u l y  8 ,  2 0 1 5  
 

 

  
Steven Nielson Discussed the value of human life and the evacuation plan and 

preparedness; discussed the failure of the evacuation of the school 
during the evacuation drill. He stated the need for a Carbon River 
evacuation plan; discussed environmental statistics.  

  
 
PRESENTATIONS:  (7:13) 
                                                  
Rainier Lane SE 100 
Block Utility 
Improvements 
Construction 
Completion 

JC Hungerford gave an update of Rainier Lane - he presented 
Council with a slide show that displayed pictures of previous 
conditions - sewer installation; water line installation; storm sewer 
installation; showed the finished projects- thanked the business 
owners for their patience during this project.  
 
Councilmember Drennen- discussed the infrastructure needs and 
economic benefits for the downtown district that was all addressed 
on this project.  
 
Deputy Mayor Penner- expressed his excitement in the project 
completion; he noted this was the first project he had input on.  
 
Councilmember Colorossi noted that the reason there are still 
overhead wires was because there was not enough ROW for the 
PSE and CenturyLink wires. 

 
COMMISSION REPORTS:  (7:20) 
 
Parks Commission Commissioner Nielson, Parks Commission Chair – reported on the 

Rainier Meadows Playground bids and discussed the Splash Park.  
  
Planning 
Commission 

Commissioner Hoyt - reported on the approval of paint color for the 
Public Safety Building; discussed agriculture in the Comprehensive 
Plan 2016 update; discussed importance of citizens being able to 
provide locally grown food for themselves if they wanted. 
 
Mayor Pestinger discussed how important the Agriculture Zoning is 
within the city. 

 
COMMITTEE AND STANDING REPORTS:  (7:32) 
 
Public Works Councilmember Drennen reported on being capital base oriented; 

discussed level of service with current model of Public Works and 
Utilities.  

 
Finance & Cemetery Councilmember Colorossi reported on the draft Finance Committee 

minutes and Committee report; discussed the cemetery vault set up 
and that they are currently working on a revised ordinance for 
cemetery. He noted that there was a utility request for a new pickup - 
he handed out a utility committee request report which described 
and outlined funds.  



 
 

3 | P a g e - C o u n c i l  M i n u t e s  o f  J u l y  8 ,  2 0 1 5  
 

 

Councilmember Birkes questioned if it should be a heavier duty truck 
for utility needs. 
 
Councilmember Drennen moved to have this item brought back 
before the Public Works Committee. 
 
Councilmember Drennen withdrew his motion. 
 
Councilmember Birkes moved to approve the purchase of a 
Ford F250 extended cab utility pick-up truck with 4-wheel drive 
optional. Second by Councilmember Colorossi. Motion carried 
(7-0). 
 
Deputy Mayor Penner asked to go back to cemetery report and 
wondered if the gates can be removed. 
 
Mayor Pestinger noted they have been discussing that issue 
currently and asked if Council was okay with that.  
 
There was no comment from Council regarding removing the gates. 

 
Miscellaneous Mayor Pestinger reported that he attended the AWC Conference in 

Wenatchee, he noted that Ken Wolfe submitted the Levee project to 
AWC and the City of Orting was awarded the Municipal Small City 
Successes Excellence Award; Mayor Pestinger stated Ken Wolfe 
was able to attend and accept the award.  
 
Councilmember Ford reported she attended the AWC Conference as 
well and it was a great opportunity to network and discuss the issues 
we face as small cities and how to be successful. She noted she 
appreciated the opportunity to attend. Discussed Emergency 
Management Plan; Social Media and Policies, and the level of staff 
time it takes to maintain social sites for the city.  
 
Finance Director, Steve Vincenti- discussed the July utility billing and 
reminded folks the due date is on the 25th of the month – 15 days 
after that shut off begins.  
 
Mayor Pestinger reported on the “mini train station” at McMillin Park, 
he stated he hand delivered a petition in support of the ST3 project 
to Sound Transit.  

 
OLD BUSINESS:  (7:55) 
 
Emergency 
Evacuation Bridge 
Lead Agency 
Agreement 

Councilmember Drennen reported this has been a long process and 
finally at a point to move forward. Discussed the project and the 
importance of it. He discussed the agreement and what being a 
Lead Agency means.  

  
Emergency 
Evacuation Bridge 

Councilmember Drennen reported on the Scope and Budget and 
how it was needed to start moving forward on this project.  



 
 

4 | P a g e - C o u n c i l  M i n u t e s  o f  J u l y  8 ,  2 0 1 5  
 

 

System Scope and 
Budget 

 
JC Hungerford explained that he met with Neil Campbell and the 
Scope and Budget is for the Washington Avenue “over crossing”. He 
noted before going into the agreement, the Scope and Budget 
needed to be provided and then the agreement would come back 
before Council for approval as Lead Agency. He noted the “over 
crossing” is a reimbursable cost, which means it is all grant funded.  
 
Mayor Pestinger asked about a ROW acquisition for the project. 
  
JC Hungerford noted that the footing of the bridge is as far as the 
grant. 
 
CM Drennen discussed the Rocky Road easement.  
 
Councilmember Drennen moved to approve the Scope and 
Budget Engineering for Professional Services regarding the 
Emergency Evacuation Bridge System in the amount of $82,621 
provided by grant funding.  Second by Councilmember 
Colorossi.  
 
Deputy Mayor Penner asked when the agreement will occur. 
 
JC Hungerford noted this is the first step and the agreement will 
come back to Council.   
 
Motion carried (7-0). 

  
Street Lighting 
Request Policy 

Councilmember Drennen reported this policy was presented at the 
last Council meeting, this policy includes the policy for Private 
Security Lighting; he discussed the policy and why it was created.  
 
Councilmember Drennen moved to approve the Street Lighting 
Policy & Procedure as written.  Second by Councilmember 
Ford.  Motion carried (7-0). 

  
Rezone- 801 
Calistoga St. W. – 
Ordinance No.   
2015-968 

City Planner, Roger Wagoner reported at the last meeting Council 
held a closed record hearing; he noted this ordinance is brought 
forward to Council due to that meeting.  
 
Councilmember Colorossi moved to approve Ordinance No. 
2015-968, relating to Land Use and Zoning; rezoning Parcel No. 
0519311093; amending Orting Municipal Code Section 13-3-4; 
Zoning Map.  Second by Councilmember Birkes.  Motion carried 
(7-0). 

  
2015 Comprehensive 
Plan– Ordinance No. 
2015-967 

City Planner, Roger Wagoner reported on the 2015 Comp Plan – he 
discussed that the same material that Council has seen is included 
tonight, but in addition is the map that shows the rezone from the 
closed record hearing decision of the Calistoga Rezone.   
 



 
 

5 | P a g e - C o u n c i l  M i n u t e s  o f  J u l y  8 ,  2 0 1 5  
 

 

Councilmember Birkes moved to approve the Ordinance No. 
2015-967, relating to Land Use and Zoning; adopting 
amendments to the Comprehensive Plan.  Second by 
Councilmember Harman.  Motion carried (7-0). 

  
Financing Strategies 
for Additional Police 
Officers 

Deputy Mayor Penner reported the packet provided Council with 
good information on rates and asked Council to take a look at those.  
Discussed level of service and his “Timeline for Funding Strategies 
for PD” that he handed out to Council. He discussed an Advisory 
Vote. 
  
Councilmember Colorossi- asked if the cost of vehicles for the 
officers were included in the $350k. 
 
Deputy Mayor Penner stated - yes, the vehicles are included in total. 

 
NEW BUSINESS: (8:20) 
 
Catch Basin Cleaning Councilmember Drennen discussed the NPDES permit and the 

requirements cities have to meet; he noted how many catch basins 
the city has. 
 
Councilmember Birkes asked about the video portion and if it was 
part of this project.  
 
Councilmember Drennen stated no, that video is not going to be a 
part of the catch basin project. 
   
Councilmember Drennen moved to approve Pipe Line Video & 
Cleaning as low bidder for catch basin cleaning in the amount 
of $24,979.17.  Second by Councilmember Ford.  Motion carried 
(7-0). 

  
DM Franchise 
Agreement – 
Resolution No.   
2015-9 

Councilmember Drennen reported on the service agreement with 
DM Disposal Co.   
 
City Administrator Bethune discussed DM moving in a new direction 
with trucks and garbage cans; he noted it is a relatively small 
increase in rates but better service. He then asked Mark Gingrich 
from DM to speak to Council regarding the service changes.  
 
Mark Gingrich, DM spokesperson - discussed collection times and 
service remaining the same; rate increase which would be very 
minimal; types of cans that are available; and the extra charges that 
will decrease considerably because of the overweight cans going 
away because of the new cans which citizens can choose from will 
allow them to fit their needs better and stay within a weight limit for 
hose specific cans.  
 
Councilmember Drennen moved to approve Resolution No. 
2015-9, entering into the first amendment to the franchise 



 
 

6 | P a g e - C o u n c i l  M i n u t e s  o f  J u l y  8 ,  2 0 1 5  
 

 

agreement between the City of Orting and D.M. Disposal Co., 
Inc. for waste collection services and the proposed rate 
increase effective November 1, 2015.  Second by 
Councilmember Birkes.  Motion carried (7-0). 

  
RECESS COUNCIL MEETING  
 
 Mayor Pestinger recessed the regular Council meeting at 8:35 p.m. 

until the conclusion of the Transportation Benefit District Board 
meeting 

 
TRANSPORTATION BENEFIT DISTRICT BOARD: (8:35) 
 
Call the Meeting to 
Order and Roll Call 

Chairman Drennen called to order the meeting of the Transportation 
Benefit District Board.  All members were present.  

 
Update Chairman Drennen turned the meeting over to City Administrator  

Bethune who discussed the Annual Report; he noted the formal 
report will come before Council at the July 29th meeting. 

 
Move to Adjourn Boardmember Birkes moved to adjourn the meeting of the 

Transportation Benefit District Board.  Second by 
Boardmember Ford.  Motion carried (7-0). 

 
RECONVENE COUNCIL MEETING: 
 
 Mayor Pestinger reconvened the regular Council meeting at 8:37  

pm. 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION:  
 
 Cancelled 

ADJOURN: 
 

Councilmember Birkes moved to adjourn.  Second by 
Councilmember Colorossi.  Motion carried (7-0). 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
               ____________________________                          ____________________________ 
                        Joachim Pestinger, Mayor                                Rachel Pitzel, City Clerk 



CITY OF ORTING 
VOUCHER/WARRANT REGISTER 

FOR JULY 29, 2015 COUNCIL 

CLAIMS/PAYROLL VOUCHER APPROVAL 

CITY OF ORTING 

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF 
PERJURY THAT THE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES 
RENDERED OR THE LABOR PERFORMED AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT 
THE CLAIM IS A JUST, DUE AND UNPAID OBLIGATION AGAINST THE CITY 
OF ORTING, AND THAT WE ARE AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND 
CERTIFY TO SAID CLAIM. 

CLAIMS WARRANTS #42424 THRU #42499 
IN THE AMOUNT OF$ 345,076.18 

PAYROLL WARRANTS #22167 THRU #22180 
IN THE AMOUNT OF$ 124,796.70 

ARE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT ON JULY 29, 2015 

FINANCE COMMITTEE CHAIR --------------

COUNCILPERSON --------------

COUNCILPERSON 
--------------

CITY CLERK ----------------



001 
101 
104 
105 
320 
401 
408 
410 

Transaction Type: Invoice 
Fiscal: 2015 July - 2nci Council 
Sysle111 Types: Financials 

Current Expense 
City Streets 
Cemetery 
Parks Department 
Transportation Impact 
Water 
Wastewater 
Storm water 
Count: 8 

Printed by COO\FBingham on 7/24/2015 10:07:13 AM 
Fund Transaction Summary 

$68,877.15 
$13,839.31 

$416.36 
$2,052.51 

$26.90 
$37,569.78 
$57,956.80 

$164,337.37 
$345,076.18 

Page 1 of 1 



Key Bank 
Check 
42424 
42425 
42426 
42427 
42428 
42429 
42430 
42431 
42432 

42433 
42434 
42435 
42436 
42437 
42438 
42439 
42440 
42441 
42442 
42443 
42444 
42445 
42446 
42447 
42448 
42449 
42450 
42451 
42452 

Fiscal: 2015 
. Period: 2015 - _ 

Check Period: 2015 - July - 2nd Council 
Bani<: Accounts: Key Bank - 2000073 
Register Types: Warrant 
Show Outstandinq: All 
System Types: 
Outstanding Date: 7/24/2015 10:05:48 AM 
Show Details: Hide 

2000073 

Alpine Products Inc. 
Bhc Consultants 
Big J'S Outdoor Store 
Bucky's of Orting Inc 
Capital One Commercial 
Ceccanti Inc. 
Crystal & Sierra Springs 
Curry & Williams, P.1.1.c 
Dell Financial Services Payment 
Prosessing Services 
Enumclaw, City of 
Fastenal Company 
Hach Company 
HD Supply Waterworks, Ltd 
Hernandez, Johnny 
Home Cleaning Solutions 
Honey Bucket-NW Cascade Inc 
Isenhart, Larry 
Jennings Equipment Inc 
KCDA Purchasing Cooperative 
Keybank 
Konica Minolta Business Solutions 
Larson Chrysler Jeep Dodge 
Lemay Mobile Shredding 
Lincoln, Tim 
Micro Data 
Milo's Locksmith Company 
Mountain Mist 
Nova Contraction INC 
Orea Pacific, Inc 

7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 

7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 
7/22/2015 

Printed by COO\FBingham on 7/24/2015 10:05:56 AM 

Register 

$125.80 
$11,399.31 

$397.43 
$155.12 
$207.23 

$112,045.43 
$118.81 

$1,800.00 
$1,235.41 

$1,118.13 
$294.07 
$149.13 
$399.69 

$1,308.12 
$400.00 
$130.00 

$58.63 
$200.67 
$195.76 

$5,027.85 
$331.54 
$288.82 

$68.00 
$570.00 

$87.86 
$212.48 

$40.06 
$65,858.37 

$776.83 

Page 1 of 3 



42453 Orting Auto Parts 7/22/2015 $204.98 
42454 Public Safety Testing 7/22/2015 $125.00 
42455 Puget Sound Energy 7/22/2015 $83.04 
42456 Ricoh USA INC 7/22/2015 $251.00 
42457 Schwab-Ellison Co, Inc 7/22/2015 $50.14 
42458 South Correctional Entity 7/22/2015 $5,510.00 
42459 Spectral Laboratories 7/22/2015 $543.00 
42460 The News Tribune 7/22/2015 $902.66 
42461 The Walls Law Firm 7/22/2015 $1,800.00 
42462 UniFirst Corporation 7/22/2015 $148.27 
42463 Utilities Underground Location Center 7/22/2015 $60.06 
42464 Valin Process Control & Automation 7/22/2015 $677.01 
42465 Vision Forms LLC 7/22/2015 $751.83 
42466 Washington Wildlife & Rec Coalition 7/22/2015 $125.00 
42467 Water Management Lab Inc. 7/22/2015 $735.00 
42468 Wex Bank 7/22/2015 $2,426.46 
42469 Brisco Inc. 7/29/2015 $90.30 
42470 Christian, Katie 7/29/2015 $300.00 
42471 Cintas Corporation #461 7/29/2015 $116.76 
42472 Columbia Bank 7/29/2015 $5,397.18 
42473 Comcast 7/29/2015 $20.87 
42474 Costco Wholesale 7/29/2015 $165.00 
42475 D.M Disposal CO Inc 7/29/2015 $1,034.76 
42476 Enviro-Clean Equipment, Inc. 7/29/2015 $310.90 
42477 Everson's Econo Vac 7/29/2015 $250.24 
42478 Honey Bucket-NW Cascade Inc 7/29/2015 $187.50 
42479 Kenyon Disend PLLC 7/29/2015 $24,026.29 
42480 Mitel Leasing 7/29/2015 $481.61 
42481 Orea Pacific, Inc 7/29/2015 $646.54 
42482 Orting Valley Fire & Rescue 7/29/2015 $8.74 
42483 Parametrix 7/29/2015 $58,300.87 
42484 Pierce Conservation District 7/29/2015 $4,000.00 
42485 Pierce County Library System 7/29/2015 $810.00 
42486 Pitney Bowes Globel 7/29/2015 $440.82 
42487 Pitney Bowes Purchase Power 7/29/2015 $38.84 
42488 Popular Networks, Lie 7/29/2015 $3,520.60 
42489 Puget Sound Energy 7/29/2015 $21,806.19 
42490 Robbless's Total Security Inc. 7/29/2015 $229.02 
42491 Schwab-Ellison Co, Inc 7/29/2015 $14.77 
42492 Secure Pacific Corp/Mountain Alarm 7/29/2015 $83.85 
42493 Sneesby, Gayle 7/29/2015 $104.00 
42494 Staples Advantage-Dept LA 7/29/2015 $235.99 
42495 Tacoma Rubber Stamp 7/29/2015 $76.04 
42496 US BankNA Custody Treasury Div-Mony 7/29/2015 $112.00 

Cntr 
42497 Versalift Northwest LLC 7/29/2015 $250.00 

Printed by COO\FBingham on 7/24/2015 10:05:56 AM Page 2 of 3 

Register 



42498 
42499 

Vision Forms LLC 
Whitworth Pest Solutions, INC 

7/29/2015 
7/29/2015 

Total Check 
Total 2000073 

Grand Total 

Printed by COO\FBingham on 7/24/2015 10:05:56 AM 

Register 

$1,866.34 
$756.16 

$345,076.18 
$345,076.18 
$345,076.18 

Page 3 of 3 



I I I I I 

Alpine Products Inc. 42424 

Bhc Consultants 42425 

Big J'S Outdoor 42426 
Store 

Brisco Inc. 42469 

Bucky's of Orting lnc42427 

Capital One 42428 
Commercial 

Ceccanti Inc. 42429 

Execution llme: 13 second(s) 

ii 

), i ',\ {: lei 
TM-150276 104-536-50-48-01 

0006892-1 001-558-60-41-02 

105-576-80-41-03 

0006892-11 001-558-60-41-02 

July2015-301 001-521-20-31-01 

001-521-20-31-01 
105-576-80-31-00 
401-534-10-31-04 
401-534-10-31-04 
408-535-10-31-05 
408-535-10-31-05 
410-531-38-31-00 

July2015-400 001-514-23-43-00 
410-531-38-32-02 

024796 001-521-50-48-02 

7003731100048356-July2015 001-521-20-31-03 

001-521-21-49-00 

Pay Request #11-Calistoga 410-594-31-63-15 
Setback Levee 

Pay Request #12-Calistoga 410-594-31-63-15 
Setback Levee 

Printed by COO\FBingham on 7/24/2015 
Custom Council Report 

I I 

Video Surveillance- $125.80 
Cemetery 
Total $125.80 

Planning Consultant- $5,353.61 
Comp Plan 
Planning Consultant- $973.64 
Comp Plan 
Planning Consultant $5,072.06 

Total $11,399.31 

Ammo $54.38 

Ammo $81.57 
Safety Glasses $17.62 
Jeans for Ewing $54.39 
Boots for Barfield $58.73 
Jeans for Ewing $54.38 
Boots for Barfield $58.74 
Safety Glasses $17.62 

Total $397.43 

Fuel $36.26 
Fuel $54.04 

Total $90.30 

Oil Change-USS $155.12 
Plug Repair-08 
Charger 
Total $155.12 

Copy Paper $117.48 

Water $89.75 

Total $207.23 

Pay Request #11- $96,766.17 
Calistoga Setback 
Levee 
Pay Request #12- $15,279.26 
Calistoga Setback 
Levee 
Total $112,045.43 

Page 1 of 12 



\; J·j l l 

Christian, Katie 42470 

Cintas Corporation 42471 
#461 

Columbia Bank 42472 

Comcast 42473 

Costco Wholesale 42474 

Crystal & Sierra 42430 
Springs 

Curry & Williams, 42431 
P.1.1.c 

D.M Disposal CO 42475 
Inc 

Dell Financial 42432 
Services Payment 
Prosessing Services 

Execution lime: 13 second(s) 

July2015-401 001-571-20-31-04 

461615277 408-535-60-48-04 

Pay Request 11- Retainage 410-594-31-63-15 
Calistoga Setback Levee-
7000752100 

Pay Request 12--Retainage 410-594-31-63-15 
Calistoga Setback Levee-
7000752100 

5839-July2015 001-514-23-42-00 
401-534-10-42-01 
408-535-10-42-01 

000111754030465-2015 001-514-40-49-02 

5225720 062715 105-576-80-31-00 

401-534-10-31-00 

408-535-10-31-00 

Invoice - 7/21/2015 9:59:59 AM001-512-50-10-02 

6156008 408-535-60-4 7-00 

78010918 001-594-12-75-03 

001-594-14-75-03 
001-594-21-75-02 
001-594-24-75-05 
001-594-76-75-06 
101-594-42-75-41 
105-594-76-75-04 
401-594-34-75-02 
408-594-35-64-44 

Printed by COO\FBingham on 7/24/2015 
Custom Council Report 

I' 

Movie in the Park $300.00 
Set-Up 
Total $300.00 

Park Bathroom $116.76 
Cleaning 
Total $116.76 

Pay Request11- $4,661.18 
Retainage Calistoga 
Setback Levee-
7000752100 
Pay Request 12-- $736.00 
Retainage Calistoga 
Setback Levee-
7000752100 
Total $5,397.18 

Equipment $6.96 
Equipment $6.95 
Equipment $6.96 

Total $20.87 

Yearly Membership $165.00 

Total $165.00 

Water for Public $24.78 
Works 
Water for Public $32.78 
Works 
Water for Public $61.25 
Works 
Total $118.81 

Court Judge-June $1,800.00 
2015 
Total $1,800.00 

Garbage Service $1,034.76 

Total $1,034.76 

PSB Server $25.00 

City Hall Server $50.00 
PSB Server $753.41 
City Hall Server $37.00 
City Hall Server $12.00 
City Hall Server $12.00 
City Hall Server $12.00 
City Hall Server $111.00 
City Hall Server $149.00 

Page 2 of 12 



'' 1 1,1 j \[ 

Dell Financial 42432 
Services Payment 
Prosessing Services 

Enumclaw, City of 42433 

Enviro-Clean 42476 
Equipment, Inc. 

Everson's Econo 42477 
Vac 

Fastenal Company 42434 

Hach Company 42435 

HD Supply 42436 
Waterworks, Ltd 

Hernandez, Johnny 42437 

Home Cleaning 42438 
Solutions 

Honey Bucket-NW 42439 
Cascade Inc 

42478 

Execution lime: 13 second(s) 

)''. 1,11 

78010918 410-594-31-74-02 

04437 001-523-60-41-00 

4950061/815- 101-542-30-48-04 
062604/4950061 CM 

101-542-30-48-04 
101-542-30-48-04 

410-531-38-48-01 

410-531-38-48-01 
410-531-38-48-01 

075289 408-535-50-51-07 

WAPUY69593 101-594-42-63-07 

105-594-76-63-31 

9447455 408-535-10-31-00 

E141139 401-534-50-48-02 

July2015-300 001-521-23-41-01 

July2015-302 001-514-21-41-01 

001-524-20-49-02 

2-1249249 408-535-60-48-04 

2-1254466 408-535-60-48-04 
2-1278290 408-535-60-48-04 

Printed by COO\FBingham on 7/24/2015 
Custom Council Report 

j t, 

City Hall Server $74.00 

Total $1,235.41 

Jail Fees-June 2015 $1,118.13 

Total $1,118.13 

Muffler Assembly- ($142.01) 
FA 1033-Credit 
Intake Seal-FA1033 $20.81 
Muffler Assembly- $183.37 
FA1033 
Muffler Assembly- ($568.00) 
FA 1033-Credit 
Intake Seal-FA1033 $83.26 
Muffler Assembly- $733.47 
FA1033 
Total $310.90 

Sewer Line Jet-129 $250.24 
Corrin Ave NW 
Total $250.24 

VanScoyoc Street $88.23 
Lights 
VanScoyoc Street $205.84 
Lights 
Total $294.07 

Supplies $149.13 

Total $149.13 

Hydrant Parts $399.69 

Total $399.69 

Property Evidence $1,308.12 
May 15-July 10 2015 
Total $1,308.12 

Janitorial City Hall $300.00 

Janitorial Building $100.00 
Dept 
Total $400.00 

Service Fees $50.00 

Service Fees $80.00 
Honey Bucket $187.50 
Services 
Total $317.50 

Page 3 of 12 



I J j 

Isenhart, Larry 42440 

Jennings Equipment 42441 
Inc 

KCDA Purchasing 42442 
Cooperative 

Kenyon Disend 42479 
PLLC 

Keybank 42443 

Execution lime: 13 second(s) 

1,j'\' \\:;; 

PDP0-15-219 001-521-20-34-00 

59205 105-5 76-80-48-01 

410-531-38-48-01 

3923495 105-5 76-80-48-04 

183120/183121 001-515-30-41 -01 

001-515-30-41 -02 
001-515-30-41 -02 
001-521 -50-41 -02 
001-521-50-41 -02 
101-542-30-41 -05 
401-534-10-41 -04 
408-535-10-41 -04 

4438-July2015 001-524-20-31 -00 
001-571-20-31 -30 

001-571-20-31 -30 

401-534-10-31-00 
401-534-10-31-00 
401-534-10-31-00 
401-534-10-31-00 
401-534-10-31-00 
401-534-10-31-00 
408-535-10-31-00 
408-535-10-31-00 
408-535-10-31-00 
408-535-10-31-00 
408-535-10-31-00 
408-535-10-31-00 
408-535-50-48-04 

410-531-38-31-00 
4412-July2015 001-521-20-31-01 

001-521-20-31-01 

001-521-20-31-01 
001-521-20-31-01 
001-521-21-31-01 
001-521-50-48-02 
001-521-50-48-04 
001-521-50-48-05 
001-521-50-48-05 

Printed by COO\FBingham on 7/24/2015 
Custom Council Report 

I 

$58.63 

Total $58.63 

Blade Kit & Blades $140.47 

Blade Kit & Blades $60.20 

Total $200.67 

Garbage Can Liners $195.76 

Total $195.76 

Retainer $3,500.00 

Legal Fees $243.53 
Legal Fees $15,366.26 
Legal Fees $1,488.44 
Legal Fees $2,208.26 
Legal Fees $614.40 
Legal Fees $109.44 
Legal Fees $495.96 

Total $24,026.29 

Office Supplies $71.11 
Hawaiian Luaufor $79.17 
Daddy Daughter 
Dance 
Supplies for Daddy $268.45 
Daughter Dance 
Bathroom Supplies $2.93 
I Pad Storage $6.67 
Office Supplies $8.24 
Office Supplies $18.78 
Office Supplies $67.06 
Office Supplies $146.92 
Bathroom Supplies $2.93 
I Pad Storage $6.67 
Office Supplies $18.78 
Office Supplies $58.74 
Office Supplies $67.06 
Office Supplies $146.92 
11/2 Lexan Fog $156.70 
Nozzle 
I Pad Storage $6.67 
Uniform Cleaning $16.34 
Battery for 04 Crown $109.37 
Vic 
Boots-Hattaway $132.98 
Bike Helmet $199.95 
NIK Drug Test Kits $151.95 
Towing for PD Car $57.49 
Keys $56.28 
Bike Lock $22.17 
Bike Rack for 06 $132.01 
Exployer 

Page 4 of 12 



Keybank 42443 

Konica Minolta 42444 
Business Solutions 

Larson Chrysler 42445 
Jeep Dodge 

Execution Time: 13 second(s) 

I { H ( 

4412-July2015 001-521-50-48-05 

001-521-50-48-05 
4461-July2015 001-513-10-31-00 

001-513-10-31-00 
001-514-23-31-02 

001-514-23-31-02 

001-514-23-31-02 

001-514-40-49-02 

001-514-40-49-02 

001-521-20-31-06 

001-521-20-31-06 

001-522-20-48-02 

001-524-20-31-00 

001-524-20-41-05 
001-571-20-31-04 

001-571-20-31-04 

401-534-10-31-00 

401-534-10-31-00 

401-534-10-31-00 

401-534-10-31-00 
408-535-10-31-00 

408-535-10-31-00 

408-535-10-31-00 

408-535-50-48-02 

410-531-38-31-00 

410-531-38-31-00 

410-531-38-31-00 

40056669-July2015 001-594-21-75-00 

18451 001-521-50-48-02 

Printed by COO\FBingham on 7/24/2015 
Custom Council Report 

Bicycle Headlight & $177.50 
Light 
PD Bike Repair $282.80 
Management $50.33 
Meeting Lunch 
Acrobat Pro Subs $195.71 
Check Registers for $11.07 
City 
Tone for Dell-Front $16.00 
Office 
Toner for Dell-Back $25.60 
Office 
CMC Membership- $50.00 
Pitzel 
Membership Dues- $75.00 
WMCA 
Check Registers for $11.07 
City 
Toner for Dell-Back $25.60 
Office 
Paint Samples for $30.59 
PSB 
Check Registers for $11.08 
City 
AWC Training $35.00 
Check Registers for $11.07 
City 
Tone for Dell-Front $15.99 
Office 
Check Registers for $11.08 
City 
Tone for Dell-Front $16.00 
Office 
Toner for Dell-Back $25.60 
Office 
Vinegar for Well 1 $26.34 
Check Registers for $11.07 
City 
Tone for Dell-Front $16.00 
Office 
Toner for Dell-Back $25.59 
Office 
Replacement for Ss $1,806.75 
Screen On 
Headworks 
Check Registers for $11.07 
City 
Tone for Dell-Front $16.00 
Office 
Toner for Dell-Back $25.60 
Office 
Total $5,027.85 

PD Copier Lease $331.54 

Total $331.54 

08 Charger- $288.82 
Diagnostics 
Total $288.82 

Page 5 of 12 



( 1,'·i, 

Lemay Mobile 42446 
Shredding 

Lincoln, Tim 42447 

Micro Data 42448 

Milo's Locksmith 42449 
Company 

Mitel Leasing 42480 

Mountain Mist 42450 

Nova Contraction 42451 
INC 

Orea Pacific, Inc 42452 
42481 

Orting Auto Parts 42453 

Execution llme: 13 second(s) 

'1 

4440500 001-521-20-31-06 

1033 001-524-20-49-00 

41843 001-521-21-49-00 

69471 105-5 76-80-31-00 

401-534-10-31-00 
408-535-10-31-00 
410-531-38-31-00 

1319182 001-594-12-75-02 
001-594-21-75-01 
001-594-22-75-01 

1319185 001-594-14-75-04 

001-594-24-75-01 

001-594-76-75-01 

101-594-42-75-01 

401-594-34-75-01 

408-594-35-64-55 

410-594-31-75-01 

039199-July2015 001-514-23-31-02 

Pay Request #4-Rainier Lane 401-594-34-63-36 
SE 

408-594-35-63-31 

410-594-31-63-29 

16217 401-534-10-31-01 
16594 401-534-10-31-01 

1 OOO-July2015 001-575-50-48-02 
105-576-80-48-01 

Printed by COO\FBingham on 7/24/2015 
Custom Council Report 

PD Shredding $68.00 

Total $68.00 

Contracted Building $570.00 
Inspector-June 16-
30 2015 
Total $570.00 

Police Infraction $87.86 
Books 
Total $87.86 

Keys-Locks $53.12 

Keys-Locks $53.12 
Keys-Locks $53.12 
Keys-Locks $53.12 

Total $212.48 

PSB Phone Lease $16.28 
PSB Phone Lease $127.55 
PSB Phone Lease $127.55 
City Hall Phone $52.56 
Lease 
City Hall Phone $10.50 
lease 
City Hall Phone $10.50 
lease 
City Hall Phone $10.50 
lease 
City Hall Phone $57.82 
lease 
City Hall Phone $57.85 
lease 
City Hall Phone $10.50 
lease 
Total $481.61 

Water for City Hall $40.06 

Total $40.06 

Pay Request #4- $22,391.85 
Rainier Lane SE 
Pay Request #4- $23,709.01 
Rainier Lane SE 
Pay Request #4- $19,757.51 
Rainier Lane SE 
Total $65,858.37 

Sodium Hypochlorite $776.83 
Sodium Hypochlorite $646.54 

Total $1,423.37 

AC Pro FA 1038 $43.51 
CQ Lithium-Tiger $31.51 
Mower FA1004 

Page 6 of 12 



; I 

Orting Auto Parts 42453 1 OOO-July2015 105-576-80-48-01 Trailer Ball/Pin- $38.72 
FA1049 

401-534-50-48-04 Fuel Filter-Old Shop $26.55 
Fuel Tank 

408-535-50-35-00 Ratchet Driver $18.05 
408-535-50-48-08 Oil & Filter F150- $46.64 

FA1064 
Total $204.98 

Orting Valley Fire & 42482 2015-37 001-522-20-42-01 Reimbursement for $8.74 
Rescue Phone Cord 

Total $8.74 

Parametrix 42483 01-75447 401-534-10-41-29 Orville Water Main $154.26 
Replacement 

401-534-20-41-30 WSDOT Utiltiy Fran $50.62 
MitPlan 

401-534-20-41-30 WSDOT Franchise $154.26 
Permit Coord 

401-534-20-41-30 WSDOT Franchise $345.83 
Permit-Utility Mit 
Plan 

401-594-34-63-35 Rainier Lane SE $5,977.78 
Cont Service Survey 
Const Observation 

408-594-35-63-30 Rainier Lane SE $5,977.79 
Const Service 
Survey Const 
Observation 

410-531-31-41-21 2011 Calistoga $1,518.23 
Setback Levee Grant 

410-594-31-63-28 Rainier Lane SE $4,649.39 
Const Service 
Survey Observation 

01-75448 001-524-20-41-02 The Meadows Div 2- $59.40 
c 

001-524-20-41-02 VG Div8- $452.71 
Construction 
Services 

001-524-20-41-02 The Meadows Div 2- $501.42 
Design Review 

001-524-20-41-02 VG Div 8-Design $756.75 
Review 

01-75449 101-595-30-41-02 SR162 TWLT- $62.51 
Project 
Management-Fixed 
Fees 101 

101-595-30-41-02 SR162 TWLT- $609.41 
Project Management 

101-595-30-41-02 SR162 TWL T-Final $1,900.48 
Design 

01-75450 410-594-31-63-24 Construction Admin $6.80 
Assistance-
Expenses 

410-594-31-63-24 Construction Admin $591.95 
Assistance-Project 
Mgmnt 

410-594-31-63-24 Construction Admin $1,422.00 
Assistance-
Landscape 

410-594-31-63-24 Construction Admin $3,717.18 
Assistance-
Construction Eng 

Execution llme: 13 second(s) Printed by COO\FBingham on 7/24/2015 Page 7 of 12 
Custom Council Report 



\ i; , l I' 

Parametrix 42483 

Pierce Conservation 42484 
District 

Pierce County 42485 
Library System 

Pitney Bowes Globe! 42486 

Execution Time: 13 second(s) 

01-75450 410-594-31-63-24 

01-75451 001-524-20-41-02 

001-525-60-41-00 

001-558-60-41-01 

101-542-30-41-01 

401-534-10-41-01 

401-534-10-41-16 

401-534-10-41-16 

401-534-10-41-16 

408-535-10-41-01 

408-594-35-41-01 

408-594-35-41-01 

408-594-35-41-01 

408-594-35-41-13 

408-594-35-41-13 

408-594-35-41-13 

410-531-39-41-01 

July2015-403 001-558-60-41-02 

2015-34 408-535-60-48-05 

2471903-JY15 001-514-23-45-00 

Printed by COO\FBingham on 7/24/2015 
Custom Council Report 

I I 

Construction Admin $12,638.98 
Assistance-
Constructtion 
Observation 
General $255.00 
Development 
OEEB Hazard $450.00 
Mitigation Planning 
General $1,202.92 
Construction 
General Consulting- $170.00 
Streets 
General Consulting- $330.00 
Water 
Water System Plan $212.50 
Update-WSP 
Production 
Water System Plan $430.00 
Update-WSP 
Project Mgt 
Water System Plan $765.00 
Update-WSP 
System Analysis 
General Consulting- $1,050.00 
Sewer 
Biosolids Pre- $11.50 
Design-Eng Report 
Biosolids Pre- $944.20 
Design-Project Mgt 
Biosolids Pre- $9,595.00 
Design-Design 
Alternatives 
Eldredge Ave NW $55.50 
SS rehab 1/1 
Design-Project Mgt 
Eldredge Ave NW $380.00 
SS rehab 1/1 
Design-Contract 
Docs 
Eldredge Ave NW $731.50 
SS rehab 1/1 
Design-Data Coil & 
Study 
General Consulting- $170.00 
Storm 
Total $58,300.87 

Study to Determine $4,000.00 
Agriculture 
Infrastructure 
Total $4,000.00 

MPG/Library $810.00 
Janitorial 
Total $810.00 

Postage Machine $440.82 
Lease 
Total $440.82 

Page 8 of 12 



I l 

Pitney Bowes 42487 
Purchase Power 

Popular Networks, 42488 
Lie 

Public Safety 42454 
Testing 

Puget Sound Energy42489 

Execution Time: 13 second(s) 

8000-9090-0050-3685 001-514-23-31-01 

15326 001-513-23-41-01 

001-514-23-41-04 

001-524-20-41-01 

001-525-60-41-03 
001-575-50-41-03 

101-542-30-41-04 

401-534-10-41-05 

408-535-10-41-05 

410-531-38-41-04 

15332 001-521-50-41-01 

001-525-60-41-03 

2015-6222 001-521-20-31-05 

200001247812-July2015 320-595-30-63-01 
200001248190-July2015 105-576-80-47-01 
200001248539-July2015 001-525-50-4 7-01 
200001532189-July2015 105-576-80-4 7-02 

105-576-80-4 7-03 
200002708986-July2015 408-535-50-4 7-05 
200003766280-July2015 001-514-21-32-01 

001-514-21-47-01 

001-524-20-32-05 

401-534-50-47-01 

401-534-50-47-09 

408-535-50-4 7-01 

408-535-50-4 7-08 

200009717931-July2015 401-534-50-47-04 
200010396329-July2015 001-521-50-47-00 

001-522-50-47-00 
200010396543-July2015 408-535-50-47-02 
200010396733-July2015 401-534-50-47-11 
200010629349-July2015 101-542-63-47-01 

104-536-50-4 7-01 
401-534-50-47-01 

Printed by COO\FBingham on 7/24/2015 
Custom Council Report 

Postage Supplies $38.84 

Total $38.84 

Monthly Computer $74.20 
Maintenance 
Monthly Computer $211.10 
Maintenance 
Monthly Computer $142.65 
Maintenance 
Disaster Recovery $546.40 
Monthly Computer $142.65 
Maintenance 
Monthly Computer $74.70 
Maintenance 
Monthly Computer $278.55 
Maintenance 
Monthly Computer $278.55 
Maintenance 
Monthly Computer $210.60 
Maintenance 
Monthly Computer $1,537.00 
Maintenance 
Disaster Recovery $24.20 

Total $3,520.60 

2nd QRT $125.00 
Subscription 
Total $125.00 

SR162 Signal $26.90 
North Park $11.90 
Lahar Siren $10.89 
Main Park $110.07 
Bell Tower $47.17 
VG Lift Station $181.32 
City Hall/City Shop $14.06 
@City Hall 
City Hall/City Shop $120.43 
@City Hall 
City Hall/City Shop $14.06 
@City Hall 
City Hall/City Shop $120.43 
@City Hall 
City Hall/City Shop $14.06 
@City Hall 
City Hall/City Shop $120.43 
@City Hall 
City Hall/City Shop $14.07 
@City Hall 
Well2 $60.25 
PSB $679.81 
PSB $679.82 
Lift Station 1 $97.20 
Well4 $1,296.43 
City Shop $11.01 
City Shop $8.81 
City Shop $13.21 

Page 9 of 12 



• I I l'j .l l, ·., 1·,·li : ) 1'}' 

Puget Sound Energy42489 200010629349-July2015 408-535-50-4 7-01 City Shop $11.01 
20001387 4264-July2015 408-535-50-4 7-04 WWTP $7,087.01 
200014994137-July2015 410-531-38-4 7-00 VG Storm Pond $39.20 
200019613294-July2015 104-536-50-4 7-02 Cemetery Shop $277.15 

42455 200019646914-July2015 101-542-63-4 7-03 Street Lights $60.27 
42489 200021141250-July2015 408-535-50-4 7-03 Lift Station-High $80.78 

Cedars 
200021421298-J uly2015 408-535-50-4 7-06 Sewer Pump Station $26.90 
200022934653-July2015 001-575-50-47-01 MPG/Library $663.95 
200024404523-July2015 408-535-50-4 7-02 Lift Staion 1 $77.00 

42455 220000846174-July2015 101-542-63-4 7-03 Street Lights $22.77 
42489 300000002406-J uly2015 101-542-63-47-03 Street Lights $9,890.86 

Total $21,889.23 

Ricoh USA INC 42456 95052758 001-594-14-75-00 City Hall Copier $251.00 
Lease 
Total $251.00 

Robbless's Total 42490 17169 001-521-50-48-03 PSB Gate Repair- $229.02 
Security Inc. Police 

Total $229.02 

Schwab-Ellison Co, 42457 82200162803 105-576-80-48-01 Flat Repair $50.14 
Inc 

42491 82200167636 105-576-80-48-01 Tire Repair-Mower $14.77 
FA1017 
Total $64.91 

Secure Pacific 42492 55656 001-514-23-31-02 City Hall Alarm $83.85 
Corp/Mountain 
Alarm 

Total $83.85 

Sneesby, Gayle 42493 July2015-402 001-512-50-41-00 Court help for July $104.00 
2015 
Total $104.00 

South Correctional 42458 1331 001-523-60-41-00 Jail Fees-May 2015 $5,510.00 
Entity 

Total $5,510.00 

Spectral 42459 100639 408-535-10-41-03 Lab Testing $425.00 
Laboratories 

100806 408-535-10-41-03 Lab Testing $118.00 

Total $543.00 

Staples Advantage- 42494 3271405836 001-511-60-31-01 Paper/Heavy Duty $35.05 
Dept LA· Stapler/Binder Clips 

001-514-23-31-02 Paper/Heavy Duty $35.05 
Stapler/Binder Clips 

001-524-20-31-00 Pens $5.85 
001-558-60-31-00 Paper/Heavy Duty $35.05 

Stapler/Binder Clips 
104-536-20-31-00 Index Cards $4.60 
401-534-10-31-00 Paper/Heavy Duty $35.05 

Stapler/Binder Clips 
408-535-10-31-00 Paper/Heavy Duty $35.05 

Stapler/Binder Clips 

Execution Time: 13 second(s) Printed by COO\FBingham on 7/24/2015 Page 10 of 12 
Custom Council Report 



''' ,, I l \1 

Staples Advantage- 42494 3271405836 410-531-38-31-00 Paper/Heavy Duty $35.05 
Dept LA Stapler/Binder Clips 

3271405838 001-514-23-31-02 Book Ends $15.24 

Total $235.99 

Tacoma Rubber 42495 1-550431-1 001-511-60-31-01 Gunther-Name Tag $17.94 
Stamp 

1-550642-1 001-513-10-31-00 City Clerk Stamp $58.10 

Total $76.04 

The News Tribune 42460 257635-July2015 001-511-60-49-03 Ord 2015-966- $98.34 
Publications 

001-558-60-31-03 Appeal-Publications $70.37 
001-558-60-31-03 Publications $733.95 

Total $902.66 

The Walls Law Firm 42461 545 001-515-30-41-03 Prosecuting $1,800.00 
Attorney-June 2015 
Total $1,800.00 

UniFirst Corporation 42462 3301099329/3301101296/3301408-535-10-31-03 Supplies $148.27 
103281/3301105258 

Total $148.27 

US BankNA 42496 386000122-July2015 001-514-23-49-06 Monthly Fees for $112.00 
Custody Treasury Safekeeping 
Div-Many Cntr 

Total $112.00 

Utilities 42463 5060179 401-534-60-41-00 Locates $60.06 
Underground 
Location Center 

Total $60.06 

Valin Process 42464 3062727 401-534-50-48-02 Supplies $677.01 
Control & 
Automation 

Total $677.01 

Versalift Northwest 42497 NF1087 101-542-30-48-04 Arm Lift Inspection $250.00 
LLC 

Total $250.00 

Vision Forms LLC 42465 3047 001-514-23-31-02 Receipt for Cashier $68.56 
001-521-20-31-06 Receipt for Cashier $68.56 
001-571-20-31-01 Receipt for Cashier $68.56 
401-534-10-31-00 Receipt for Cashier $68.56 
408-535-10-31-00 Receipt for Cashier $68.56 
410-531-38-31-00 Receipt for Cashier $68.55 

3076 401-534-10-31-00 Utility Bill Processing $32.57 
& Mailing 

401-534-10-42-00 Utility Bill Processing $80.92 
& Mailing 

408-535-10-31-00 Utility Bill Processing $32.57 
& Mailing 

408-535-10-42-00 Utility Bill Processing $80.92 
& Mailing 

410-531-38-31-00 Utility Bill Processing $32.57 
& Mailing 

Execution Time: 13 second(s) Printed by COO\FBingham on 7/24/2015 Page 11 of 12 
Custom Council Report 



Vision Forms LLC 42465 

42498 

Washington Wildlife 42466 
& Rec Coalition 

Water Management 42467 
Lab Inc. 

WexBank 42468 

Whitworth Pest 42499 
Solutions, INC 

Execution lime: 13 second(s) 

Ji' I .I 

3076 410-531-38-42-00 

3092 401-534-10-31-00 

401-534-10-42-00 

408-535-10-31-00 

408-535-10-42-00 

410-531-38-31-00 

410-531-38-42-00 

4-16-15 105-576-80-49-01 

14097 4/141362/141502 401-534-10-41-03 

41636551 001-521-20-32-00 

273609 410-531-38-48-03 

Printed by COO\FBingham on 7/24/2015 
Custom Council Report 

Utility Bill Processing $80.93 
& Mailing 
Utility Bill Processing $180.90 
& Mailing 
Utility Bill Processing $441.22 
& Mailing 
Utility Bill Processing $180.89 
& Mailing 
Utility Bill Processing $441.22 
& Mailing 
Utility Bill Processing $180.90 
& Mailing 
Utility Bill Processing $441.21 
& Mailing 
Total $2,618.17 

Membership Dues $125.00 

Total $125.00 

Lab Testing $735.00 

Total $735.00 

Fuel-PD $2,426.46 

Total $2,426.46 

Storm Pond Monitor $756.16 
& Treatments 
Total $756.16 

Grand Total $345,076.18 

Page 12 of 12 



 

 
 

 
City of Orting 
City Council Staff Report 

 
Date: 

 
July 23, 2015 

 
Prepared By: 

 
Mark Bethune 

 
Agenda Item: 

 
Hazard Mitigation Plan 2015 

  

 
 

Issue Synopsis: 
The City of Orting participates in the County wide hazard mitigation planning.  
The plan is ultimately approved by the state and county.  Having this plan 
provides FEMA grant funding for the city in emergency declaration events.  
Having an approved plan also provides the City with FEMA pre-mitigation 
grant opportunities. 

 
Background: 

  The City participated with the County for its first approved plan from 2005 
to 2007.  The county received a grant to update plans which began in 2012 
and is now coming to completion.  The City received $30,000 in FEMA grants 
following the 2009 flooding and storm damage events. 

 
Policy Options: 

Approve, amend, deny 

 
Analysis: 

 The Hazard Mitigation Plan identifies potential hazards for the City of Orting.  
It identifies the life and property risks, as well as City assets that could be 
affected.  The plan includes the City’s ability to respond.  Finally the plan 
shows the cities priority list of projects to mitigate hazards that would be 
eligible for FEMA grants.  

 
Fiscal Impact: 

 
Fund(s): NA 

  
Expenditure Required: NA 

  
Amount Budgeted: NA 

  
Additional Appropriation Required: NA 

 
Policy Questions: 

See above 

Staff 
Recommendation: 

Approve 

Public Safety 
Recommendation: 

Approve 

 
Attachments: 

Resolution adopting the plan. 

 



CITY OF ORTING 
WASHINGTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
  A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF ORTING, 

WASHINGTON, ADOPTING THE REGION 5 ALL 
HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015-2020 EDITION; 
ADOPTING THE CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM TO THE 
REGION 5 HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN; AND 
UPDATING THE PIERCE COUNTY NATURAL HAZARD 
MITIGATION PLAN 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Orting is vulnerable to the human and economic costs of 
natural, technological and societal disasters; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Federal Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 requires that for all disasters 

declared on or after November 1, 2004, applicants for sub-grants following any disaster must 
have an approved Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan in accordance with 44 CFR 201.6 prior to 
receipt of Hazard Mitigation Grant Program project funding; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Federal Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 requires that for Pre-Disaster 
Mitigation Grant Program project funding on or after November 1, 2003, applicants must have 
an approved Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan in accordance with 44 CFR 201.6 prior to receipt of 
project funding; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Region 5 All Hazard Mitigation Plan 2015-2020 Edition represents the 
commitment of the City of Orting along with other surrounding government entities to reduce the 
risks from natural, manmade and technological hazards, serving as a guide for decision makers 
as they commit resources to reducing the effects of hazards, and it is in the public interest to 
proceed with the planning process in a timely manner; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Orting has participated with the Pierce County Department of 
Emergency Management in the development of the City of Orting’s All Hazard Mitigation Plan 
Addendum, and recognizes the economic loss, personal injury, and damage that can arise from 
these hazards and updates the Pierce County Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan; and 
 

WHEREAS, reduction of these impacts can be achieved through a comprehensive 
coordinated planning process which includes an updated risk assessment that provides the factual 
basis for activities proposed in the mitigation strategies to reduce losses and vulnerabilities, a 
five-year cycle for plan maintenance, and documentation of formal adoption by the City of 
Orting; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Region 5 All Hazard Mitigation Plan 2015-2020 Edition has been 
completed and approved by the State and the Federal Emergency Management Agency; and 



 
WHEREAS, the City of Orting could risk not receiving future disaster funding if the All 

Hazard Mitigation Plan 2015-2020 City of Orting Addendum is not adopted; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Orting City Council reviewed the All Hazard Mitigation Plan, 2015-
2020 Edition; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ORTING, 
WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1.  The Region 5 All Hazard Mitigation Plan, 2015-2020 Edition, is hereby 
adopted as set forth in Exhibit A, which is attached. 
 

Section 2.  The City of Orting Addendum to the Region 5 Hazard Mitigation Plan, an 
update to the City of Orting Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan, is hereby adopted and shall be in 
full force and effect upon passage and signatures hereon. 
 
PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AT A REGULAR MEETING THEREOF ON THE 29TH 
DAY OF JULY, 2015. 
 
 

CITY OF ORTING 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Joachim Pestinger, Mayor  
 
 
ATTEST/AUTHENTICATED: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Rachel Pitzel, City Clerk 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
______________________________ 
John P. Long, Jr., City Attorney 
 
 
Filed with the City Clerk: 07/29/15 
Passed by the City Council: 07/29/15 
Resolution No.: 2015-7 



CITY OF ORTING 
ADDENDUM A-12 

REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 
2015-2020 EDITION 

Prepared for: 

City of Orting 
110 Train Street SE 

Orting, WA 98360 

In Cooperation with: 

Pierce County Department of Emergency Management 
2501 S. 35th Street, Suite D 

Tacoma, WA 98409 



(This page left blank intentionalM 



Table of Contents 

AD ENDUM A-12 

REGION 5 ALL HAZA D MITIGA ION PLAN 
2015-2020 IED TION 

CITY OF ORTING 

SECTION 1- PROCESS ..... ............... ... ........... .. ... ... ..... ............................................... .... 1-1 

SECTION 2 - PROFILE............................ ........... ...... .. .... ............................................... . 2-1 

SECTION 3 - CAPABILITY IDENTIFICATION ......... ...... ............................. .................... 3-1 

SECTION 4 - RISK ASSESSMENT .............. ... ... .. ....... .. .. ..... ... ........ ..... ... ... ... .. .............. ... 4-1 

SECTION 5 - MITIGATION STRATEGY ................. ............... ................... .... ... ..... ... ..... .. 5-1 

SECTION 6 - INFRASTRUCTURE . . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . . .. .. . . . .. . . . .. . ... .. .... .. . .. . ... . .. . ... . . . .. ... . .. . ..... .. .. .. .. 6-1 

SECTION 7 - MAINTENAN CE ...................... ... ... .... ........ .... .. ............. ... .... ...... ...... ..... ..... 7-1 

Appendices 

Plan Adoption . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . A 

Plann ing Team ............... .. ................................... .. ..... ...... .... .... .. ........ ............................... B 

Plan Revisions ............... .................... ....... ......... ... ......... .. .. ..................... ............... ......... ... C 

City of Orting and Pierce County Hazus-MH flood and Ea rthquake Scenarios ... ..... .. .... . D 



(This page intentionally left blank) 



Section 1 

Plan Process Requirements 

• Does the plan provide a narrative description of the process followed to prepare the new or updated plan? 

• Does the new or updated plan indicate who was involved in the current planning process? (Who led the 
development at the staff level and were there any external contributors such as contractors? Who participated 
on the plan committee, provided information, reviewed drafts, etc.?) 

• Does the new or updated plan indicate how the public was involved? (Was the public provided an opportunity 
to comment on the plan during the drafting stage and prior to the plan approval?) 

• Does the new or updated plan discuss the opportunity for neighboring communities, agencies, businesses, 
academia, nonprofits, and other interested parties to be involved in the planning process? 

• Does the planning process describe the review and incorporation, if appropriate, of existing plans, studies, 
reports, and technical information? 

• Does the updated plan document how the planning team reviewed and analyzed each section of the plan and 
whether each section was revised as part of the update process? 

PAGE 1-1 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



SECTION 1 

REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLA 
2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING 
PROCESS SECTION 

Ta hie of Contents 

PLAN PROCESS REQUIREMENTS ...................................................................... 1 
TABLE OF CONTENTS ........................................................................................ 2 
CHANGES TO JURISDICTION PLAN IN THIS DOCUMENT ................................ 3 
CHANGE MATRIX ......................................... ........ ............................................. 3 
PLAN PROCESS ................................................................................................. 6 

PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT PROCESS .............................................................................................................. 6 
PLANNING TEAM ................................................................................................................................. 7 

JOINT PLANNING REQUIREMENT ............ ........ ............................................................................... ........ 10 

ENDNOTES ...................................................................................................... 11 

PAGE 1-2 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Changes To Jurisdiction Plan in this Document 

This Process Section for the City of Orting Hazard Mitigation P lan includes the fo llowing 
changes that are documented as a result of a complete rev iew and update of the ex isting plan. 
The purpose of the following change matrix is to adv ise the reader of these changes updating this 
plan from the origina l document approved in November 2008 . 

The purpose for the changes is three-fold: 1) the Federal Law (Code of Federal Regu lations 
(CFR), Title 44, Part 201 .4) pertaining to Mitigation Planning has changed since the original 
Plan was undertaken; 2) the Local Mitigation Planning Requirements of the Disaster Mitigation 
Act of2000 201.6 (d) (3) Plan Review states P lans must be reviewed, revised if appropriate, and 
resubmitted for approval within five years in order to continue to be el igible for HMGP project 
grant funding. This document when completed and approved will become the City of Orting 
Hazard Mitigation Plan. 

Change Matrix 

This Matrix of Changes documents the pertinent changes made from the November 2008 City of 
Orting Addendum Plan for the Region 5 All Hazard Mitigation Plan; 201 5-2020 Edition. Most of 
the changes are a matter of additional detail , more information provided, some reformatting to 
the current Pierce County DEM format and in some cases a response to new requirements. This 
2015 version represents a complete review and update by Pierce County Department of 
Emergency Management using a detailed process for development and following an established 
format. During this procedure, all web links have been verified and updated. 

c 1 hange J\ atnx - C' fO ' R ' 5 H 1ty O rtmg egion azan IM'' 1tigation Pl 2015 U I an 1pc ate 

Section 1 - Plan Development, Process Section 

Section or Part of Plan New in 201 5 Plan 

Section I - Process Section Section I - Process Section 

The 201 5 Process Section contains this 
Change Matrix Table. 

The 201 5 Process Section contains a revised 
Risk Section to include nine (9) Technological 
Hazards. 

The 2015 Process Section contains a 
description of the new process to define goals 
and objectives for this jurisdiction in the 
Mitigation Strategy. 

PAGE 1-3 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Section 1 - Plan Development, Process Section (Continued) 

The 201 5 Process Section contains a 
Mitigation Measure Matrix that reviews all the 
prior M itigation Measures and shows those 
complete, those sti II viable and those no longer 
retained for further action. 

Section 2 - Participating Jurisdiction Profiles 

Section or Part of Plan Previous 2015 Plan 

Section 2 - Profi le Information was current as of The 2015 version of the 
2000 Census Data. Profile has been updated 

using 20 l O Census Data and 
most current GIS information 
from Pierce County. 

Section 3 - Capability Identification 

Section or Part of Plan Previous 2015 Plan 
Section 3 - Capability The Capability Tables shown The 2015 Capability Section 

in the previous plan are in a has been improved and 
similar format. updated to show current 

information from the 
jurisdiction. 

Section 4 - Vulnerability, Risk Analysis 

Section or Part of Plan 20135 Plan 
The previous version of the plan contained a The 201 5 Risk Section includes this same 
chart for previous history of disaster chart but it has been updated to show all 
declarations broken down into Geological and additional declarations and expanded to 
Meteorological Hazards. include Technological Hazards as well. 

The previous version of the plan contained The 2015 Risk Section includes updated maps 
four hazard maps. and may contain additional hazard maps 

according to the specific jurisdiction 's 
hazards. 

The previous version included specific The 2015 Risk Section includes completely 
analysis showing vulnerability of population, updated tables show ing vulnerability of 
land and infrastructure according to Census population, land and infrastructure using 
2000. Census 2010 data. 

PAGE 1-4 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Section 5 - Mitigation Strategy 

Section or Part of Plan 2015 Plan 

The previous document used the standard The 2015 Mitigation Section was drafted using 
goa ls as outlined for the entire project. specific goals and objectives written by the 

jurisdictions to their specific hazards and 
concerns. 

The previous document contained a Mitigation The new document uses the same format as 
Measure Matrix chart followed by written the origina l plan but with emphasis on new 
descriptions of each individual measure. goa ls and objectives. New measures have been 

added to both the Matrix and the individual 
measure descriptions. Measures completed in 
the past five years have been deleted with 
explanation of same in the Process Section. 

Section 6 - Infrastructure 

Section or Part of Plan 2015 Plan 

The previous plan used a full table with detail The 201 5 plan uses the same table but with 
on each piece of infrastructure as wel I as additional technological hazards now included. 
summary information on hazards and This table has been completely updated as have 
dependencies. the accompanying tables. 

Section 7 - Plan Maintenance 

Section or Part of Plan 2015 Plan 

The prev ious Plan Maintenance for the The 201 5 version of the Plan Maintenance 
jurisdiction was very similar in format to the borrows from the fo rmat and content of the 
newer version fo r 201 5. original; however the entire document has 

been reviewed and updated to current 
info rmation. 

Section 8 - Other Changes 

Sectio n or Part of Plan 201 5 Plan 

The prev ious document contained three The 201 5 Plan contains three Appendices 
Appendices. including place for the final resolution and 

approval letter from FEMA and also the team 
members fo r the jurisdi ction and a chart for 
any changes. The Acronym list appears in the 
Base Plan for the entire project. 

PAGE 1-5 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Plan Process 

The Region 5 Hazard Mitigation Plan Process Section is a discussion of the planning process 
used to update the Region 5 Hazard Mitigation Plan (Pierce County is Region 5 for Homeland 
Security (HLS) in Washington State, including how the process was prepared, who aided in the 
process, and the public involvement. 

The Plan update is developed around all major components identified in 44 CFR 201.6, 
including: 

• Public Involvement Process; 
• Jurisdiction Profile; 
• Capability Identification; 
• Risk Assessment; 
• Mitigation Strategy; 
• Infrastructure Section; and, 
• Plan Maintenance Procedure. 

Below is a summary of those elements and the processes involved in their development. 

Public Involvement Process 

Public participation is a key component to strategic planning processes. Citizen participation 
offers citizens the chance to voice their ideas, interests, and opinions. 

"Involving stakeholders who are not part of the core team in all stages of the process will 
introduce the planning team to different points of view about the needs of the community. 
It will also provide opportunities to educate the public about hazard mitigation, the 
planning process, and findings, and could be used to generate support for the mitigation 
plan."i 

In order to accomplish this goal and to ensure that the updated Region 5 Hazard Mitigation Plan 
be comprehensive, the seven planning groups in conjunction with Pierce County Department of 
Emergency Management developed a public participation process of three components: 

1. A Planning Team comprised of knowledgeable individual representatives ofHLS Region 
5 area and its hazards; 

2. Hazard Meetings to target the specialized knowledge of individuals working with 
populations or areas at risk from all hazards; and 

3. Public meetings to identify common concerns and ideas regarding hazard mitigation and 
to discuss spec ific goa ls, objectives and measures of the mitigation plan. 

This section discusses each of these components in further detail below with public paiticipation 
outlined in each. Integrating public participation into the development of the Region 5 Hazard 

PAGE 1-6 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Mitigation Plan update has helped to ensure an accurate dep iction of the Region's risks, 
vulnerabilities, and mitigation priorities. 

Planning Team 

The Planning Team was organized early in 201 2. The individual Region 5 Hazards Mitigation 
Planning Team members have an understanding of the portion of Pierce County containing their 
specific jurisdiction, including how residents, businesses, infrastructure, and the environment 
may be affected by all hazard events. The members are experienced in past and present 
mitigation activities, and represent those entities through which many of the mitigation measures 
wou ld be implemented. The P lanning Team guided the update of the Plan, assisted in reviewing 
and updating goals and measures, identified stakeho lders, and shared local expertise to create a 
more comprehens ive plan. The P lanning Team was comprised of: 

T bl 1 l P l ll e - annmg T eam- 1ty and T own G roup 

NAME TITLE JURISDICTION 
Brian Hartsell Executive Ass istant C ity of Bonney Lake 
Don Morrison City of Bonney Lake 
Alan Predmore Fire Chief/Emergency Manager City of Buckley 
Jim Arsanto Chief of Police City of Buckley 
Bob Sheehan Fire Chief City of DuPont 
Ed Knutson Chief of Police City of Edgewood 
Kevin Stender Community Development Senior Planner City of Edgewood 
Mark Mears Assistant Police Chief City of Fife 
John Cheesman Chief of Police C ity of Fircrest 
Mike Davis Chief of Police City if Gig Harbor 
Paul Rice Building and Fire Safety Director City of Gig Harbor 
Christine Badger Emergency Management Coordinator City of Lakewood 
Dana Herron Building Official City of Milton 
Jim Jaques Assistant Chief City of Milton/East Pierce F ire and 

Rescue 
Mark Bethune C ity Manager City of Orting 
Karen Yates Mayor City of Roy 
Bill Llewellyn Council Member City of Roy 
Ryan Windish Planning Manager City of Sumner 
Ute Weber Emergency Manager City of Tacoma 
Tricia Tomaszewski Clerk-Treasurer Town of Carbonado 
Daillene Argo 
Bob Hudspeth 
Doug Beagle 
Kerry Murphy 
Peggy Levesque 
Marla Nevil 
Paul Loveless 
Melanie Kohn 

Town Clerk Town of Carbonado 
Fire Chief Town of Eatonville 
Town Administrator Town of Eatonville 
Public Works Town of Eatonville 
Mayor Town of South Prairie 
Town C lerk Town of South Prairie 
Town Administrator Town of Steilacoom 
C (erk/Treasurer Town of Wilkeson 

PAGE 1-7 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



The Plann ing Team held IO P lann ing Team Meetings for the fo llowing P lanning Groups: City 
and Town Group, Fire Group, School Group, Specia l Purpose Group, and Util ity Group for a 
total of 50 meet ings from March of2012 to February of 201 3. 

Table 1-2 Plannin Team Meetin s - Cities and Towns Grou 

Plannin Team Meetin #1 - Pierce County Libra Administration Bid -March 21, 2012 
P lanning Team members Katie Gillespie and Debb ie Bailey conducted the meeting and the 
Planning Team discussed the following items: Introduction of Planning Team, Review of the 
history of the Grant Application, Defining the Planning Requirements, How We Establish the 
In-Kind Match, Benefits of Developing a Plan, Defining the P lanning Process, Establishing the 
Planning Team Meetings, Elected Official Meetings and Public Comment Meetings, reviewing 
each jurisdiction 's profile information, and defi ning next steps. 

Planning Team mem bers Katie Gillespie and Debbie Bailey conducted the meeting and the 
Planning Team discussed the following items: Introduction of Planning Team as there were 
new members present, review of items presented at previous meeting, Defining the P lanning 
Requ irements, Defining the Process, Estab li shing the Planning Team Meetings, E lected Official 
Meetings and Public Comment Meetings, and explaining the next steps. 
Thi s meeting focused on continuing revi ew of the Profile Section, an introduction to begin 
thinking about mitigation strategies to include a review of what measures from their original 
plan have already been completed and thinking about new measures they may like to add, and a 
review of ex isting infrastructure for accuracy or necessary changes. It was explained how the 
Homeland Security sectors correlate with the information on the Infrastructure Forms and the 
potential uses of the info rmation as a means of populating a database of resources for future 
use. There was a lso info rmation handed out on dependencies and how important it is to know 
who depends on you and who you depend on. Everyone was reminded to set up the ir E lected 
Offic ial meetings . Everyone was given a copy of their original Section 6 - Infrastructure 
Information . 

Plannin Team Meetin #4 - Pierce County Emeruenc O erations Center-Jul 10, 2012 
Planning Team members Katie Gillespie and Debbie Bailey conducted the meeting and the 
Pla1ming Team discussed the following items: Reminder to set up Elected Official meetings. 
There was a recap of the Infrastructure Forms and the information necessary and some form s 
were collected at the meeting. Because this group missed one meeting in April , there were two 
areas of focus fo r this meeting; the Capability Section and the Risk Section. There was a 
discussion on how to recognize capabilities that already exist within the jurisdiction. Copies of 
existing Capability Sections were handed out and a di scussion followed regarding making this 
section more comprehensive for everyone. The discussion continued, focusing on an 
explanation of the Risk Assessment and beginning to look at the local hazards for each 
jurisdiction. There was also some discuss ion about hazard maps and jurisdiction hazard maps 
were shown fo r the first time s ince they were updated. These now include technological 
hazard s. 
THERE WERE NO PLANNING TEAM MEETINGS IN JUNE OF 2012 
Plannin Team Meetin #5 - Pierce Coun 

PAGE 1-8 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

7,2012 



Planning Team members Kat ie Gillespie and Debbie Bai ley, along with special guest Casey 
Broom from State EMO, conducted the meeting and the P lanning Team di scussed the following 
items: State EMD Mitigation Coordinator, Casey Broom was present at this meeting to lead the 
discussion on goa ls and objectives. The primary discussion for this meeting was a review of 
how to write goa ls and how to move forward in developing object ives to address the goa ls as a 
part of the Mitigation Strategy for the project. 
Planning Team Meeting #6 - Pierce County Emergency Operations Center-Sept 4, 2012 
Planni ng Team members Katie Gillespie and Debbie Bailey, along with Casey Broom, 
conducted the meeting and the Planning Team discussed the following items: Casey led the 
discussion continuing with Goals and Objectives for each jurisdiction. There was also a lot of 
discussion regarding good mitigation measures and how they need to address the objectives 
identified. 
Planning Team Meeting #7 - Pierce County Emergency Operations Center-Oct 2, 2012 
Planning Team members Katie Gillespie and Debbie Bailey, along with Casey Broom, 
conducted the meeting and the Planning Team discussed the following items: The jurisdiction 
hazard maps (base map as well as hazard maps) and other administrative items were discussed. 
The majority of the meeting was dedicated to a discussion revolving around developing new 
mitigation measures and hav ing ' shovel-ready ' projects included in a ll plans. A general 
discussion was productive in finding new measures that others might also be able to include . 
Planning Team Meeting #8 - Pierce County Emergency Operations Center-Nov 6, 2012 
Planning Team members Katie Gillespie and Debbie Bailey conducted the meeting and the 
Planning Team discussed the following items: There was a call for questions on all sections 
completed thus far and any final cleanup of sections as necessary. The majority of the meeting 
was dedicated to continuing discussions about mitigation measures and answering all the 
questions regarding new measures and how they will be added to the plans. The jurisdictions 
were briefed and given guidance on how to prioritize their mitigat ion measures. 
THERE WERE NO PLANNING TEAM MEETINGS IN DECEMBER OF 2012 
The month of December was dedicated allowing the Plan Coordinators time to catch up on 
documentation for the 78 jurisdictions. 

' 

REGIONAL PLANNING MEETINGS WERE HELD IN JANUARY OF 2013 
(See Table 1-15) 
The month of January was dedicated to eight Regional Meetings where the groups were divided 
into geographical districts rather than their normal groups in order to deve lop potential regional 
measures together. 
Planning Team Meeting #9 - Pierce County Emergency Operations Center-Feb 5, 2013 
Planning Team members Katie Gillespie and Debbie Bailey conducted the meet ing and the 
Planning Team discussed the following items: The primary discuss ion, besides a general 
review once more, was about the Plan Maintenance section and how that will be updated by the 
jurisdictions. Each jurisdiction was g iven copies of the ir existing section and we discussed 
possible changes and improvements. Those jurisdictions that still had outstanding sections of 
documentation brought those forward at this time. 
Planning Team Meetin2 #10 - Pierce County Emergency Operation Center-March 5, 2013 

PAGE 1-9 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Planning team members Katie Gillesp ie and Debbie Bailey conducted the meeting and the 
Planning Team was ab le to discuss any final questions or concerns regarding the final sections 
of the plans and any updates or changes that wi ll still need to be made before the plans are 
complete. 

Joint Planning Requirement 

The City of Orting has the following identified plan which must collaborate with the mitigation 
plan; these plans are identified in the table below and must be updated within the predetermined 
timeline. 

Plan Next Update 

Orting Comprehensive Plan June 30, 20 15 

Critical Areas Ordinance June 30, 2015 

Shoreline Master Program June 30, 201 9 

PAGE 1- 10 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



; State and Local Mitigation Planning How-to Guide, Getting Started: bu il ding support for mitigation plann ing, 
FEMA 386- 1, September 2002, p. 3- 1. 

PAGE 1-11 
REGION 5 HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2013-2018 UPDATE 



SECTION 2 

REGION 5 All HAZARD Ml IGATION PLAN 
2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING 
PROFILE SECTION 

Table of Contents 

TABLE OF CONTENTS ....................................................................................... 1 
VISION STATEMENT ........................................................................................ 2 
SERVICES SUMMARY ....................................................................................... 2 
GEO-POLITICAL SUMMARY .... .. .. ..... ......... ....... .... .. ..... .. ...... ... .. .... .. ...... ... .... ..... 3 
POPULATION SUMMARY ...... .. ........ ............................................................... .. 5 

DEMOGRAPHICS ............................ .................................................................................................... 5 
SPECIAL POPULATIONS ....................................................................................................................... 5 
DEMOGRAPHIC ANALYSIS .................................................................................................................... 5 

INFRASTRUCTURE SUMMARY ................... ........ ...... .......... ......................... ..... 6 

GENERAL ........................................................................................................................................ 6 
JURISDICTION INFRASTRUCTURE ............... ............................................................................................ 6 

ECONOMIC SUMMARY ..................................................................................... 8 
RESOURCE DIRECTORY ................................................................................... 9 

REGIONAL .... .. ....... ....... .............................. ...... ... ......... ................................................................... 9 
NATIONAL ...................................... .... ..... .......................... ........... ................ ......... ... .. .... ...... ........... 9 

ENDNOTES ..................................................................................................... 10 

PAGE 2-1 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Vision Statement 

The Vision of the City of Orting is as fo llows: 

Orting is a diverse, thriving and safe community in the foothills of Mount Rainier; a 
welcoming place to live, work and play. 

Services Summary 

The C ity of Orting was incorporated in the year 1889. 

The C ity provides the fo llowing services through their own capabi lities: 

T bl 2 1 C't S a e - Ity erv1ces 

CITY SERVICES 
Service Yes Service 

Mayor/C ity Manager Yes Municipal Airport 
City Attorney Yes Municipal Court 
C ity Clerk Yes Pub lic Works/Improvements 
C ity Treasurer Yes Comprehensive Plann ing 
Sheriff or Po lice Yes Parking Meter Revenue 

Parks Commiss ioners Yes 
Construction and Operation of Boat 
Harbors, Marinas, Docks, etc. 

C ity Counc il Yes Issue Bonds and Levies of General Tax 
License and Tax Fees Yes Fire Department/EMS 
Non-Po llu ting Power Generat ion No Parking, Off-street Faci lities 
Hydroelectric Resources No Sanitary Landfi ll/Refuse Service 
Radio Communications No Sidewalks 
Streets Yes Storm Drains 
Waste Water Treatment Yes Streets/ Alleys 
Water Uti lity Yes Parks and Parkways 
Public Transportation Systems No Water Pollution Abatement 
Residentia l Care Facilities No Loca l Improvement Districts 
Child Care Faci lities No Build ings Inspection/Plan Rev iew 
Food Bank No 

PAGE 2-2 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 

No 

Yes 
No 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 



Geo-Political Summary 

Table 2-2 G eo-Poltttcal s u mmary 2 
Area 

Elevatio n 
Regional Partners 

Jurisdiction 

City of Orting 

(sq Major Water Features 
mi) 

Range (ft. ) Shared Borders 

• Puyallup Watershed • Unincorporated 

• 16-Lower Carbon River Pierce County 
2.7444 140-360 Basin • Old So ldiers 

• 23-M id Puyallup River Home 
Basin 

PAGE 2-3 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

Land Use 
Authorities 

• Orting 
• Unincorporated 

Pierce County 
• WAVA 



Map 2- 1 City of Orting - Basema 

I CITY OF ORTING - BASEMAP I ~tf~t,u> ; I l .. ... - ... 
" "OJ " ,...--~ .:c :.:: ::c r ., -

- ~ j; I ~ ; 

~" ~ ;t.r, i -!m> r11 

,--,.f'+,-: 
..:..J C- '~.t~E"-. • ~ 

,e;:~\~~~\. ~ 
~

- \ ~ ... /,·. \··. '-..: 
!::.. ~ ~ - ~. ·.() ·.. ........ 

, .i • '\~ Y/::' ~, 
'>u - :l! 
~~ 15 .-,. ---·} --DJ~~rc ~-

-J,_"' ' g,.Vt---( \ \~· .. 
156;;._;.,~·~f .- ,.\~ .. 

r'J.11:L:LA·f.ls~~ u \-i}. 15~E 

,,, . 
?-· 

... w 0 
~ ~ J 
io • .: ("' ./ 
l(l , 64TH ":1i!..1;;J~ -.. !!:1 
- ~1r I;;; e~'"1 UJ,_1- " 

~ 
wt!~>;:\~\\1~:i~~\ 

Ir , .,_ :1il '~·"'"' \·, -- 'l-~ \~-:,, \ \ ·\·-:.. , 
• JI ·~· ,/ _:,)\ ,.~ 
', LL...!....,A:::{\ \ ..... ) r:._• -:~ ••• ........_ \'\v ')"\._~. -

"'-··- -. ."'~ ~ ::l 
16&ll1$TE '\ : .• 1;_ $° ~ 

~ "' -. 
) ~ ,;z 

~ · -:;r~~ J , ~ \ -~ 1- } 7 -'!,..~ srEtl \ 
lwffi_p '?/ \ ~ 
"'W -,.....--..,, /1 ,., --~ ... J"' ~- . ~, !... f' n [..,.g .. ~ '--~~ '%;";:.,, "' " ~ J 

... 

; ?::: _ < ~ : v,r ,\· .... 

~ I 
~ 

"" I %. 
•'!l. 
,( ~ 

,-~ /, ·7 ' '(~ ~ ~
·""" '7<1'ffsT E .,{ \ · - - ~ 

...-.. )-!-_;/ .. ~'<:,~::] __ _ 

"' 

'~- I \ J/ o)fr , -.~.._, 
0.r 11~ ~ 12( _v- ~ ·· ( I'S ~ c3> , ___ J~o', , .. ' NE '•, 

-;. l ~ o. ;:.,. ;.."i-:., . 2>! , .._oGA ~ "· .. ~ w ( j i, ~". _,_t-~, W""'~·~SE··;:-. 
'{~ >I 176'HSH t ·"' ..,,_ ,,. ,,.. A_ ~~ Q ~ ·~ ~I ' \ (' ', ·1 ~.0RTJNG<::,.~?·•JOGES;~···__..,, 

. t:'.: ~ - ~ '../' '), , ,'.,'.'\,) \ 1·· .... )'~ " ./- ~1·,yu_:i)\; 
; l,:t>'.,,. .._cf},: KAN• ' -{1'~ : 

,..I 

, 't, l "AS STSW ' ..;',s, - si I: 
._--..!.,ii, \ , -~ r"-- ' '\ 

0 1<,J,~El:",>b sw ~ g j : 
-.:z._,,,, f ~ 7HS7E \ '• ~"'~.i____ ->), ~·, ,,( ~ • ., I · ~w -:<._,-~· '-

..._ I ) '-. l -r .;~ \ .~ 

• - • ~~-- __.--) - , .. THSTE ~ - I ;,t-:-i~· 
w ", q.. - ~ -~ --::.,----------' \ ..... ?'~.,,; ";')' r-

198THST ~ 

/I r .,..~ ... 
;t 

... '1',:.. -... ' 

wf j 
~ I 

t ,... l _-?~0, rM' 

w 
> 
~ 

~ 

......_ 

...-' 

w L, 
~ 
w 
;;i 
> 
51 2007HS7E I I /"CTfHJ--s~ •r----i ."'i,e~ 

_--i~ ~~-'-~ ·Wl'IQ'"s_,-c.;':::"'~1T?sgo~~ ~ ~ ~ I I 
-- ' ~~ I JI ,, .. ~ · 

I ......_ --f,• 
~wpsr•.J~ ~ 

PAGE 2-4 

""~ ,-'· (P~ ,,.- / 
.... ~ .- , .. °!J'!J, 

r ··-~~~ . 
-, 

REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 
CHY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

LEGEND 
r---, 
L___J Orting 

D OTHER CITIES 

-- PIERCE COUNT Y BOUNDARY 

PARKS/OPEN SPACE 

ROADS 

LIMITED ACCESS HIGHWAY 

--- MAJOR ROAD 

...r...,.- RIVERS/STREAMS 

WATER BODY 

Th•_, •• ..,,.~~·•• aH• lllto°"'Oll('tl 
1>0.1:31111toi:::ao101AIJUll 11 • ...,,,_:11:t1!¥1U1 
lMMlllllCl~·ltlMPIIHltT\ll"l<XI 
11 .. V, Tk C0U lf' v.•u to llltlq' Ill Ullbl 

•:=~ ~z::~;.hi1AAtr:!!:.~~; 
•~o ,o •u::nv or n,u, o,, ~·, ~ 1pciu . 

N 

A 
G 0.25 0.5 0 75 1 Miles . J 

I 1 .A===.:::,, r .t • ;, 

Emergency ManagcmC?nt 



!Population Summary 

Demographics 

T bl 2 3 P I t' 3 4 5 6 a e - opu a ion ' ' ' 

Population Projected Year Projected 
Projected 

Jurisd iction Population Density 
Population 

2022 Population Population 
2022 

Served Population 
(people/sq mi) Change(%) Density 

Served 
City of Orting 6,232 2,271 6,232 26.77% 2,879 7,900 

Region 5 795,225 440 795,225 -18 .39% 359 648,895 

Special Popu lations 

T bl 2 4 S . I P I f a e - ,pec1a 01)!1 a IOnS 

Jurisdiction Population 
Population % of Population % of 

65 Plus Total Under 20 Total 
City of 

6,739 689 10% 2,24 1 33% 
Orting 

Region 5 795,225 87,770 11 % 220,35 1 28% 

Demographic Analysis 

In comparison to the last update, the overall population has nearly doubled while the population 
density has decreased. The 65+ population has nearly doubled while the population ages 20 and 
under slightly increased. Due to the significant increase in the 65+ population, the City of 
Orting has an identified aging population which increases their population vulnerability while 
the decrease in population density reduces their population vulnerability. 

PAGE 2-5 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 201 5-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Infrastructure Summary 

General 

T bl 2 5 P IS a e - arce ummary 

Average Land Improved 
Average 

Jurisdiction # Parcels Land Value Improved 
Value Value 

Value 
City of Orting 2,703 $ 127,965,900 $47,342 $299, 160,600 $1 10,677 

Region 5 3 19, 165 $29,742,65 1,792 $93, 189 $49,650,950, 160 $ 155,577 

Jurisdiction 
Total Assessed Average Assessed 

Value Value 
City of Orting $427, 126,500 $ 158,019 

Region 5 $79,393 ,601 ,952 $248,766 

T able 26H - ousmg s ummary 

Jurisdiction # Houses 
Housing 

Avg Year Built Avg Year Built(%} 
Density 

• <1939: 229 • < 1939: 10.1% 

• 1940 - 1979: 242 • 1940 - 1979: 10.7% 
City of Orting 2,36 1 860 

• 1980 - 2004: 1,269 • 1980 - 2004: 56.3% 
• 2005> 5 11 • 2005> 22.7% 
• < 1939:34,368 • < 1939: 10.6% 

• 1940 - 1979: 126,363 • 1940 - 1979: 39% 
Region 5 29 1,983 162 

• 1980 - 2004: 139,894 • 1980 - 2004: 43.2% 
• 2005>22,830 • 2005> 7. 1% 

Jurisdiction Infrastructure 

The following table shows the overview of infrastructure owned by the City of Orting. The 
infrastructure is categorized according to the infrastructure sectors as designated by the 
Department of Homeland Security. This tab le is intended as a summary only. 

For further details on what is included in the Department of Homeland Security infrastructure 
sectors, please see the Process Section I. 

Table 2-7 Owned Infrastructure 10 

Total 
Infrastructure 

23 

Em erg. Tele- Trans-
Water Energy 

Govern- Commer-
Services comm uoration ment 

2 0 0 18 0 3 

PAGE 2-6 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

cial 
0 

Total Value 
($) 

$26,552,074 



D Parcels 

City Zoning NTS 

• t,1txed Use - Town CentE'f 

1::::in 
- j!!E::;j ML<ed Use · Town Center North 

Ligti Marofactunr,g 

• Pubic Facihties 

• RMi!deriialll.1U11-fam1ty 

• Rc-sldent1al/ Urban 

- Official Zonin Ma 

Resdertrall Sl.t:ubJn 

Resodential/Conservatlon 

• ~ n Sp.xe & Rcc1eahon 

.... , ..... ,,,J,1.,.. .:+,:, ... ,_ • ., 
, .. , .. \o_Jp••·•·n-.1 ... ,.::,,,,., .... ,. ... ,~ ... 

:;.:.::::.:=.·~ ... _-:.,,':..::~.\'t,"!.i'.~ 
..,....,, .. ,, ................ ,. ... , ....... Jl"••"'•"rut ..... , 

_ o• ,'"- ,· u ~ . .., tcror """' 

J 

PAGE 2-7 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CI1Y OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Economic Summary 

Table 2-8 Fiscal Summary 11 

Operating Operating Operating Fund Balance as 
Jurisdiction Costs (per Budgeted Budgeted % of Operating 

month) Revenues 12 Expenditures 13 Cost 
City of Orting $250,000 $245,000 $250,000 480% 

T bl 2 9 E a e - • mpoymen t p fit 14 l'O I e 

Employment Category (SIC) 
City of 
Ortine: 

Agriculture, Forestry, Fish ing, Mining and Hunting 25 
Construction 385 

FIRES (Finance, Insurance, Real Estate, and Services) 145 
Wholesale Trade 192 

Transportation and Warehousing and Utilities 161 
Manufacturing 390 

Retai l 334 
Education, Hea lth and Socia l Services 499 

Professional , Scientific, Management, Admin istrative, Waste Management 158 
Public Adm ini stration 134 

Tb 210U a le - nem 1 oyment R ate IS 

Jurisdiction 
Unemployment 

Rate 
City of Orting 7.2% 

Region 5 9.6% 
WA State 8.4% 

PAGE 2-8 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

Avg Fund 
Balance (5 yrs) 

500% 

Pierce 
County 
2,532 

29,44 1 
2 1,862 
13 ,064 
2 1,796 
35,050 
43,247 
76,821 
3 1,890 
22,860 



Resource Directory 

Regional 

• City of Orting 
http://www.cityoforting.org 

• Pierce County Government 
http://www.piercecountywa.org/PC/ 

• Pierce County DEM 
http://www.piercecountywa.org/pc/abtus/ourorg/dem/abtusdem.htm 

• Pierce County PALS 
http://www.co.pierce.wa.us/pc/abtus/ourorg/pals/palshome.htm 

• Municipal Research & Services Center of Washington (MRSC) 
http://www.mrsc.org/ 

National 

• US Census 
www.census.gov/ 

PAGE 2-9 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Endnotes 

1 In formation from survey completed by City. 
2 Informat ion from Pierce County GIS app li cation, Coun tyView Pro (2013/ 14). 
3 "Population" from Census 20 I 0, Office of Financ ial Management. ft should be noted that current (as of Jul y 
2007) popul ation of City of Orting is reported by the Office ofFinancial Management as 5,940. 
4 "Proj ected Populati on Change(%)" from Pierce County Buildable Lands Report, Dec. 2007. 
5 "Projected Popul ati on Density" is based on an assumption of the jurisdi cti on maintaining the same geographic 
area and boundaries. It does not consider changes in annexation, di stri ct mergers, etc. 
6 "Proj ected 2022 Populati on" from Pierce Coun ty Buildable Lands Report , Dec. 2007. 
7 "Special Population" from Census 201 0, Offi ce of Financial Management. 
8 Information from Pierce County GIS applicati on, County View Pro 20 t 3/14. 
9 Informati on from Census 20 t 0, Office of Financial Management. 
10 fnformati on obtained from Juri sdiction fro m fnfrastructure Matri x. 
11 fnformation obtained from Juri sdi ction from current Budget. 
12 Non-Capital 
13 Non-Capital 
14 fnformation from Census 2010, Office of Financia l Management. 
15 fnformation from Census 20 I 0, Office of Financia l Management. 

PAGE 2- 10 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Section 3 

Capability Identnfication Requirements 

Planning Process---Requirement §201.6(b): 

An open public involvement process is essential to the development of an effective plan. 

Documentation of the Planning Process---Requirements §201.6(b): 
In order to develop a more comprehensive approach to reducing the effects of natural disasters, the 
planning process shall include: 

(3) Review and incorporation, if appropriate, of existing plans, studies, reports, and technical 
information. 

• Does the planning process describe the review and incorporation , if appropriate, of existing plans, studies, 
reports, and technical information? 

I 

1 
! 

j 

Assessing Vulnerability: Analyzing Development Trends---Requirement §201.~(c)(2) (ii)(C): : 

[The plan should describe vulnerability in terms of] providing a general description of land uses and 
development trends within the community so that mitigation options can be considered in future land 
use decisions.] 

• Does the plan describe land uses and development trends? 

Identification and Analysis of Mitigation Actions: National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Compliance-
-Requirement §201.6(c)(3)(ii): 

[The mitigation strategy] must also address the jurisdiction's participation in the National Flood Insurance 
Program (NFIP), and continued compliance with NFIP requirements, as appropriate. 

• Does the new or updated plan describe the jurisdiction(s) participation in the NFIP? 

PAGE 3-1 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



SECTION 3 

REGION 5 All HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 
2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING 
CAPABILITY IDENTIFICATION SECTION 

Table of Contents 

CAPABILITY IDENTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS .............................................. 1 
TABLE OF CONTENTS ••••••••••••••...••••••.•••••••.••.•••••••••••.••••••••••••••••••.•••••••.•.•••••••••••• 2 
LEGAL AND REGULATORY ••..••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••.•••••••••••••••••••••••••• 3 
ADMINISTRATIVE CAPABILITY ...•....••••...•••.••..........•.....•..................•....•.....•.•.• 4 
TECHNICAL CAPABILITY ...•.••.....••....•••....••••••........•......•...................... .. •••.•.•.... 6 
FISCAL CAPABILITY .. ...• ................ .......•....•................... . .... ...••.•••.•.•..•.••...•........ 7 
SPECIFIC CAPABILITIES .................................................................................. 8 

PAGE 3-2 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Legal and Regulatory 

T bl 3 1 L a e - I R I t ega a1H egu a orv 

Regulatory Tools (Ordinances and Codes) 

Jurisdiction Caoabilities 
Building Construction/Design Construction Codes 
Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance 
Growth Management Ordinance 

Critical Area Ord inance 
Hazard Setback Requirements 
H ill side and Steep S lope Ordinance 

Land Use and Regu latory Codes 
Mechanica l Codes 
P lan Rev iew Requirements 
P lumbing Codes 
Real Estate Disclosure Requirements 
Storm Water Management 
Subdivision Ordinance or Regulations 
Tax and License Codes 
Wildfire Ordinance 
Zoning Ordinance 

PAGE 3-3 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

Yes or No 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
NA 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 



Administrative Capability 
T bl 3 2 A I .. . C bT a e - c mm1strat1ve apa 1 1ty 

Administrative Tools (Agency, Departments or Programs) 

Jurisdiction Canabilities 
Architectural Review Board/Historic Review 
Board of Adj ustments/Hearing Examiner 
Building Official 
Chamber of Commerce 
City/Town Counc il 
City/Town Meetings 
C ity/Town Planning Commiss ion 
C ity/Town Website 
Commercial F ire Safety/Code Inspection Program 
Community CPR/First A id Program 
Community Emergency Response Teams 
Downtown Revitalization Committee 
Economic Development Board 
Emergency Manager 
Engineers 
Families First Coa lition 
Fire and Injury Prevention Program 
Fire Chief 
F ire Safety & D isaster C lasses in Schools 
Flood Plan Manager 
Government TV Access 
Grant Writers 
Home Safety Counci l 
Information included in Uti li ty Bills 
Lahar Warn ing System 
Planners 
Planning Comm iss ion 
Police Chief 
Police Department 
Public Utility 
Public Works Department 
Safe Streets Program 
Safety Fairs 
Stream Team 
Surveyors 

PAGE 3-4 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 201 5-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

Yes or No 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
No 
Yes 



Table 3-3 Administrative Capabili ty (Con'd) 

Administrative Tools (Agency, Departments or Programs) 

Re!!ional CaDabilities 
Local Business Districts 
Loca l Department of Emergency Management 
Local Fire Agencies plus Mutual Aid with others 
Local Hospitals 
Local Law Enforcement Agencies and Mutual Aid with others 
Local Neighborhood Associations 
Loca l Neighborhood Emergency Teams (NET) 
Loca l Newspapers 
Local Parks Commiss ion/Board 
Local Power Companies 
Local Parent Teacher's Associat ion 
Neighboring Counties 
Pierce County ALERT 
Pierce County Department of Emergency Management 
Pierce County Fire Chiefs Association 
Pierce County Neighborhood Emergency Teams (PCNET) 
Pierce County Police Chiefs Association 
Pierce County Safe Kids Coalition 
Pierce County Sheriffs Department 
Pierce County WARN 
Puget Sound Clean Air Agency 
Puget Sound Energy 
Puget Sound Regional Council 
Puget Sound Water Quality Management Plan 
Service Organizations 
Tacoma/Pierce County Health Department 
Tribes 

PAGE 3-5 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

Yes or No 

No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 



Technical Capability 

T bl 3 4 T I ' I C bTt a e - ec 1111ca apa I t ry 

Technical Tools (Plans and Other) 

Jurisdiction Caoabilities 
After Action Reports of Any Incident 
Capital Improvement P lan 
Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan 
Comprehensive Plan 
Continui ty of Governmenta l Services and Operations P lan (COOP and COG) 
Critica l Facilities P lan 
Drainage Master P lan 
Economic Development Plan 
Emergency Evacuation Plan 
Emergency Response P lan 
Generator P lacement Plan 
Habitat Plan 
Hazardous Materials Response Plan 
Lahar Evacuation Plan 
Pandemic Flu Plan 
Post-Disaster Recovery P lan 
Sewer/Wastewater Comprehensive P lan 
Storm Comprehensive P lan 
Water Comprehensive P lan 

Re!!ional Caoabilities 
Local and Regional Emergency Exercises - All Types 

PAGE 3-6 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

Yes or No 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Yes 



fiscal Capability 

T bl 3 C a e -5 Fiscal a pa b11ity 

Fiscal Tools (Taxes, Bonds, Fees, and Funds) 

Jurisdiction CaDabilities 
TAXES: 

Authority to Levy Taxes 

BONDS: 
Authority to Issue Bonds 

FEES: 
Fees for Water, Sewer, Gas or Electric Service 
Impact Fees for Homebuyers/Developers for New 

Developments/Homes 
Local Improvement Distr ict (LID) 

FUNDS: 
Capital Improvement Proj ect Funds 
Enterprise Funds 
General Government Fund (Departments) 
Internal Service Funds 
Special Revenue Funds 
Withhold Spending in Hazard-Prone Areas 

Re!!ional Canabilities 
Pierce County Land Conservancy 
Cascade Land Conservancy 

PAGE 3-7 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 201 5-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

Yes or No 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 
Yes 

No 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 

Yes 
Yes 



Specific Capabilities 

T bl 3 6 S 'fi C b'l't' a e - ,pec1 1c apa 1 1 1es 

Jurisdiction Specific Capabilities 

Le!!al & Re!!ulatorv 
Orting has city attorney, court, and prosecuting and defense attorneys. The City has full 
regulatory authority through the strong Mayor/Council form of government. Orting is a 
"non-charter code city". 

Administrative & Technical 
The city has an administrative department with financial and billing services. 
has a City Admin istrator and a Clerk Treasure 

Fiscal 
The City has comp lete fiscal authority and capability 

PAGE 3-8 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

The city 



Section 4 

Risk Assessment Requirements 

' Identifying Hazards--- Requirement §201.6(c)(2)(i): ·, 

[The risk assessment shall include a] description of the type ... of all natural hazards that can affect '. 

~ ~h:_Ju_risdiction. . • " ·~ . ~ _ _J 
• Does the new or updated plan include a description of the types of all natural hazards that affect the 

jurisdiction? 
~ Profiling Hazards---Requirement §201.6(c)(2)(i):- · · ·· ····--·~~--~· ·- --- ··- ---~ 

[The risk assessment shall include a] description of the ... location and extent of all natural hazards .J 

that can affect the jurisdiction. The plan shall include information on previous occurrences of 
I 

• hazard events and on thE: probability of future hazard events. ...i 

• Does the risk assessment identi fy (i.e., geographic area affected) of each hazard being addressed in the new or 
updated plan? 

• Does the risk assessment identify the extent (i.e., magnitude or severity) of each hazard addressed in the new or 
updated plan? 

• Does the plan provide information on previous occurrences of each hazard addressed in the new or updated 
plan? 

• Does the plan include the probability of future events (i.e. , chance of occurrence) for each hazard addressed in 
th d t d I ? I 

Assessing Vulnerability: Overview---Requirement §201.6(c)(2) (ii): 

[The risk assessment shall include a] description of the jurisdiction's vulnerability to the hazards 
described in paragraph (c)(2)(i) of this section. This description shall include an overall summary of 
each hazard and its impact on the community. 

• Does the new or updated plan include an overall summary description of the jurisdiction's vulnerability to each 
hazard? 

D th d t d I dd th . t f h h d th . . d" I' ? I 

Assessing Vulnerability: Addressing Repetitive Loss Properties---Requirement §201.6(c)(2) (ii): 

[The risk assessment] must also address the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) insured 
structures that have been repetitively damaged by floods. 

• Does the new or updated plan describe vulnerability in terms of the types and numbers of repetitive loss properties 
located in the identified hazard areas? 

~'""9~"-""'!""'9!11!111! Assess ,. ·--· .... 1 ••• ,,, -··--·-·-----Requirement §201.6(c)(2) (ii)(A): 
The plan snoum aescnoe vulnerability in terms of the types and numbers of existing and future 
buildings, infrastructure, and critical facilities located in the identified hazard areas ... 

• Does the new or updated plan describe vulnerability in terms of the types and numbers of existing buildings, 
infrastructure, and critical facilities located in the identified hazard areas? 

• Does the new or updated plan describe vulnerability in terms of the types and numbers of future buildings, 
infrastructure, and critical facilities located in the identified hazard areas? 

PAGE 4-1 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



: Assessing Vulnerability: · Estim,atir:,g Potential Losses---Requirement §201.6(c)(2)'(ii)(B)~ r-'-... -1 
[The plan should describe vulnerability in terms of an] estimate of the potential dollar los~es to · ·. t 

vulnerable structures identified in paragraph (c)(2)(ii)(A) of this section and a description of the · ~ 
.... r:1:'e!hodology used to prepare the_ e_~ti~-~te ... _ _ .' ... . , . . .· . . . .... -~.:...;..,.~. J 

• Does the new or updated plan estimate potential dollar losses for vulnerable structures? 

• Does the new or updated plan describe the methodology used to prepare the estimate? 

[ Assessing Vulnerability: Analyzing Development Trends---Requirement §201!6(c)~~ 
: [The plan should describe vulnerability in terms of] providing a general description of la 
development trends within the community so that mitigation options can be considered 

· use decis(?ns. _ _ . _ L __ .,_.1.,--........... = ., -·-·••L""-~ ... ~~_.:. 

• Does the new or updated plan describe land uses and development trends? 

PAGE 4-2 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



SECTION 4 

REGI N 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 
2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING 
RISK ASSESSMENT SECTION 

Table of Contents 

RISK ASSESSMENT REQUIREMENTS ................................................................ 1 
TABLE OF CONTENTS ........................................................................................ 3 
SECTION OVERVIEW ........................................................................................ 4 

Table 4- l a WA Region 5 Haza rd Identification Summary - Geologica l .... ............ ..... ...................... . ...... 6 
Table 4-lb WA Reg ion 5 Hazard Identification Summary - Meteorologica l and Technologica l .... 7 
Map 4-1 City of Orting - Flood Hazard Map .. . .. .. .. ....... .. .................. ....... ......... 9 
Map 4-2 City of Orting - Lahar Hazard Map ............ ...... ...... ... ....................... ...... ............... .......... 10 
Map 4-3 City of Orting - Landslide Hazard Map .......... ...... ........ ... .. .. .. .. .. ........ ...... .. .... ... .. . .. I I 
Map 4-4 City of Orting - Seism ic Hazard Map ...................................................... .................. .... ....... . . 12 
Map 4-5 City of Orting - Hazardous Material Hazard Area Map.. .................. ........ ................. .. .... .. .. 13 
Map 4-6 City of Orting - Emergency Transportation Hazard Area Map .. ......... .. ... ......... . ......... .. .. 14 
Table 4-2 Vu lnerabili ty Ana lysis : General Exposure .. ... .. .... .. .. .. ...... .............. ........ ...... ........... ........ ....... 15 
Table 4-3 Vu lnerability Ana lysis: Population Exposure ................................ .. ........... .. .... .... .. .. .... .. . . / 6 
Table 4-4 Vulnerability Analysis: Genera l Infrastructure Exposure .......... .......... .......... ...... .... ....... . J 7 
Table 4-5a Consequence Analysis Chart -Geological· ..... .. ... ..... .... .. ..... .... .. .. ....... ... ... . .... ....... 19 
Table 4-5b Consequence Analysis Chart - Meteorologica l .... .. .. .... .. .. .................................. ....... .. ...... .... .. . 20 
Table 4-5c Consequence Analysis Chart -Technologica l ............ ... ................ .. .. .... .......... .... .. .... .. ... ..... ..... 20 

SUMMARY ....................................................................................................... 21 
ENDNOTES ...................................................................................................... 23 

...... ~.· . 

PAGE 4-3 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Section Overview 

The Risk Assessment portrays the threats of natura l hazards, the vulnerabi lities of a jurisdiction 
to the hazards, and the consequences of hazards impacting comm unities. Each hazard is 
addressed as a threat and is identified and profiled in the Hazard Identification . The 
vu lnerabilities to and consequences of a given hazard are addressed in the Vulnerab il ity 
Analysis. Vulnerability is analyzed in terms of exposure of both popu lat ion and infrastructure to 
each hazard. Consequences are identified as anticipated, predicted, or documented impacts 
caused by a given hazard when cons idering the vulnerabi lity ana lysis and the characteristics of 
the hazard as outlined in its identification. 

Threat 

Vulnerability 
Consequence 

The WA Region 5 Hazard Identification was used for this plan . Each jurisdi ction 's 
Vulnerability and Consequence Analysis are based on the Region 5 Hazard Identification. The 
Region 5 Hazard Identification can be found in the Base Plan. Each hazard is identified in 
subsections. The subsections are grouped by hazard-type (i.e., geo logica l and meteorological 
hazards) and then alphabetica lly within each type. A summary table of the WA Region 5 Hazard 
Identification is included in this section as Table 4- 1 a and Table 4-1 b. 

The Vulnerability Analysis is displayed in six tables: 

o Table 4-2 General Exposure 
o Table 4-3 Population Exposure 
o Table 4-4 General Infrastructure Exposure 
o Table 4-Sa Consequence Analysis Chart - Geological 
o Table 4-Sb Consequence Analysis Chart - Meteorological 
o Table 4-Sc Consequence Analysis Chart-Technological 

Each jurisdiction has its own Vulnerability Anal ys is, and it is included in this section . 

The Consequence Identification is organized by Threat. Each threat page summarizes the 
hazard, graphica ll y illustrates exposures from the Vulnerability Analysis, and li sts corresponding 
Consequences. Each jurisdiction has its own Consequence Identification and it is included in this 
section: ava lanche, earthquake, landslide, tsunami , volcanic, drought, flood , severe weather, and 
wildland/urban interface fire. 

PAGE 4-4 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Specific information and analysis of a jurisdiction ' s owned (public) infrastructure is addressed in 
the Infrastructure Section of its Plan. 

PAGE 4-5 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Table 4-1 a WA Region 5 Hazard Identification Summary - Geological 

THREAT 

AVALANCHE 

EARTHQUAKE 

LANDSLrDE 

l 
TSUNAMI 

·e 
~ 

<:::, 

"' r;.:, 

VOLCANIC 

DECLARATION# PROBABILITY/ 
MAPS, FIGURES AND TABLES 

DATE/PLACE RECURRENCE 
Not Applicable Yearly in the mountainous areas of the Slab Avalanche 

County including Mt. Rainier National Areas Vulnerable to Avalanche 
Park and the Cascades. Pierce County Avalanches of Record 

NI A--71221200 I N isqually Delta Magnitude 4.3 Types of Earthquakes 
NI A--6/101200 I Satsop Magnitude 5.0-lntraplate Earthquake Major Faults in the Puget Sound Basin 
DR- 1361-WA--212001 Nisqually Magnitude 6.8- lntraplate Earthquake Seattle and Tacoma Fault Segments 
NIA--71211999 Satsop Magn itude 5.8-lntraplate Earthquake Pierce County Seismic Hazard 
DR- I 96-WA--4129/1965 Maury Island, South Magnitude 6.5- lntraplate Earthquake Major Pacific Northwest Earthquakes 
Puget Sound Magnitude 7.0-lntraplate Earthquake Notable Earthquakes Felt in Pierce County 
NIA--4/13/1 949 South Puget Sound Magnitude 6.3 Salmon Beach, Tacoma Washington following Feb 200 I Earthquake 
NIA--2/14/1946 Maury Island 40 years or less occurrence Liquefaction Niigata Japan- 1964 

Historical Record-About every 23 Lateral Spreading - March 200 I 
years for intraolate earthquakes 

DR-I 159-WA--12196-211997 Slides with minor impact (damage to 5 Northeast Tacoma Landslide January 2007 
DR-852-W A--1 I 1990 or less developed properties or Pierce County Landslide and Soil Erosion Hazard 
DR-545-WA--12/1 977 $ 1,000,000 or less damage) IO years or Pierce County Shoreline Slope Stability Areas 

less. Slides with significant impact Notable Landslides in Pierce County 
(damage to 6 or more developed Ski Park Road - Landslide January 2003 
properties or $1 ,000,000 or greater SR- 165 Bridge Along Carbon River - Landslide February 1996 
damage) I 00 years or less. Aldercrest Drive - Landslide 

N/A--1 894 Puyallup River Delta Due to the limited historic record, until Hawaii 1957 - Residents Explore Ocean Floor Before Tsunami 
NIA--1943 Puyallup Ri ver Delta (did not further research can provide a better Hawai i 1949 - Wave Overtakes a Seawall 
induce tsunami ) estimate a recurrence rate of I 00 years Puget Sound Fault Zone Locations. Vertical Deformat ion and Peak Ground 
NIA--1949 Tacoma Narrows plus or minus will be used. Acceleration 

Seattle and Tacoma Faults 
Tsunami Inundation and Current Based on Earthquake Scenario 
Puget Sound Landslide Areas and Corresponding Tsunamis 
Puget Sound River Deltas, Tsunami Evidence and Peak Ground Accelerati on 
Salmon Beach, Pierce County 1949 - Tsunamigenic Subaerial Landslide 
Puyal lup River Delta - Submarine Landslides 
Puyallup River Delta - Submarine Landslides and Scarp 
Damage in Tacoma from 1894 Tsunami 

DR-623-WA--511980 The recurrence rate for either a major Volcano Hazards 
lahar (Case I or Case IL) or a major Debris Flow at Tahoma Creek - July 1988 
tephra erupt ion is 500 to 1000 years. Douglas Fir Stump - Electron Lahar Deposit in Orting 
The recurrence rate for either a major Lands! ide from Little Tahoma Peak Covering Emmons Glacier 
lahar (Case I or Case Il) or a major Tephra Types and Sizes 
tephra eruption is 500 to I 000 years. Lahars, Lava Flows and Pyroclastic Hazards of Mt. Ra inier 

Estimated Lahar Travel Times for Lahars I 07 to 108 Cubic Meters in Vo lume 
Ashfall Probability from Mt. Rainier 
Annual Probability of 10 Centimeters or more ofTeph ra Accumulation in the 
Paci fic NW 
Cascade Eruptions 
Mt. Rainier Identified Tephra, last I 0.000 years 
Pierce County River Valley Debris Flow History 

PAGE 4-6 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Table 4-lb WA Region S Hazard Identification Summary - Meteorological and Technological 

HAZARD 

CLIMATE 
CHANCE 

DROUGHT 

FLOOD 

Since 1978 3 Repetitive 
Loss Areas have - produced 83 Claims <::: 

<:..> totaling Nearly $1.78 ·s-
~ Million Dollars . 
~ .... 
~ 

"' ~ SEVERE 
WEATHER 

WUT FIRE 

FEMA DECLARATION# PROBABILITY I MAPS, FIGURES AND TABLES 
DATE/PLACE RECURRENCE 

Not Applicable Not Applicable Global Temperature Change: 1850 to 2006 
Recent and Projected Temperatures for the Pac ific Northwest 
Comparison of the South Cascade Glacier: 1928 to 2003 
Lower Ni squally Glacier Retreat: 19 12 to 200 I 

Many dry seasons but no declarations SO years or Jess occurrence Sequence of Drought Impacts 
Palmer Drought Severity Index 
Pierce County Watersheds 
%Area of Basin in Drought Conditions Since 1895 
%Time in Severe to fa,1:reme Drought: 1895- 1995 
% Time in Severe to Extreme Drought: 1985-1 995 
Notable Droughts Affecting Pierce County 
Columbia River Basin 
USDA Cl imate Zones - Wash incton State 

DR-WA 1817--01 /2009 DR-852-WA--I / 1990 5 years or less occurrence Pierce County Watersheds 
NA-11 /2008 DR-784-WA-- 11 / 1986 Best Available Science--The freq uency Pierce County Flood Hazard 
DR- I 734-WA--12/2007 DR-545-WA-- 12/1977 of the repetitive loss claims ind icates Pierce County Repetitive Loss Areas 
DR- 1671-WA--11 /2006 DR-492-WA--12/1 975 there is approximately a 33 percent Clear Creek Basin 
DR-1499-WA-- I 0/2003 DR-328-WA--2/1 972 chance of flooding occurring each year. Repetitive Flood Loss Aerial Photo 
DR- 1159-W A-- 12/96-2/97 DR- I 85-WA--1 2/1964 Flood Hazard Declared Disasters 
DR-1100-WA-- 1-2/1996 Feb 8, 1996 Flooding - Del Rio Mobi le Homes Along Puya llup 
DR-1079-WA-- l l- 12/1 995 River 
DR-896-WA-- 12/1990 Nov 2006 Flooding River Park Estates - Along Puyallup River 
DR-883-WA-- 11/1990 Nov 2006 Flooding State Route 410 - Along Puyall up River 

Nov 2006 Flooding Rainier Manor - Along Puyallup River 

DR-4056-WA - 0 1/2012 DR-981 -WA--1 /1993 The recurrence rate for all types of Fujita Tornado Damage Scale 
DR- 1825- WA - 12/2008 - DR-137-WA-- I 0/1962 severe storms is 5 years or Jess. Windstorm Tracks 
01 /2009 Pierce County Severe Weather Wind Hazard - South Wind Event 
DR-1682-WA--12/2006 Pierce County Severe Weather Wind Hazard - East Wind Event 
DR-I 159-WA--12/96-2/ 1997 Notable Severe Weather in Pierce County 
DR-1152-WA--11/1 9/1 996 Snowstorm .January 2004 Downtown Tacoma 

Satellite Image - Hanukkah Eve Windstorm 
Before/ After Tornado Damage Greensburg KS May 2007 
Public Works Responds 2005 Snowstorm 
Downed Power Pole February 2006 Windstorm 
County Road December 2006 Windstorm 
Tacoma Narrows Bridge - November 1940 Wi ndstorm 

Not Appl icable Based on inforn,ation from WA DNR Washington State Fire Hazard Map 
the probability of recurrence for WUI Pierce County Forest Canopy 
fire hazard to Pierce County is 5 years Industrial Fire Precaution Level Shutdown Zones 
or Jess. Carbon Copy Fire August 2006 

Washington State DNR Wildland Fire Statistics: 1973-2007 
DNR Wildland Response South Puget Sound Region: 2002-2007 
Pierce County DNR Fires 

PAGE 4-7 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CHY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



HAZARD 

ABANDONED 
MINES 

C IVIL 
DISTURBA NCE 

DA M FA ILURE 

ENERGY - EMERGENCY ::::: -~ 
0(1 

~ 
~ 
::: 

..::: 
'-' EPIDE MIC ~ 

HAZARDOUS 
MATERIALS 

PIPELINE 
FAILURE 

TERRORISM 

TRANSPORTATION 
ACCIDENT 

FEMA 
PROBABILITY I 

DECLARATION # 
RECURRENCE 

MAPS, FIGURES AND TABLES 
DATE/PLACE 

Not Applicable Based on lnfonnation from WA DNR Pierce County - Mine Hazard Areas MapBased on WA ON R ln fo nnation 
The Pierce County Sheriff' s Department reports Schasse, Koler. Eberle, and Christie. The WashinITTon State Coal Mine Map 
that they have had very few incidents of citizens Collection: A Catalog Index and User"s Guide Open File Report 94-7 , June 
entering the abandoned mines in east Pierce Co. 1984 
Iso lated issues of minor subsidence have Pierce County 2009 HlRA 
occurred, typ ically fo ll owing flood events in 
2009/20 10 

Not Applicable Looking at the hi storical record, major civil Pierce County Civil Disturbance Map 
unrest is a rare occurrence. Pierce County 2009 HlRA 
Movement of military supplies from Port of Hilltop Riots Tacoma 1969, 1991 
Tacoma to Joint Base Lewis McChord 

Not Applicable No occurrences in Pierce County Table 0 -1 PC Dams that Pose a High or Significant Risk, Pierce County 2009 
50+ years recurrence HIRA 

Table 0 -2 Dam Fail ures in WA State 
Not Applicable • January 2009 Loss of electricity to Anderson Pierce County 2009 HlRA 

Island (underground [water] cable) Tacoma Power Outage 1929, USS Lexington provide power 
Power Outage is the most frequent energy Anderson Island January 2009 Underwater power cable broke 
incident, via natural hazards (stonns, ice) 
Recurrence Rate - 5 years (stonns) 
Recurrence Rate - 50+ years (major) 

Not Applicable Pandemics Pierce County 2009 HlRA 
• 2009-2010 "Swine Flu Tacoma Pierce County Health District Pan Flu Plan 

Recurrence Rate - 20 years Measles, State of WA, 1990 
E Coli. January 1993. September 1998 

Not Applicable • Daleo Passage oil spill of October 13, 2004 Pierce County 2009 HIRA 
• Chlorine Spill Port of Tacoma February 12, Table HM- I Reported Releases (in lbs.)of all chemicals, for Pierce Co. in 2008, 

2007 all industries 
Large Incidents 5 year recurrence Chlorine Spill in the Port of Tacoma (February 12, 2007) 
Smal l lncidents I week recurrence Daleo Passage oil spill (October 13, 2004) 

Ill egal methamphetamine sites (A high of 258 sites in 2001 -56 sites in 2009 
Not Applicable • Northwest Pipeline Corporation natural gas Map P-1 Pierce County Pipelines 

incident May I" 2003, in Sumner Pierce County 2009 HIRA 
1 0 years recurrence 

Not Applicable Minor PC Incident - Rec urrence I -year Pierce County 2009 H!RA 
Major lncident - Recurrence 100 years Tacoma's Model Cities and Human Rights Offices burned 1972 

African American church burned 1993 
White Supremacy Group Hate Crimes. 1998 
Westgate Family Medicine Clinic bombed. 2011 

Not Applicable Minor lnc idents occur daily Pierce County 2009 HlRA 
Major Incidents rare Rail: Freight Derailment, Steilacoom 1996 
Recurrence Rate - IO years Freight Train Derailment. Chambers Bav. 2011 

PAGE 4-8 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CI1Y OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Map 4-1 Cit_r of Orting - Flood Hazard Ma 

)s 

-... 

:; 

~ · 
" IS~ST 

~ E 

!;! .. . 
[ 160TH STE\ ~ -; I ~· ;.~"'-

... " 
~ I i 1 

:! I ~le<rrHSTE \ f ----i 
1'- -

J 

PAGE 4-9 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CHY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

I 

LEGEND 

- FLOOD ZONE 

,·, Orting 2012 

LJOTHERClll ES 

-- PIERCE COUNTY BOUNDARY 

PARKS/OPEN SPACE 

-- ROADS 

- - LIMITED ACCESS HIGHWAY 

-- MAJOR ROAD 

.J'-..,-- RIVERS/STREAMS 

WATER BODY 

Emergency Management 

N 

A 



Map 4-2 City of Orting - Lahar Hazard Ma 

I CITY OF ORTING - LAHAR HAZARD AREA I 

- "'tEntJ-1 ' > > LU 

i2-JJ i; ~ 
N, !ti s"T,~ -~-VLJ 

~I I I ~ I ~ 
.,i,., " gl 

~!St:.Pl(Wy 

IB ~ci 15~tfi}r£ 
-,- ..,! 

~ ~ ' ~ 1S4Tk S1'£ /;;<t~ ~ 1---,------,.,r " .,, 
~ ;; 0 1 ~- ·r .. Ul !: I - ~! tw ~ 

~ r:r:~) - {f) ~ ;= ~ 
~~~lYp st:_•~ )i 
~ ~ F.i r/1~~/fL \w ,i 
~ \ v ;~.I 1 ;s t;J; 1"" 

-IJO~ / ~-5'-rt ~ >[> 
~ ,st\&: ...... "'j ·, .-1-:. < 

pU ; -tTH$rc -r~··-~i 
_..-,.c._J '\ ~ T ::'::r 

I'-...._.:, JJ.."~'.==J 
•' 

~ .., 
. J;y 

'·-, ·,~ I 
"----.., ~ ' .... 

"---' 
1!':8TH ST E ~i-i 

T1 r o"s'~ · 

,r.tBTii ST' !: 

'\I,~,."' s\C"t €. p.MSS,Si'1·~€ 

i ,.~ 
~"& 
·1\ 

7-<. y 

~ .,4-
'('('I ~ 

~ 
"' ~ 
~ 
f 
'.< 

Wll!i:tJ; ;e· l'I .,. .,i_i~~i: 
LVpt-i ::t3~'='1s<, 't' t. 
~ ~-.S-4,"' ,;-""· 

(•\'. 
I 

I 

I 
I 

~ A~~!£ I .t, r [ 1601~~1 ~ J 

"' ~I 

' l I Iii;.,."', 

w_tlUAMS sr -~b. ~ ~~ ';,, 
·~ 'y.L ~-. 

'1 ~;,;. 
~ '6 
~ ·~ ... 

'"' , 1)~ 

1Ulrl STE 

,;, 
1 

":< 

"' 

,:.,.-:lJ:o 
•$';,.~ 

lJI 176-TH .STE. 
~ 

~ 

w 

"" ~ --i-!l ~ Q .... 

g O;)" ' 

! i ~ (.C .._ NE 

ij ~ lj)~ ., ~' o GA5!'e ~ OR ;>-.1, ~-?, -....:p ,§ TP.AlN S'fSE 
"1-c:.;. -1't:, ' c.i" ~ 

t. __;,....__ "'?1,~ BRIDGE: Sl .$€. 
~ ORTING, -~-,1,, 

.$, r- ,,!. is,,.. w 

\ ,.j. 
'?,~ 

'"4.. t.::O;>~I '.' ; 

,4/ KANSt..s sr SN "lt:r$' j 
gJk)> BELFAIP. Sf SW ~ 

''vl:P.wV-S~.-
18'll HS1 E 

1!UffH STE 
-;._..o 

q,q. 
,.~ 

"'-e. 
~Kllr,1SW 

"' ~ 
0 

~ 
... ;\li9S"-? 

.i 
~ t 

I\ 
1g_ 

w 
> 
< 
r 

E! 

19':tl HST E 

,. 
w 

Ii 
~ 

~ <\\.J 

/J 

" > ,,. 
~ 

1881>-Js r1: } 

_.. 

""' ,~~ 
_ __, 

~ 

I 
/ 

§ 

~ 
20D']r1 ST E 

0
6-;S__--

) j ~ ;{i_..-'-...J _,.,,__ 
.)- ~ 0 

~ 
le 
§! 

.>-~~l.J..P.OE. g 1COTH ST E 
J 

202N O STE. -~, 

"}), 
._~Sr€' 

PAGE 4-10 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

LEGEND 

--- PIERCE COUNTY BOUNDARY 

PARKS/OPEN SPACE 

-- UMITEDACCESS HIGHWAY 

- - MAJOR ROAD 

-"v-- RIVERS/STREAMS 

r:~ WATER BODY 

Th ·~ •a,.,•• ~ 1•n ac:a. 11•10tdo1'( t> 
pt1aQ ::i 1 IICA21D1 01nc~• "'·.-caniou1l1111:s.•lll 
I~ 10lt.t1~•~Dtp1uut TI•1 , ot::i 
, , ,,y. Tk Cou 11ta11 .. u IO *'IIV 1:>< Ulllll'>U 

a::=,ro':~:.t~~lr11".!t.~!:-~~; 
•au , o "'1llll1f 01 Ttnu t> r lll Pllll!le•ll p,i,«, . 

N 

A 
lo 0.25 0.5 0.75 1 Mil::::J 

I 1 :A===31 11 e :; I I 



Ma of Orting - Landslide Hazard Ma 

I CITY OF ORTING - LANDSLIDE HAZARD AREA .. . . I 
' ' t ..._ --~EE~ .. :::c: w -( :=;. 

~ 0 < 

'-1- :-1 "" ii ~ 
I " - , :,, ~ I -
.~-,J..,. ... -r

~~ '-l 54THIS Tf 1 

e I I 
(:; I 

.9yh' 
_'R'JSEPKIJV 

~ 

,-'-' 
tSSTH STE 

/I r 
_ 20~ STE 

"' > 
< 

~ 

. t9'3~ E 

'" ii! 
~ 

t~ E 

'" ? .~ 
160TI1STE ·~f~ 

'f ~ 
i 

s, -w• no( < I,, 
~ 

202NOSTE_J - ::-

PAGE 4-11 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 20 15-2020 EDITION 

CI1Y OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

LEGEND 

_ 15-30% Slope 

- Greater than 30% Slope 

i l Ortmg2012 

LJ OTHERCITI ES 

--- PIERCE COUNTY BOUNDARY 

PARKS/OPEN SPACE 

- - UMITEDACCESS HIGHWAY 

N 

A 

Emergency lo,\anagcmcnt 



Mao 4-4 City of Ortimi: - Seismic Hazard Ma 

I CITY OF ORTING - SEISMIC HAZARD AREA . . . . ..... . . . . -

.-~~ru:-u ' l~c:-DJ ~ ~ 
---r ; ~ -

~ ~p 'iS<TH>.a fE:";. ~> .V.. ·t j ~ I l I " I > 

t ~ i i) 
'
1
ltA~ISE PKVVy E' -

T:."·. --=- ''""'. -.L.:J ' ~ rs 

WI 
" ~ ' r>' ?= I I :> 

. ~I 164TH ~TE i~-1§;- >- ~ f~ -~(~11. (:" 1- .,} 
> ~ · !i.. J .. {~ i= ,~ 

lw ; •frt 7., -w ... ; '~¢..~ \%, 1~ -~il~ .:!.,. ,&a, .. ~· c...: ~ ;1~ -r: 1i~ \ \~ 
_ ~~~<'~1,,F jVi \'" 

,\f'.\S1'•)ll' " ," ~f - J~ [< 1 
'~ . -' .,.~ ~ i:L ' i~ re .{~~ ; ',{_-" ~;::S 

o' 

·~ 

f.teTH SfE 

vSI'f~ s'TC"'i ~ AMES sr \',IE. 

"§ \\ 
:t. "'2. '< 
YL.,.1' CJ. 1't.. 

~ 1-
WlllWJ~ST E. 

~swoti1>1 

~ 
<) 

"f;i. 

~ 
-,;_ 

.;~~~ 
"'s<"~ \ ,~,,. .. ~ 

\. "';,.<>~',!' WIUJAMS S;,- 'e; ,;,..d'J 

\ <;-,. · 'ro ·• 
.,."" ''9; ~-

~ \. ~,, ..... :., 
·17,~ -

;;{ '<"t. $' . ',, 
16t1l-l STE 

( 

( 

~\ 

)' .... "ili',b 

"'~~ 

~ 176THSTE 

i "'~ ' ······ .... 
:f l, . < 1'E ··,.i,_ 

}:' ~ '°<o,;e" :,: GAs<'ic ,,~:,,y 
Ii! w ~o~" .,,,, .._o TP.Altl STSE •• 
if !;; ~.,.. " ..Z ,.,, ,,_ ·· .... 

" 0R>1fi;< -.,,µ cf' -,,,.,. ORJOGE srSS. ' '1t,. .,,. r '- ?"~ 

;;: ORTING~ .,,.."'.> ~ 
~ 

"' ~ 
\-J. 

1, ... 

:""' , , 'l;>~<f, !, 
;::. \ .,,.. i: ~ ANSAS STSW '\,... f5 

.... ~ t& 
'< BELFAIP. ST SW 

'"\ 

15~E 

~QJL.._, 

,;!, 

[ 

1

~[ ST~ I " ~~/ 

j J (~,~ ~TEI 

\ I ~ 
\';),: 

J 

"sl0>/,l/2P. WY .S,,, _if -

/ ~\ 
184TH STE 

----.z..~~~ \ 
!" ~ ~"' "' ·6 

w 

" i= 
1881rfsrc ~ 

@ 

-~-·~-~ ~ ._J·-,-~ 

.J.., 

~ 
,T1" ,- o'l'is\t~~i. I 200THSTE -,ee~ 

I I ~ f'_7-J . 
,,C_ r--:-; 0 

18.STH STE q.q. .,.,. 
J'~ 

w 

~ 
~ ~KILrJSW 

'H 
w 
> .. 
0 

~ 
T'" A.(&_ 

~;,,. 
\ (1€'4.P:OE. i--·---
i ( 

i 

w 
> .. 
~ 

1~THST E 

""'--
~ I 
er 

1 
~ :ZOOTHSTE 

202ND STE 

PAGE 4- 12 

_._, 

J 

,..~ ·-1--1 # ~C;,., 
.... c:;__. · rsa11y 
. ,......., -"'~~ 

REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 
CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

LEGEND 

SEISMIC HAZARD AREA 

f ] Orung 2012 

D OTHER CITIES 

-- PIERCE COUNTY BOUNDARY 

PARKS/OPEN SPAC E 

ROADS 

LIMITED ACCESS HIGHWAY 

-- MAJOR ROAD 

-A.,-- RIVERS/STREAMS 

~" WATER BODY 

Tita:ip•n 1.i•ll:1Pl*IO•••••an llln0t<1 0 11( ll 
p1;11Qi:l l llct::i\t11 o l DICIU1l 1t. MOll:IUl n .- 1 :t1 
l altiOltoou~•lt(t>oP1tUotTi f f10!• 
,. u.y. n, Coutt •u•u oo IIDII¥ 1X ar111:>u 

~~:.~~::J~Tr11"~ :~:.~~~~~ 
•au , o IQQUr or ru•u 1H ;11 p~ur pl port. 

N 

A 
IO 0.25 0.5 0.75 1 Miles 

I L:;i:?'rii-</},\ • L ?. . I 

Emergency Management 



Mao 4-5 Citx of Ortin2 - Hazardous Material Hazard Area Ma 

I CITY OF ORTING - HAZARDOUS MATERIAL HAZARD AREA I 
- ' . . . -

! 

PAGE 4-13 

~1 
i \-1 

;~ 
I '•1 

\1 A.~~ 

~ 

15~E 

"' / .,.______, 
~ 160TH STE 

1
- "'I 

"' ! 
( 11.J 166TH STE !r---r 
~· 

~ -,, "' / ,# ,'-, ,,,..,,, 
~--' ·, -':sr.e-

(--

REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 
CI1Y OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

LEGEND 

- HAZMAT RIVER ZONE 

- HAZMAT ROAD ZONE 

D OTYOFORTING 

D OTHERCITIES - PARKS/OPEN SPACE 

-- LIMITED ACCESS HIGHWAY 

-- MAJOR ROAD 

-- ROADS 

..,.,.____ RI VERS/STREAMS 

WATER BODY 

TltllJPIIIJ .... l.,,1'1,CC,OtN•:.10, .. t .... Ol(IO l l(I> N 
~at :a. IMll:ll:>o Ofuc•n•.-~:.•a o:it 
~·«011 ... ll'9<0·~0., • ., • • tTl.,,111:, A 
,,_..,. Th C011"Ju .. ,, .o IIIDII¥' tlf ..-10o, 
Jl'Oltllloooelll't-:IIJ I .. '( AlL°"lll.CtXl'lle:t.l.Y 
UICMOl:D'flG'QAIIOVll™AllfAULTV. n.Co< 1V 

IIJl.dl0 .. ICll\'Of-U1;1!Jp2'IOll1pliporo . 



Map 4-6 City of Orting - EmergencI Transportation Hazard Area Ma 

CITY OF ORTING - EMERGENCY TRANSPORTATION HAZARD AREA 
-..J.. • I .---~ w 

; L i :i1 :;!- L 
"'P~"""'I, - ~I ~ ~ ~ f 

--I- - - ~ ~ 2J --r.::: '1, 
l<:'-.J. "'J •1:;.n;,sr E ~ ( >.J 

:; . ~ ~ ) 

~ ;:p' §I - ~ 
~~N~IS~""-WY,- 159"1S,.¢Tt; 

---::<::'.:i: -,;~ ~L·~ .., 
?; ~ • 
j: r l "( ( W '/ 

~ 164THSr E ~J> ~ ~ 
. - . ~ ~ @['~/,, . I- "A 

V - ~ '{'" I f" $. ~ f-" -fl.f ~JI ' -a ,.., i ii ,,___,, B5/~ \ 1-~rr-~E·:r /. , rje..'~ ~ -~ , ~ 
i= ·. " ~ ....... ~ !8ri[· 1l ~ ,... '·rw ::? ,! < - """° / "i li' .. , .:c l -- sle•u < _.. I )ii;. •:,i 

",,.Ji\10 17,r~ST E rl, ~--, 

...-1"'1 ,:,~~ 
.._/ "',9(', 

-, 

-'--' ·Tl~ 
{ 200TH&e 

J q 
! 

~ 

,, 
/ ~l 

"' I 

~ 
168TH STE 

\ 
~ r '1 

,,A. \'(', 

"" 

l ,r. 1SSTHSTE - ~-
"' "' ' 

160TH STE r§'.t:!:'"f',I'---. 

II' 
w !! ! 
>161f'THSTE 

·;~ 
~ 

~ ... ~ 
·1 <> 

w 

~ 

~I 
, l~~ E 

"' @ 

1 
51 :?OOTH STE 

~Q_ST E ~ 

PAGE 4-14 

" -"' --#1' h "~ ~ .,.,.Crli' j. .... ~ 

REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 
CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

LEGEND 

-- Bv1ERGENCY RIVER ZONE 

- EMERGENCY ROAD ZONE 

D OTYOFORTING 

D OTHER CITIES 
..-

PARKS/OPEN SPACE 

-- LIMITED ACCESS HIGHWAY 

MAJOR ROAD 

ROADS 

-v--- RI VERS/STREAMS 

WATER BODY 

~:.~a~.!~!r'!',0~~:=:.·~=:·r: 
._ , ctDou•~oS•~kp•111tT111 ,oi2 
u..,. . TI• CD 11 1f:au•u oo ••~ ... mu 
ac.r'a...OD<!'X11:IIU .. ¥ ALL lli'.V. Gtx11u::1,~v 
,110V1oco·,.;.o,.•ow1T11AU.fAU1.1C' TkCoo ,y 
... IIO)tClllU\l(lt-U1)11p,.1111.'.llfP4p(IJ4 . 

N 

A 



Table 4-2 Vu lnerability Ana lysis: General Exposure' 

AREA (SQMI) PARCELS 
THREAT2 

Total % Base Total % Base 

Avalanche3 NA NA NA NA 

Earthquake~ 2.38 86.8% 2,703 100% -~ ,:::! 
~.o 
~ Landslide .30 11 % 4 .1% 

<::> cu 
\,:, 

Tsunami NA NA NA NA 

Volcanic5 2.74 100% 2,703 100% 

Drought6 2.74 100% 2,703 100% 
.... 
~ 
'-' 
'S'.o Flood 
~ 

2. 16 78.8% 3,281 52 .84% 

<::> ... 
<::> 

Severe Weather 2.74 100% 2,703 100% ~ 

~ 
WUI Fire7 NA NA NA NA 

Abandoned NA NA NA NA 
Mines8 

Civil 
2.74 100% 2,703 100% 

Disturbance9 

Dam Failure 10 NA NA NA NA 

.... Energy 
2.74 100% 2,703 100% 

~ Emergency 11 
'-' 
"b.o 
~ 

Epidemic 12 2.74 100% 2,703 100% <::> 
::: 

-:::: 
'-' 
~ Hazardous 

1.89 68.9% 2,489 92. 1% 
Material 13 

Pipeline Hazard14 NA NA NA NA 

Terrorism 15 2.74 100% 2,703 100% 

Transportation 
1.89 68.9% 2,489 92.1% 

Accidents 16 

PAGE 4-15 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Table 4-3 Vulnerability Analysis: Population Exposure 

POPULATION SPECIAL POPULATIONS 
(OF TOT AL EXPOSED POPULATION) 

THREAT2 
Density 65+ yrs 20- yrs 

~ 0 

. 

-<:: 
,::l 
~ -(::) ~ 
" 

.... 
i::i 

,::l 
bl) 
~ 
(::) ... 
(::) 
~ .... 
~ 

-<:: 

" '6',, 
~ 
(::) 
:::: 

..::: 
" ~ 

Avalanche NA NA NA NA NA NA 

Earthquake 6,732 100% 2,82 8.4 7 689 100% 2,24 1 

Landslide 6 .1% 19.90 0 0% 2 

Tsunami NA NA NA NA NA NA 

Volcanic 6,732 100% 2,616 689 11 % 2,241 

Drought 6,732 100% 2,6 16 689 ll o/o 2,241 

F lood 5,542 42% 2 12 602 44.7% l ,757 

Severe Weather 6,732 100% 2,6 16 689 11 % 2,24 1 

WUI Fire NA NA NA NA NA NA 

Abandoned 
Mines 

NA NA NA NA NA NA 

Civil 6,732 100% 
Disturbance 

2,6 16 689 11 % 2,241 

Dam Failure NA NA NA NA NA NA 

Energy 
6,732 100% 2,616 689 11 % 2,241 

Emergency 

Epidemic 6,732 100% 2,6 16 689 11 % 2,24 1 

Hazardous 6, 156 98.8% 3,250 550 79.8% 2,064 
Material 

Pipeline Hazard NA NA NA NA NA NA 

Terrorism 6,732 100% 2,6 16 689 11 % 2,241 

Transportation 6, 156 98.8% 3,250 550 79.8% 2,064 
Accidents 

PAGE 4-16 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

NA 

100% 

. 1% 

NA 

36% 

36% 

44% 

36% 

NA 

NA 

36% 

NA 

36% 

36% 

92 .1% 

NA 

36% 

92. 1% 



I ame '1- 'I vumeraouny Ana1ys1s: tJenera1101rascrucmre t-x >0sure 

THREAT2 

BASE 

Avalanche 

-<:::: 
Earthquake 

'-' ·~ 
~ Landslide 

<::, 

"' c:.., 
Tsunami 

Volcanic 

Drought -<:::: 
'-' ·~ 
~ 

Flood 
~ 
<:, Severe 
~ Weather 
~ 

WUI Fire 

Abandoned 
Mines 

- Civil 
<:::: 

Disturbance -~ 
0,1) 
<::, - Dam Failure <::, 
:::: 

..::::: 
'-' Energy ~ 

Emergency 

Epidemic 

LAND VALUE llV[pROVED VALUE 

Total($) 

$127,965,900 

NA 

$127,965,900 

$8,626,100 

NA 

$1 27,965,900 

$127 ,965,900 

$ l 90,875,400 

$127,965,900 

NA 

NA 

$127,965,900 

NA 

$127 ,965,900 

$127,965,900 

%Base Avg. Value($) Total($) % Base Avg. Value($) 

100% $47,342 $299,160,600 100% $110,677 

NA NA NA NA NA 

100% $47,342 $299 ,268, 1 00 100% $110,717 

6.7% $2,1 56,525 $13,238,900 4.4% $3,309,725 

NA NA NA NA NA 

100% $47,342 $299,268, 100 100% $110,717 

100% $47,342 $299,268, l 00 100% $110,717 

49.33% $58,1 76 $338,062,100 57.75% $103,036 

100% $47,342 $299,268,100 100% $110,717 

NA NA NA NA NA 

NA NA NA NA NA 

100% $47,342 $299,268, I 00 100% $110,717 

NA NA NA NA NA 

100% $47,342 $299,268, 100 100% $110,717 

100% $47,342 $299,268, l 00 100% $110,717 

PAGE 4-17 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 20 15-2020 EDITION 

CHY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

TOTAL ASSESSED VALUE 

Total($) %Base Avg. Value($) 

$427,126,500 100% $158,019 

NA NA NA 

$427,234.000 100% $158,059 

$21,865,000 5.1% $5,466,250 

NA NA NA 

$427,234.000 100% $1 58,059 

$427,234,000 100% $158,059 

$528,937,500 54.4% $161,212 

$427,234,000 100% $1 58,059 

NA NA NA 

NA NA NA 

$427.234,000 100% $1 58,059 

NA NA NA 

$427,234,000 100% $158,059 

$427,234,000 100% $1 58,059 



Hazardous 
$114,580,500 

Material 
Pipeline NA 
Hazard 

Terrorism $127,965,900 

Transportation 
$114,580,500 

Accidents 

89.5% $46,035 $272,082,300 90.9% $109,314 

NA NA NA NA NA 

100% $47,342 $299,268, 100 100% $110,717 

89.5% $46,035 $272,082,300 90.9% $109,314 

PAGE 4-18 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

$3 86,662,800 90.5% $1 55,348.65 

NA NA NA 

$427.234.000 100% $1 58,059 

$3 86,662,800 90.5% $1 55 ,348.65 



Table 4-Sa ConseQuence Analysis Chart - Geoloe:ical 17 18 

THREAT CONSEQUENCE YES OR NO 

.... 
<::! 
~ ·~ 

..::; 
c:, 

~ 

lnrnact to the Public 
Impact to the Responders 

lnmact to COG and/or COOP in the Juri sd iction 

Avalanche Im pact to ProDertv, Fac iliti es and Infrastructure 
lml)act to the Environment 

lmoact to the Jurisdiction Econom ic Condition 
Im pact to Reputat ion or Confidence in Jurisdiction 

lnmact to the Public 
lnmact to the Responders 

Impact to COG and/or COOP in the Juri sd iction 

Earthquake lmoact to Pro1Je1tv, Facilities and Infrastructure 
ln1Dact to the Envi ronment 

Impact to the Jurisd iction Economic Condition 
Impact to Reputation or Confidence in Juri sd iction 

Im pact to the Public 
ln1Dact to the Responders 

Impact to COG and/or COOP in the Jurisdiction 

Landslide lmoact to Prooertv, Facilities and Infrastructure 
Impact to the Environment 

Impact to the Jurisdiction Economic Condition 
lmoact to Re1rntation or Confidence in Juri sdiction 

Impact to the Public 
Impac t to the Resoonders 

lnmact to COG and/or COOP in the Juri sdiction 

Tsunami Impact to Pro1iertv, Facilities and Infrastructure 
lnmac t to the Environment 

lmoact to the Juri sd iction Economic Condition 
Impact to Rel)utation or Confidence in Juri sdiction 

lnmact to the Public 
Impact to the Responders 

lmoact lo COG and/or COOP in the Juri sdiction 

Volcanic 19 lmoact to ProDerlv, Facilities and Infrastructure 
lml)act to the Environment 

Impact to the Juri sdiction Economic Condition 
Impact to ReDutation or Confidence in Jurisd ict ion 

PAGE 4-19 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 



Table 4-Sb Consequence Analysis c hart - Meteorolog1cal 

-i:::t ,:;! 
C>.o .s 
~ 
(:) 

~ 

~ 

T able 

.... 
~ ,., 

"b.() 
.s 
(:) 
:::: 

..::: ,., 
~ 

THREAT CONSEQUENCE YES OR NO 

Impact to the Public Yes 
lm!lac t to the Responders No 

Impact to COG and/or COOP in the Juri sdiction No 

Drought Im pact to Property, Fac iliti es and Infrastructure No 
Impact to the Environment Yes 

Impact to the Juri sdiction Economic Condition Yes 
Impact to Reputation or Confidence in Juri sdiction No 

Impact to the Public Yes 
Impact to the Responders Yes 

lmJ)act to COG and/o r COOP in the Juri sd iction No 

Flood Impact to Property, Facilities and Infrastructure Yes 
ln1JJact to the Environment Yes 

Impact to the Jurisd iction Economic Condition Yes 
Impact to Reputation or Confidence in Ju ri sd iction Yes 

Im pact to the Public Yes 
Impact to the Responders Yes 

lm!lact to COG and/or COOP in the Jur isd iction No 

Severe Weather Impact to Property, Faci lities and Infrastructure Yes 
Impact to the Enviro nment Yes 

Im pact to the Juri sdiction Economic Condition Yes 
Impact to Reputation or Confidence in Jurisdiction Yes 

Impact to the Public Yes 
Impact to the Responders Yes 

Impact to COG and/or COOP in the Juri sd iction No 

WUIFire Impact to Property, Facilities and Infrastructure Yes 
Impact to the Environment Yes 

lm!lact to the Juri sdict ion Economic Condition Yes 
Impact to Reputation or Confidence in Juri sd ict ion No 

4 -Sc c ·c onsequence Analysis hart- T echno og1ca ,20 

THREAT CONSEQUENCE YES OR NO 

Impact to the Public 
Impact to the Responders 

Impact to COG and/or COOP in the Jurisdiction 

Abandoned Mines Impact to Property, Fac ilities and Infrastructure .. -. Impact to the Environment 
Im pact to the Jurisdiction Economic Condition 

Impact to Reputation or Confidence in Ju risd iction 
Impact to the Public 

Im pact to the Responders 
Impact to COG and/or COOP in the Jurisdiction 

Civil Disturbance Impact to Property, Faci li ti es and Infrastructure 
Impact to the Environment 

Im pact to the Juri sd iction Economic Condition 
Impact to Reputation or Confidence in Ju risd iction 

Impact to the Public 
Impact to the Responders 

Dam Failure 
Impact to COG and/or COOP in the Jurisd iction 
Impact to Property, Facilities and In frastructure 

Impact to the Environment 
Im pact to the Juri sdiction Economi c Condition 

PAGE 4-20 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



I111oact to Reoutation or Confidence in Jurisd icti on 
l111pact to the Pub I ic 

J111 pact to the Responders 

Energy 
Impact to COG and/o r COOP in the Ju risd iction 
l111 pact to Property, Fac ili ties and In frastrncture 

Emergency Impact to the Environment 
l111pact to the Jurisd iction Econom ic Condition 

Impact to Reputation or Confidence in Jurisd iction 
J111pact to the Public 

Impact to the Responders 
I111pact to COG and/or COOP in the Juri sd iction 

Epidemic Impact to Property, Facilities and Infrastructure 
Impact to the Environment 

l111oact to the Juri sdiction Economic Condition 
l111nact to Rem1tat ion or Confidence in Juri sdi ction 

Impact to the Public 
l111pact to the Responders 

Hazardous 
Impact to COG and/or COOP in the Jurisdiction 
Imoact to Prooertv, Faci lities and Infrastructure 

Materials Impact to the Environment 
Impact to the Jurisdict ion Econom ic Cond it ion 

Im pact to Reputation or Confidence in Jurisd iction 
Impact to the Publi c 

lmpact to the Responders 
Impact to COG and/or COOP in the Jurisdiction 

Pipeline Hazards Impact to Property, Fac ilities and In fras tructu re 
Im pact to the Environment 

l111pact to the Juri sdiction Economic Condition 
Impact to Reputation or Confidence in Juri sdiction 

l111pact to the Public 
Impact to the Responders 

ln1Dact to COG and/or COOP in the Juri sdiction 

Terrorism l111pact to Property, Facilities and In fras tructure 
Impact to the Environment 

lrn pact to the Juri sd iction Econo111i c Condition 

l111pact to Reputation or Confidence in Juri sdiction 
l111pact to the Pub I ic 

l111pact to the Responders 

Transportation 
Impact to COG and/or COOP in the Ju risdiction 
Im pac t to Property, Facilities and In frastructure 

Accident Impact to the Enviro n111ent 
l111pact to the Juri sdi ction Economic Condition 

Impact to Reputation or Confidence in Juri sdicti on 

Summary 

The City of Orting is located in the Central North portion of Pierce County, surrounded by the 
Puyallup River and the Carbon R iver. The C ity is highly susceptible to eleven of the eighteen 
hazards we considered in this plan. The risks are Seismic, Flooding, Lahar, Drought, Hazardous 
Material , Transpottation Accidents, Severe Weather, Civil Disturbance, Energy Emergency, 
Epidemic and Terrori sm. The risks impact critical infrastructure including Highway 162, the 
cross-county transportation runs right through thi s area and could easily be blocked by any 
number of hazards. In addition, most buildings in the C ity are composed of a variety of 
construction types, of which a major portion could be liquefiable or settle di fferentially in an 

PAGE 4-21 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 201 5-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



earthquake. To add to the vulnerability, the City of Orting has many historical buildings. Due to 
the severe weather events, Orting experiences extended power outages. Orting's location 
between the Puyall up and Carbon Rivers increases the risk of flooding, whi le the close proximity 
to Mount Rainier increases the City's risk from a lahar. 

PAGE 4-22 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Endnotes 

I Info obta ined from Pierce County GIS app lication, County View Pro ( 12/09). 
2 

Currently the ex panding body of empiri ca l data on clim ate change supports its bas ic premise that the long term 
average temperature of the earth's atmosphere has been increas ing for decades (/ 850 to 2008) . This trend is 
continuing and wi ll create dramatic changes in the local environment of Pierce County. Today, questions revolve 
around the overa ll increase in loca l temperature and its long term effects. Climate change today refers to vari ations 
in either regional or global environments over tim e. Time can refer to periods ranging in length from a fe w decades 
to other periods covering 111 i 11 ions of years. A number of circumstances can cause climate change. Included herein 
are such di verse fac tors as so lar cycles, vo lcanic eruptions, changing ocean current patterns, or even something as 
unusual as a meth ane release from the ocean flo or. Over the past l 50 years good temperature record s have allowed 
compari sons to be made of g lobal temperatures from year-to-year. Thi s has shown an overall increase of 
approximately 0.7° C during thi s period . An increasing body of sc ientifi c evidence implies that the primary impetus 
driving climate change today is an increase in atmospheric green house gases. 
3 Juri sdiction is not vu lnerable to this hazard, therefore it is marked NA or non -app licable. 
4 It should be noted here that although all residents, all property and all infrastructure of the City of Orting are 
vu lnerab le to earthq uake shaking, not all are subj ect to the affects of liquefaction and liquefi able soil s whi ch is what 
is represented here. 
5 The threat of vo lcani c ashfall affects the entire Region 5 however some juri sd ictions are specifi call y threatened by 
lahar flows directl y from Mt. Raini er; an active vo lcano. 
6 The entire jurisdi ction is vulnerable to drought. There are three things that must be understood about the affect of 
drought on the juri sdiction : I) Drought is a Region wide event. When it does affect Pierce County, it will affect 
every jurisd iction , 2) Drought wil l gradually develop over time. It is a graduall y esca lating emergency that may take 
from months to years to affect the jurisd ict ion . Initially lack of water may not even be noticed by the citizens. 
However, as the drought continues, its effects will be noti ced by a continually expanding portion of the community 
until it is felt by all , and 3) Juri sd ictions will be affected differently at different times as a drought develops. This 
wi ll vary depending on the needs of each local jurisdiction. Some examples are: jurisd ictions that have industry that 
requires a continuous supply of a large quantity of water; others have agriculture that requires water, but may only 
require it at certain times of the year; and , some jurisdi ctions have a back up source of water while others do not. 
7 According to the most recent information from the Department of Natural Resources, the City of Orting whi le 
undergoing development does not have large areas of forested land that could develop into a wild land/urban 
interface fire. Further study is needed to determine the extent of the area that could be affected. 
8 The definition of Abandoned Mines comes from the 20 IO Pierce County HTRA: Abandoned mines are any 
excavation under the surface of the earth , form erly used to extract metalli c ores, coal, or other mineral s, and that are 
no longer in production. 
9 

The definition of Civil Disturbance comes from the 2010 Pierce Coun ty HIRA: Civ il Di sturbance (unrest) is the 
result of groups or individual s within the population feeling, ri ghtly or wrongly, that their needs or rights are not 
being met, either by the society at large, a segment thereof, or the current overriding political system. When thi s 
results in commu ni ty di sruption of a natu re where intervention is required to maintain pub li c safety it has become a 
civil di sturbance. Additiona lly, the Region 5 Strategic Plan includes Operational Objectives 3 & 4: Intelligence 
Gathering, Indicators, Warnings, etc; and Intelligence and Information Sharing. 
10 The definition of Dam Failure comes from the 20 IO Pierce County HIRA : A dam is any "barrier built across a 
watercourse for impounding water. 10

" Dam fa ilures are catas trophic events "characterized by the sudden, rapid, and 
uncontroll ed release of impounded water. The vulnerabil ity analysis was based on the potential dam fai lure from 
Mud Mountain Dam and Lake Tapps using Pierce County 's GIS data which originated from each of the dams 
emergency plans inundation maps. 
11 The definition of an Energy Emergency comes from the 20 IO Pierce County HIRA: Energy emergency refers to 
an out-of- the-ordinary disruption, or shortage, ofan energy resource for a lengthy period of time. Additionally the 
Region 5 Strategic Plan addresses Energy Emergencies in its Operational Obj ective 32, Restoration of Lifelines 
which addresses the restoration of criti cal services such as oi I, gas, natural gas, electric, etc. 
12 The definition of epidemic comes from the TPCHD Flu Plan of 2005: A Pandemi c is an epidemic occurring over 
a very wide area and usually affecting a large proportion of the population . Pandemics occur when a wholl y new 

PAGE 4-23 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



subtype of innuenza A virus emerges. A ''nove l" virus can deve lop when a viru lent: flu strain that norma lly infects 
birds or an imals in tects a hum an who has influenza; the two viruses can exchange genetic materi al, creating a new, 
viru lent flu virus that can be spread eas ily from person-to-person. Un li ke the flu we see yearly, no one wou ld be 
immune to th is new flu virus, which wou ld spread quickly, resulting in widespread ep idemi c di sease - a pandemic. 
(DOH Plan & U.S. Dept. of HHS). 
13 

The definition of Hazardous Materials comes from the 20 IO Pierce County HIRA: Hazardous material s are 
material s, which because of their chemical, physical or biological properties, pose a potential risk to li fe, hea lth, the 
environment, or property when not properly co ntained. A hazardous materials release then is the release of the 
material from its container into the loca l environment. A general rul e of thumb for safety from exposure to 
hazardous material releases is I OOOft; the Emergency Response Gu idebook 2008, estab li shed by the US Dept of 
Transportation , contains advice per specific materi als. The vulnerabi lity analysis was broken into two sub sections 
for a better understanding of the hazard using Pierce Co un ty's GJS data with a 500 foot buffer on either side of the 
rai lroads and major roadways. 
14 The definition of Pipeline Emergency comes from the 20 IO Pierce County l-IIRA: Whi le there are many different 
substances transported through pipelines including sewage, water and even beer, pipelines, fo r the purpose of thi s 
chapter, are transportation arteries carrying liq uid and gaseous fuels. They may be buried or above ground 
15 

The definition of Terrorism comes from the 20 IO Pierce Co unty HI RA: Terrorism has been defined by the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation as, "the unlawful use of force or vio lence against persons or property to intimidate 
or coerce a Government, the civilian population or any segment thereof, in furtherance of po litical or social 
objectives." These acts can vary considerably in their scope, from cross burnings and the spray painting of hate 
messages to the destructi on of civili an targets. In some cases, vio lence in the schools has also been labeled as a fo rm 
of terrori sm. 
16 The definition of Transportation Accident comes from the 20 IO Pierce County HIRA: Transportation accidents as 
used in this assessment include accidents involving a method of transportation on the road, rail , air, and maritim e 
systems within the confines of Pierce County. The vulnerability analysis was broken into three sub sections for a 
better understanding of the hazard using Pierce County's GIS data ; Commencement Bay to include inland rivers and 
streams, railroads, and roads. A 200 foot buffer was applied to all the shorelines and a 500 foot buffer 011 either 
side of the railroads and roadways. 
17 In the Impact to Property, Facilities and Infrast ructure, both Tab les 4-5a and 4-5b, look at the impact to all 
property, facilities and in frastructure ex isting in the jurisd iction, not just to that owned by the jurisd iction. 
18 The consideration for each of these hazards, in both Tables 4-5a and 4-5b, as to whether an individual hazard ' s 
consequences ex ist, or not, is based on a possible worst case scenario. It must also be understood that a "yes" means 
that there is a good possibility that the consequence it refers to cou ld happen as a result of the hazard , not that it will. 
Conversely "No" means that it is highl y unlikely that that consequence wi ll have a major impact, not that there will 
be no impact at al I. 
19 While the major volcanic hazard from Mt. Rainier is from a lahar descending the main river vall eys surrounding 
the mountain, it is not the only problem. Most jurisd icti ons cou ld receive tephra in greater or lesser amounts, 
sometimes with damaging results. Consequence analyses in this section take into acco unt the poss ibility oftephra 
deposition in addition to a lahar. 
20 The Technological Consequences are added herein to acknowledge the role of hum an-caused hazards in the health 
and safety of unincorporated Pierce County. The consequences noted are under the same criteria as natural hazards 
given their impacts to the departmental assets. 

PAGE 4-24 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Section 5 

Mitigation Strategy Requirements 

r~---· . -· - . -, 
Mitigation Strategy---Requirement §201.6(c)(3): 

. -,~-··· ,,,.... ~ ~ ..... , 
The plan shall include a strategy that provides the jurisdiction's blueprint for reducing the potential ' 
losses identified in the risk assessment, based on existing authorities, policies, programs and resources} 
and its ability to expand on and improve these existing tools. i 

Local Hazard Mitigation Goals---Requirement §201.6(c)(3)(i): 

[The hazard mitigation strategy shall include a] description of mitigation goals to reduce or avoid long
term vulnerabilities to the identified hazards. 

• Does the new or updated plan include a description of mitigation goals to reduce or avoid long-term vulnerabilities 
to the identified hazards? 

Identification and Analysis of Mitigation Actions---Requirement §201.6(c)(3) (ii): 

[The mitigation strategy shall include a] section that identifies and analyzes a comprehensive range of 
specific mitigation actions and projects being considered to reduce the effects of each hazard, with 
particular emphasis on new and existing buildings and infrastructure. 

I 
,.-..I 

Identification and Analysis of Mitigation Actions: National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Compliance-
·Requirement §201.6(c)(3)(ii): 

[The mitigation strategy] must also address the jurisdiction's participation in the National Flood Insurance 
Program (NFIP), and continued compliance with NFIP requirements, as appropriate. 

• Does the new or updated plan identify and analyze a comprehensive range of specific mitigation actions and 
projects for each hazard? 

• Do the identified actions and projects address reducing the effects of hazards on new buildings and infrastructure? 
• Do the identified actions and projects address reducing the effects of hazards on existing buildings and 

infrastructure? 
• Does the new or updated plan describe the jurisdiction(s) participation in the NFIP? 

Does the mitigation strate identi , anal ze and rioritize actions related to continued com liance with the NFIP? 

Imp/em I) (iii): 

[The mit,l::lc"'v', "'" a•"'l::IY .,.,,,.,v,, ""a" .. , ... ,uucJ a,, avuv,, "',a,, u.,.,..,, ,.,,ng how the actions identified in 
section (c)(3)(ii) will be prioritized, implemented, and administered by the local jurisdiction. Prioritization 
shall include a special emphasis on the extent to which benefits are maximized according to a cost 
benefit review of the proposed projects and their associated costs. 

• Does the new or updated mitigation strategy include how the actions are prioritized? (For example, is there a 
discussion of the process and criteria used?) 

• Does the new or updated mitigation strategy address how the actions will be implemented and administered, 
including the responsible department, existing and potential resources and the timeframe to complete each action? 

• Does the new or updated prioritization process include an emphasis on the use of cost-benefit review to maximize 
benefits? 

• Does the updated plan identify the completed, deleted or deferred mitigation actions as a benchmark for progress, 
and if activities are unchanged (i.e., deferred), does the updated plan describe why no changes occurred? 

PAGE 5- 1 
REGION 5 HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2014-2019 UPDATE 



Section 5 

Mitigation Strategy Requirements 

Mitigation Strategy---Requirement §201.6(c)(3): l 
! The plan shall include a strategy that provides the jurisdiction's blueprint for reducing the potential 

losses identified in the risk assessment, based on existing authorities, policies, programs and resources,1 

and its ability to expand on and improve these existing tools. 

Local Hazard Mitigation Goals---Requirement §201.6(c)(3)(i): 

[The hazard mitigation strategy shall include a] description of mitigation goals to reduce or avoid long-
term vulnerabilities to the identified hazards. J 

• Does the new or updated plan include a description of mitigation goals to reduce or avoid long-term vu lnerabilities 
to the identified hazards? 

Identification and Analysis of Mitigation Actions---Requirement §201.6(c)(3) (ii): 

[The mitigation strategy shall include a] section that identifies and analyzes a comprehensive range of 
specific mitigation actions and projects being considered to reduce the effects of each hazard, with 
particular emphasis on new and existing buildings and infrastructure. 

Identification and Analysis of Mitigation Actions: National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Compliance-
-Requirement §201.6(c)(3)(ii): 

[The mitigation strategy] must also address the jurisdiction's participation in the National Flood Insurance 
Program (NFIP), and continued compliance with NFIP requirements, as appropriate. 

• Does the new or updated plan identify and analyze a comprehensive range of specific mitigation actions and 
projects for each hazard? 

• Do the identified actions and projects address reducing the effects of hazards on new buildings and infrastructure? 
• Do the identified actions and projects address reducing the effects of hazards on existing bui ldings and 

infrastructure? 
• Does the new or updated plan describe the jurisdiction(s) participation in the NFIP? 

Does the mitigation strate identif . anal ze and rioritize actions related to continued com liance with the NFIP? 

lmplefflc::ll&Q&IUII UI IVll&l!:JO&IUII 111.,UUll.>"""nC::'-fUII C::IIIC::11&. ~£VI .U( I.,/( JJ ( Ill): 

[The mitigation strategy section shall include] an action plan describing how the actions identified in 
s·ection (c)(3)(ii) will be prioritized, implemented, and administered by the local jurisdiction. Prioritization 
shall include a special emphasis on the extent to which benefits are maximized according to a cost 
benefit review of the proposed projects and their associated costs. 

• Does the new or updated mitigation strategy include how the actions are prioritized? (For example, is there a 
discussion of the process and criteria used?) 

• Does the new or updated mitigation strategy address how the actions will be implemented and administered, 
including the responsible department, existing and potential resources and the timeframe to complete each action? 

• Does the new or updated prioritization process include an emphasis on the use of cost-benefit review to maximize 
benefits? 

• Does the updated plan identify the completed, deleted or deferred mitigation actions as a benchmark for progress, 
and if activities are unchanged (i.e., deferred), does the updated plan describe why no changes occurred? 

PAGE 5-1 
REGION 5 HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2014-2019 UPDATE 





SECTION 5 

REGI N 5 All HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 
2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING 
MITIGATION STRATEGY SECTION 

Table of Contents 

MITIGATION STRATEGY REQUIREMENTS .................................................... 1 
TABLE OF CONTENTS .................................................................................... 2 
STARTUP MITIGATION MEASURES ............................................................... 4 

EXISTING MITIGATION ACTIONS ..................................... ..................................................... .... .................................. .. ....................................................... 4 
PLAN MAINTENANCE ....... .. ... ... ....... .................................... ... ........... ......... ..... ......... .... ........... ...... ........ ................ ............................................ ........ ........ 4 

HAZARD MITIGATION FORUM ...................................................................... 5 

PIERCE COUNTY HAZARD MITIGATION FORUM ........................................................................................................................................................ .. ... ......... . 5 
CITY GOVERNMENT MITIGATION MEASURES .............................................. 6 

CAPABILITY IDENTIFICATION AND EVALUATION ....................................................... ........ .... .......................................... .......................................................... 6 
SUPPORT IMPLEMENTATION OF THE ORTING EMERGENCY EVACUATION BRIDGE ............................................................................................................................. 6 
IMPROVE EFFECTIVENESS OF CURRENT EVACUATION PLANS AND SUPPOSRT IMPROVED ScIENCE OF MT. RAINIER .......................................................... .............. .......... 8 
CARBON RNER LEVEE IMPROVEMENT ........... ....... ....... .......... ..... .... ......................... ....... .. ................ .. ........... .. ......... .... ....................... ........ ... ... .................... 8 
SEALING MANHOLE COVERS IN CITY OF ORTING ..... .. ....... .. ..................................................................... ........ ....... .... .... ... ........... ...... ..................... .. ..... .... ..... 9 
PURCHASE AND INSTALL MANHOLES WITH SPECIAL TIDE-FLEX VALVES AT STORM PONDS .................................................................................................................. 9 
INCREASE OPEN SPACE IN THE CONSERVATION RESIDENTIAL ZONE BY RIVERS .............................................................................................................................. 10 
MODIFY THE CITY'S MULTI-PURPOSE CENTER TO BECOME A COMMUNITY WARMING/ COOLING CENTER FOR SEVERE WEATHER ................................................................ 10 
ENHANCE FIRST RESPONDER MOBILITY .. .... ......................... ,,,,,,,,,,,,, ..................................................... ....... ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ,, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, .. ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 11 
INSTALL PUBLIC ADDRESS SYSTEMS IN POLICE VEHICLES ... .. ,,,,,, ,,,,.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ,,'''''''''''''''''''' '''''''''''''''''''''''''''' .......... 11 
CITY INFRASTRUCTURE-STRUCTURAL RETROFIT , ... , , , , , , . , . , , .... ... , .. , ......... ....... ..... , , , , ... .......... , ... , .. .. .............. .. ......... , .. , ........... , ..................................... .... .. ....... 12 

CONTINUE SUPPORT OF THE CRS PROGRAM'"'' '" '''' "'" ''''"'''''''"''''''''''''''''''""'"'' '''''''' '' ''''''''''''''''"'''''''''''' "' '''''''' '"' ''' '' ''' "''''' '''''''""''' '''''"' '''''"' ,,,,,,,,,.12 
NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM ......................... "' ..... '" ................. '""""' ............................................................... " ' .......... ..... .............................. 13 
0l!TFALLS WITH TIDE-FLEX VALVES ALONG THE PUYALLUP AND CARBON RIVERS .................................. .... ..................................................................................... 13 

PUBLIC EDUCATION MITIGATION MEASURES ........................................... 14 

CONTINUE LAHAR EVACUATION DRILLS ... ,,'''''''''',,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ,,,,, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ,,, ,,,,,,,,,''''''.,,,,.,,,,,''''"''''''.'''.,,,,,,,,''.,,,,,,,,,,,.,,,,,,,,,,,'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''.''' .... . 14 
PUBLIC EDUCATION - IMPLEMENT COMMUNITY EMERGENCY RESPONSE TEAM .. , ................ , ....... , .... , ........... ..................... ............ , ................................................. 14 

MITIGATION MEASURE MONITORING ....................................................... 15 
ENDNOTES ................................................................................................... 17 

PAGE 5-2 
REGION 5 HAZARD MffiGATION PLAN - 2014-2019 UPDATE 





Table 5-1 City of Ortin2 Miti2ation Strate2y M 

Plan Goals 
fJl 

t: :z f "' ;.-
b1~ 

"':! - "':! .., 
Implementation 

., "' 
... ;· 

Lead Jurisdiction(s) I Time line ... !2. " 
Mitigation Measure (Hazard(s)) 1 = ~- '.:; = 

-0 
.., 

c. = g: 

Mechanism Department(s) (years) "':! 
.., ..,, 

~ ... 
"' =· ;;; " 

,, ... =- t-l 0 ~g :::- "' 0 ,.., 
"" ::;· = ;;; 0 

"' - "' "' ... "' = ... ..., "' 0 -~ ~ 9 ..,, 

Startu[! 
I. Existing Mitigation Actions (E,L, V, D,F, WUJ,SW,MM) Orting Ongoing ../ ../ ../ ../ ../ ../ 

2. Plan Maintenance (E,L, V,D,F, WUJ,SW, MM) Orting Ongoing ../ ../ ../ ../ ../ ../ 

HMF 
1. Pierce County Hazard Mitigation Forum 

PC DEM; Orting Ongoing 
(E,L, V,D,F, WUJ,SW,MM) 

../ ../ ../ ../ ../ ../ 

l. Capability Identification and Evaluation 
Orting 1-2 NIA 

(E,L, V,D,F, WUI,SW,MM) 
2. Support Implementation of Orting Emergency Evacuation 

Orting and Regional Partners ../ ../ ../ ../ ../ ../ 
Brid_ge (v, F) 

5 

3. Improve Effectiveness Of Current Evacuation Plan and 
Suooort Improved Science of Mt. Rainier (v, F) 

Orting and Regional Partners 5 ../ ../ ../ ../ ../ ../ 

4. Carbon River Levee Improvement (E, V, F) Orting 5 ../ ../ ../ ../ ../ ../ 

5. Sealing Manhole Covers in City of Orting (F,S W, MM) Orting 5 ../ ../ ../ 

6. Purchase and instalI manholes with special tide-flex valves 
Orting 5 

(v,F,SW,MM) 
../ ../ ../ ../ 

City Government 7. Increase Conservation Property (E,L, V, F) Orting 1-2 ../ ../ ../ 

8. Modify the City's Multi-Purpose Center to become a 
Community Warming/Cooling Center for Severe Weather Orting Short-Term ../ ../ ../ 

(E, V, F, S W) 
9. Enhance First Responder Mobilitv (E,L, V,F, WUJ,MM) Orting 5 ../ ../ ../ 

10. Install Public Address Systems in Police Vehicles 
Orting 

(E,L, V, D,F,SW, WUJ,MM) 
1-2 ../ ../ 

11 . City Infrastructure-Structural Retrofit Pro!ITam (E,SW) Orting 5 ../ ../ ../ ../ 

12. Continue Implementation of the CRS Pro!ITam (F,SW) Orting - Public Works 5 ../ ../ ../ ../ ../ 

13. National Flood Insurance Program (F) 
Orting (Community 

Ongoing ../ 
Development) ; PC PWU 

../ ../ ../ ../ 

14. Construct Outfalls With Tide-Flex Valves Along the 
Orting and Pierce County 5 ../ ../ ../ ../ ../ 

Puyallup And Carbon Rivers 

Public Education 1. Continue Lahar Evacuation Drills (VJ Orting/ School District/ FD 18 Ongoing ../ ../ ../ 

2. Public Education - Implement Community Emergency 
Orting and Pierce County 

Response Team(E,L,D,F,SW, WU!) 
Ongoing ../ ../ ../ 

PAGE 5-3 
REGION 5 HAZARD MillGATION PLAN - 2014-2019 UPDATE 





Startup Mitigation Measures 

Existing Mitigation Actions 

Hazards: E, L, V, D, F, WUI, SW 1
, MM2 

The City of 01ting will integrate the hazard mitigation plan into existing plans, 
ordinances, and programs to dictate land uses within the jurisdiction. Further, 01ting will 
continue to implement existing programs, policies, and regulations as identified in the 
Capability Identification Section of this Plan. This includes such actions as updating the 
Critical Area Regulations and any ensuing land use policies with best available science. It 
also includes continuing those programs that are identified as technical capabilities. 

1. Goal(s) Addressed = Protect Life and Property; Promote A Sustainable Economy; Ensure 
Continuity of Operations; Increase Public Preparedness for Disasters; Preserve or Restore 
Natural Resources; Establish and Strengthen Partnerships for Implementation. 

2. Cost of Measure = TBD 
3. Funding Source and Situation = Funding could be accomp li shed with loca l budgets, loans 

or grants. 
4. Lead Jurisdiction(s) = City of011ing 
5. T imeline = Ongoing 
6. Benefit = City-Wide 
7. Life of Measure= Perpetual 
8. C ommunity Reaction= the proposal is likely to be endorsed by the entire community. 

Plan Maintenance 

Hazards: E, L, V, D, F, WUI, SW1
, MM2 

Orting will adopt those processes outlined in the Plan Maintenance Section of this Plan. 

I. Goal(s) Addressed = Protect Life and Property; Promote A Sustainab le Economy; Ensure 
Continuity of Operations; Increase Public Preparedness for Disasters; Preserve or Restore 
Natura l Resources; Establish and Strengthen Partnerships for Implementation . 

2. C ost of Measure= TBD 
3. F unding Source a nd Situation = Fund ing could be obtained through loca l budget. 
4. Lead Jurisdiction(s) = City of Orting 
5. Timeline = Ongoing 
6. Benefit= City-Wide 
7. Life of Measure = Perpetual 
8. C ommunity Reaction= the proposal is likely to be endorsed by the entire community. 

PAGE 5-4 
REGION 5 HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2014-2019 UPDATE 





Hazard Mitigation Forum 

Pierce County Hazard Mitigation Forum 

Hazards: E, L, V, D, F, WUI, SW 1
, MM2 

Orting will work in conjunction with the County through the Pierce County Hazard 
Mitigation Forum (HMF). The Forum will continue as a means of coordinating 
mitigation planning efforts among all jurisdictions within the County that have completed 
a mitigation plan. This ensures efficient use of resources and a more cooperative 
approach to making a disaster resistant county. The HMF meets annually; every October. 
This is addressed in the Plan Maintenance Section of this Plan. 

1. Goal(s) Addressed = Protect Life and Property; Promote A Susta inable Economy; Ensure 
Continuity of Operations; Increase Publi c Preparedness for Disasters; Preserve or Restore 
Natural Resources; Establi sh and Strengthen Partnerships for Implementation. 

2. Cost of Measure= Minor 
3. Funding Source a nd Situation = Funding cou ld be obtained through loca l budget. 
4. Lead Jurisdiction(s) = PC DEM; City of Orting 
5. Timeline = Ongoing 
6. Benefit = Regional 
7. Life of Measure = Perpetua l 
8. Community R eaction = the proposa l is likely to be endorsed by the entire community. 

PAGE 5-5 
REGION 5 HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2014-2019 UPDATE 





City Government Mitigation Measures 

Capability Identification and Evaluation 

Hazards: E, L, V, D, F, WUI, SW1
, MM2 

Orting will develop a consistent and replicable system for evaluating the City' s 
capabilities. A comprehensive evaluation will lead to specific policy recommendations to 
more effectively achieve disaster resistant communities. Fmiher, a capability evaluation 
involves measurable variables so that capabilities may eventually be tracked in 
conjunction with the implementation of all mitigation measures. This is a key component 
in evaluating the success of the City' s overall mitigation strategy. 

1. Goal(s) Addressed= NIA. Goa ls addressed are contingent upon the mitigation measures 
resu lting from this priority. 

2. Cost of Measure= TBD 
3. Funding Source and Situation = Funding could be obtained through local budget or grants. 
4. Lead Jurisdiction(s) = City of Orting 
5. Timeline = Short-term 
6. Benefit = City-Wide 
7. Life of Measure= Perpetual 
8. Community Reaction= the proposal is likely to be endorsed by the entire community. 

PAGE 5-6 
REGION 5 HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2014-2019 UPDATE 





Support Implementation Of The Orting Emergency 
Evacuation Bridge 

Hazards: V, F1 

The City of Orting recognizes the risk of a Lahar mudflow from Mt. Rainier. The Bridge 
for Kids a non-profit organization was awarded grant money from the State and Federal 
Government of nearly 2.4 million dollars to do an alternative analysis study and 
eventually design a more effective evacuation route off the valley floor. Pierce County 
Public works administered the project and contracted design funds. Berger Abam was 
contracted to design the evacuation route and structures needed to meet the criteria of 
evacuating the greatest number of people from the valley floor in a Lahar event. 
The alternative analysis proposed a tlu·ee component pedestrian self-evacuate route 
crossing SR 162 and the Carbon River leading to an evacuation receiving area near the 
Tehaleh Development. The project Alternative Analysis was adopted by the city and is 
identified as the "01ting Emergency Evacuation Bridge System." 

The projects next steps will be to proceed to final design and construction. The city will 
assume the lead agency role working in joint collaboration with the State, County and 
Federal agencies, seeking out sources of funding to proceed towards the successful 
completion of the project including, environmental documentation, right of way plans, 
acquisition of SRI 62 right of way and final design. This project will benefit all citizens 
and students in town with the fastest most effective pedestrian evacuation route to a high 
ground receiving area. 

1. Goal(s) Addressed = Protect Life and Property; Establish and Strengthen Partnerships for 
Imp lementation; Promote a Sustainable Economy. 

2. Cost of Measure = $45 million 
3. F unding Source and Situation = Funding could be obtained through state and federa l grants . 
4. Lead Jurisdiction(s) = Pierce County Public Works, new lead in process. 
5. T imeline = Long-term 
6. Benefit= City of Orting, others in Valley, First Responders 
7. Life of Measure = 75 years 
8. Community Reaction = the proposal is likely to be endorsed by the entire community. 

PAGE 5-7 
REGION 5 HAZARD MffiGATION PLAN - 2014-2019 UPDATE 





Improve Effectiveness Of Current Evacuation Plans and Support 
Improved Science Of Mt. Rainier. 

Hazards: V, F1 

While the City of Orting continues to support the design and construction of the 
Emergency Evacuation Bridge System, it will endeavor to improve current evacuation 
effectiveness with drills and awareness. The City will-supp01t the United States 
Geological Survey and Pierce County DEM in the research of Mt. Rainier-with 
advancement in sensor technology and science of seismic activity to give the City more 
accurate information of the mountains activity and indicators of a Lahar in progress. This 
will include the addition of more Lahar Sirens, pedestrian improvements to Calistoga St. 
W. and new sensors on Mt. Rainier. 

9. Goal(s) Addressed = Protect Life and Property; Establish and Strengthen Partnerships for 
Implementation ; Promote a Sustainable Economy. 

10. Cost of Measure = TBD 
11. Funding Source and Situa tion = Funding co ul d be obta ined through state and federa l grants . 
12. Lead Jurisdiction(s) = Pierce County DEM. 
13. Timeline = Long-term 
14. Benefi t= City of Orting, others in Valley, First Responders 
15. Life of Measure = 75 years 

Community Reaction = the proposal is likely to be endorsed by majority of citi zens. 

Carbon River Levee Improvement 

Hazards: E, V, F1 

Design and build improvements to the levee that meets Federal Regulatory Standards on 
the Carbon River. This will be a joint partnership with Pierce County. The project will 
be tied into the Cities CRS program for the NFIP. 

1. Goal(s) Addressed = Protect Li fe and Property; Promote A Sustainable Economy; Ensure 
Continuity of Operations; Restore/Protect/Preserve the Environment; Establi sh and 
Strengthen Partnerships for Implementation; Increase Public Preparedness for Disasters. 

2. Cost of Measure = $20 million. 
3. Funding Sou rce and Situa tion = City funds, loans, County Flood District, federal and state 

grants. 
4. Lead J ur isdiction(s) = City of Orting - Administration 
5. Timeline = Long-Term 
6. Benefit = The entire city and all populations, critica l infrastructure, fi sh and wildlife 
7. Life of Measure = 50 years 
8. Community Reaction = the proposal is likely to be endorsed by the entire community. 

PAGE 5-8 
REGION 5 HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2014-2019 UPDATE 





Sealing Manhole Covers in City of Orting 

Hazards: F, SW 1
, MM2 

Obtain and install special lids for the manhole covers that prevent water from entering the 
sewer system. 

1. Goal(s) Addressed = Protect Life and Property; Promote A Sustainable Economy; Ensure 
Continuity of Operations. 

2. Cost of Measure = $120 each for 400 of them or aro und $50,000 
3. Funding Source and Situation = City funds and grants. 
4. Lead Jurisdiction(s) = City of Ort ing - Public Works 
5. Timeline = Long-term 
6. Benefit= Entire city and population 
7. Life of Measure= 20 years 
8. Community Reaction= the proposal is li ke ly to be endorsed by the enti re community. 

Purchase and install manholes with special tide-flex valves 
At Storm Ponds 

Hazards: V, F, SW 1
, MM2 

Purchase and install manholes with special tide-flex valves (one way backflow valve) to 
prevent river water from flowing into the city and maintain fi sh habitat. 

1. Goa l(s) Add ressed = Protect Life and Property; Promote A Sustainable Economy; Ensure 
Continuity of Operations; Preserve or Restore Natural Resources. 

2. C ost of Measure = $75,000 each (need 5) or a total of $375,000 
3. Funding Source and Situation = Funding could be obtained through Storm Impact Fee for 

match, REET or state and federal grants. 
4. Lead Jurisdiction(s) = City of Orting- Public Works 
5. Timeline = Long-Term 
6. Benefit= Entire city and population, reduces impact of flooding. Levee system benefit in 

reli eving pressure. 
7. Life of Measure = 20 years 
8. C ommunity Reaction= the proposal is likely to be endorsed by the enti re community. 

PAGE 5-9 
REGION 5 HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2014-2019 UPDATE 





Increase Open Space in the Conservation Residential Zone by 
Rivers 

Hazards: E, L, V, F1 

Currently, there is limited available land density behind the Levee System. Conve1iing 
land from residential to open space would reduce the vulnerability of the City. 

1. Goal(s) Addressed = Protect Life and Property; Promote a Sustainable Economy; Preserve or 
Restore Natura l Resources. 

2. Cost of Measure = $10,000 
3. Funding Source and Situation = County Conservation Futures grant. 
4. Lead Jurisdiction(s) = City of Orting- Administrator 
5. Timeline = Shoti-term 
6. Benefit= City wide, environmental 
7. Life of Measure= perpetua l 
8. Community Reaction= the proposal would be somewhat controvers ial. 

Modify the City's Multi-purpose Center to become a 
Community Warming/ Cooling Center for Severe Weather 

Hazards : E, V, F, SW 1 

Equip this Center with the proper resources including a generator, sufficient electrical 
power and outlets, supplies, and communication equipment. 

1. Goal(s) Addressed= Protect Life and Property; Establi sh and Strengthen Paiinerships for 
Implementation; Increase Pub lic Preparedness for Disasters. 

2. Cost of Measure = $75,000 with generator, electrical labor and supp lies 
3. Funding Source and Situation = City funds, state and federa l grants 
4. Lead Jurisdiction(s) = City of Orting 
5. T imeline = Shmi-term 
6. Benefit = City population and mostly sen iors, the specific faci lity 
7. Life of Measure= perpetual 
8. Community Reaction = the proposa l is li ke ly to be endorsed by the entire community. 

PAGE 5-10 
REGION 5 HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2014-2019 UPDATE 





Enhance First Responder Mobility 

Hazards: E, L, V, F, WUI 1
, MM2 

This measure would provide means of small, fast transportable conveyance for first 
responder personnel to evacuate area, conduct damage assessments, etc. This would 
involve research, identification, and purchasing of such conveyance devices. 

1. Goal(s) Addressed= Protect Life and Property; Ensure Continuity of Operations; Promote A 
Susta inable Economy. 

2. Cost of Measure= TBD 
3. Funding Source and Situation = Funding could be obtained through local match or grants. 
4. Lead Jurisdiction(s) = City of Orting - Police Department, Building Depaiiment 
5. Timeline = Long-term 
6. Benefit= City populat ion, Fi rst Responders 
7. Life of Measure = 5 years for equipment or 7 
8. Community Reaction= the proposal is likely to be endorsed by the entire communi ty . 

Install Public Address Systems in Police Vehicles 

Hazards : E, L, V, D, F, SW, WUI1
, MM2 

This measure would install public address systems in all Police Vehicles. The public 
address system would enhance the communication capability to warn Citizens of pending 
tlu·eats. 

1. Goal(s) Addressed = Protect Life and Property; Ensure Continuity of Operations. 
2. Cost of Measure = $20,000 (ten cars) 
3. Funding Source and Situation = Funding could be obtained through local match or grants. 
4. Lead Jurisdiction(s) = City of Orting - Police Department 
5. Timeline = Short-term 
6. Benefit = City population, all hazards 
7. Life of Measure = 5-7 years equipment 
8. Community Reaction= the proposal is likely to be endorsed by the entire commun ity. 

PAGE 5-11 
REGION 5 HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2014-2019 UPDATE 





City Infrastructure-Structu ra I Retrofit 

Hazards: E, SW1 

This measure would develop and implement a program to assess and structurally retrofit 
City Infrastructure. Priority would be given to infrastructure that serves the greatest 
population. 

I. Goal(s) Addressed = Protect Life and Property; Ensure Continu ity of Operations; Increase 
Pub lic Preparedness for Disasters; Promote a Sustainable Economy. 

2. Cost of Measure= TBD 
3. Funding Source and Situation = Funding could be obtained through local match or state and 

federa l grants. 
4. Lead Jurisdiction(s) = City of Orting - Administration 
5. Timeline = Long-term 
6. Benefit= Cit izens of01ting and Orting Public Services 
7. Life of Measure= 50 years 
8. Community Reaction= the proposal wou ld be somewhat controvers ial. 

Continue Support of the CRS Program 

Hazards: F, SW1 

The measure would involve the City to continue development in the NFIP CRS Program. 
Currently, the City has a rating of 5. The City will work to sustain the rating. 

I. Goal(s) Addressed = Protect Life and Property; Ensure Cont inuity of Operations; Estab lish 
and Strengthen Partnerships for Implementation; Preserve or Restore Natura l Resources; 
Increase Public Preparedness for Disasters; Promote a Susta inab le Economy. 

2. Cost of Measure= $2,500/year 
3. Funding Source and Situation = Funding could be obtained through loca l budget as we ll as 

state and federal grants. 
4. Lead Jurisdiction(s) = City of Orting- Public Works/Building Department 
5. Timeline = Long-term 
6. Benefit= City of Orting, surrounding jurisdictions and environment 
7. Life of Measure = Varies 
8. Community Reaction= the proposal is likely to be endorsed by the entire community. 

PAGE 5-12 
REGION 5 HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2014-2019 UPDATE 





National Flood Insurance Program 

Hazards: F 

Orting will ensure that the City is compliant with the National Flood Insurance Program 
by updating floodplain identification and mapping, enforcing the flood damage 
prevention ordinance, and providing public education on floodplain requirements and 
impacts. The City of Orting will be an active paiiicipant in the Pierce County Flood 
Control District. The City will enter the LAMP process with the Corp of Engineers to 
receive FEMA certification of the Puyallup Setback levee. 

1. Goal(s) Addressed= Protect life and property; Ensure Continuity of Operations; Increase 
Public Preparedness; Increase and Strengthen Partnerships; Protect the Environment; Increase 
Public Preparedness 

2. Cost of Measure= $350,000 
3. Fund ing Source and Situation = Funding could be obtained through loca l budget or grants 
4. Lead Jurisdiction(s) = Orting Building Department; Pierce County Public Works Dept. 
5. Timeline = On-going 
6. Benefit = City-wide; Regional 
7. Life of Measure= Perpetual 
8. Community Reaction= the proposal is likely to be endorsed by the entire community. 

Construct Outfalls with Tide-flex Valves along the Puyallup 
and Carbon Rivers 

Hazards: V, F, SW1
, MM2 

Design and install outfalls with tide-flex valves along the Puyallup and Carbon Rivers to 
prevent river water from flowing into the city and maintain fish habitat. 

9. Goal(s) Addressed = Protect Li fe and Property; Promote A Sustainable Economy; Ensure 
Continuity of Operations; Preserve or Restore Natural Resources. 

10. Cost of Measure= $250,000 each (need 3) or a total of $750,000 
11. F und ing Sou rce a nd Situation = Funding could be obtained through Storm Impact Fee for 

match, or state and federal grants. 
12. Lead Jurisd iction(s) = City of Orting - Public Works/Building Dept. 
13. T imeline = Long-Term 
14. Benefit = Entire city and population, reduces impact of flooding. Levee system benefit in 

relieving pressure. 
15. L ife of Measure= 20 years 
16. Community Reaction= the proposal is likely to be endorsed by the entire conununity. 

PAGE 5-13 
REGION 5 HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2014-2019 UPDATE 





Public Education Mitigation Measures 

Continue Lahar Evacuation Drills 

Hazards: V 1 

On average the Orting Region citizens have about 40 minutes to evacuate from a lahar 
originating from Mt. Rainier. This measure will improve on current school and 
neighborhood evacuation drills. 

I. Goal{s) Addressed = Protect Life and Property; Establish and Strengthen Partnerships for 
Implementation; Increase Public Preparedness for Disasters. 

2. Cost of Measure= $2,000 per exercise 
3. Funding Source and Situation = Funding could be obtained through City funds and 

state/federal grants. 
4. Lead Jurisdiction(s) = City of Orting and Orting School District 
5. Timeline = Ongo ing 
6. Benefit= City of Orting schools and Neighborhoods 
7. Life of Measure= Perpetual 
8. Community Reaction= the proposal would be somewhat controvers ial. 

Public Education - Implement Community Emergency 
Response Team 

Hazards: E, L, D, F, SW, WUI1 

This measure will have the City partner with Pierce County to establish volunteer 
Emergency Response Teams in 01iing. 

The Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) Program educates people about disaster 
preparedness for hazards that may impact their area and trains them in basic disaster response 
skills, such as fire safety, light search and rescue, utility safety, team organization , and disaster 
medical operations. Using the training learned in the classroom and during exercises, CERT 
members can assist others in their neighborhood or workplace following an event when 
professional responders are not immediately available to help. CERT members also are 
encouraged to support emergency response agencies by taking a more active role in emergency 
preparedness projects in their community. 

1. Goa l(s) Addressed = Protect Life and Property; Establish and Strengthen Partnerships for 
Implementation ; Increase Public Preparedness for Disasters. 

2. Cost of Measure = $5,500 annually 
3. F unding Sou rce and Situation = Funding could be obtained through local budgets or grants. 
4. Lead Jurisdiction(s) = City of Orting - Administration 
5. T imeline = Ongoing 
6. Benefit= PC NET neighborhoods, City of Orting 
7. Life of Measure= Varies 
8. Community Reaction= the proposal is likely to be endorsed by the entire community. 

PAGE 5-14 
REGION 5 HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2014-2019 UPDATE 





Mitigation Meas re on·toring 

In comparison to the last update, the City of Orting has 2 completed mitigation measures, 
3 new mitigation measures, 2 dropped and 3 removed mitigation measures. The City of 
Orting is continuing the rest of the mitigation measures as seen below in the table. 

Mitigation Measure New Continuing Accomplished Removed 
from update 
(if applicable) 

Existing Mitigation x 
Actions (All) 
Plan Maintenance (All) x 
Pierce County Hazard 
Mitigation Forum x 
(E,L, V,D,F, WUJ,SW,MM) 
Capability Identification 
and Evaluation x 
(E,L, V, D,F, WUJ, SW,MM) 
Puyallup River Set Back 
Levee Improvement x 
(E, V,F) 
Implementation of Orting 
Emergency Evacuation x 
Bridge (v, F) 
Improve Effectiveness Of 
CmTent Evacuation Plans x 
and Suppo11 Improved 
Science of Mt. Rainier 
Carbon River Levee x 
Improvement (E, V, F) 
Sealing Manhole Covers 
in City of 011ing x 
(F,SW,MM) 
Purchase and install 
manholes with special x 
tide-flex valves 
(v,F,SW,MM) 
Restore Detention 
Capacity Along the x 
Puyallup River 
Expand Open Space In 
Residential Conservation x 
Zone by Rivers 
Identify A x 
Comprehensive List of 

PAGE 5-15 
REGION 5 HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2014-2019 UPDATE 





Sabo Projects 
Identify, Design, and 
Build Evacuation Bridges x 
over Carbon River and 
Puyallup 
Identify and Establish 
Community x 
Warming/Cooling Center 
for Severe Weather 
Modify the City's Multi-
Purpose Center to 
become a Community x 
Warming/Cooling Center 
for Severe Weather (E, V, 
F, SW) 
Enhance First Responder 
Mobility x 
(E,L, V,F, WULA1M) 
Install Public Address 
Systems in Police x 
Vehicles 
(E,L, V,D,F,SW, WUl,MM) 
Purchase Aerial device x 
Purchase Fire Medic Unit x 
City Infrastructure-
Structural Retrofit x 
Program (E,SW) 
Purchase Vacuum Truck x 
(F,SW,MM) 
Continue Suppmi of the x 
CRS Program (F, SW) 
National Flood Insurance x 
Program (F) 
Continue Lahar x 
Evacuation Drills (V) 
River Outfalls with Tide- x 
Flex Valves 
Public Education - PC x 
NET (E,L,D,F,SW, WUI) 

PAGE 5-16 
REGION 5 HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2014-2019 UPDATE 





Endnotes 

I Hazard Codes: 
Where necessary, the spec ific hazards addressed are noted as fo llows: 

A: Ava lanche 
E: Earthquake 
F: Flood 
D: Drought 
T: Tsunami 

V(LOR Vo lcanic ( lahar or tephra-specific) 
T): 

SW: Severe Storm (wind-specific) 
L: Lands lide 

WUI: Wi ldland/Urban Interface Fire 
MM: Manmade to include terrorism 
ALL: All hazards, including some man made. Where on ly natura l hazards are addressed, it 

is noted. 

2 While thi s Plan is strictly a Natural hazard mitigation plan, where a measure stems from a facility 
recommendation (Infrastructure Section) that deals specifically with terrorism, the mitigation strategy will 
use that analysis. Other measures, such as those that deal with multi-hazard community preparedness or 
recovery planning, mitigate man-made hazards and are noted as such . It is not the intent of this notation to 
imply that all measures were anal yzed with regards to man-made hazards or that measures were identified 
with that in mind. Rather, the notation merely illustrates the potential on this template for the inclusion of 
man-made hazard analys is. 

PAGE 5-17 
REGION 5 HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2014-2019 UPDATE 





Table of Contents 

SECTION 6 

REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGA ION PLAN 
20145-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING 
INFRASTRUCTURE SECTION 

INFRASTRUCTURE REQUIREMENTS ...................................................................... 1 
TABLE OF CONTENTS ............................................................................................. 2 

Table 6-1 Infrastructure Summary. ... . .. . ..... .. .. .. ...... ..... .. ... ...... ...... .... .... ... ... . . ..... .... .... ........ ..... 3 
Table 6-2 Infrastructure Category Summary ................................. ... .... ................. .... ...... ... ..... ..... .............. ... ... .. . 3 
Table 6-3 Infrastructure Vulnerability - Dependency Summary ......................... .. ......... .. ........................ .... ... .. 3 
Table 6-4 Infrastructure Vulnerab ility - Hazard Summary ... .... ..... ...... ................ .. ..... .. .............. ... .... .. ... .. 3 
Table 6-5 Infrastructure Dependency Matrix .......... .. ................ ................ .... .. ... ... .. .... .... ....... ...... ... .......... .. .. ...... 4 
Table 6-6 Infrastructure Table .. .. ... .... ....... ..... ... .. ............. ..... .. .. .. ......... ..... . . ....... ... ..... .... .. .... ....... ........... 5 
Table 6-7 Infrastructure Table Key - Hazard Ratings .... .. .. . .... .. ... .. .. ... .. .... . ..... .... .... .. ...... ... ..... ........ .. ... 7 

Table 6-8 Infrastructure Table Key - Dependency Ratings ........ .......... ..... ...... ..... .. ........... .. ......... .... .. : .. .. ... . 9 

ENDNOTES ............................................................. .............................................. 11 

PAGE 6-2 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



The Infrastructure for the City of Orting is displayed in following tables and graphics: 

o Table 6-1 Infrastructure Summary 
o T able 6-2 Infrastructure Category Summary 
o Table 6-3 Infrastructure Vulnerability - Dependency Summary 
o Table 6-4 Jnfrastructm·e Vulnerability - Hazard Summary 
o Table 6-5 Infrastructure Dependency Matrix 
o Ta ble 6-6 Infrastructure Tab le 

The tables and graphics show the overview of infrastructure owned by the City of Orting. The 
infrastructure is categorized according to the infrastructure sectors as designated by the Department 
of Homeland Security. These tables are intended as a summary only. For further details on 
Department of Homeland Security infrastructure sectors, please see the Process Section 1. 

T bl 6 1 I f a e - n rastructure s ummary 

INFRASTRUCTURE SUMMARY' 
TOTAL INFRASTRUCTURE (#) I 23 

TOTAL VALUE ($) I $26,552,074 

T bl 6 2 I f a e - n rastructure c s ategory ummary 

INFRASTRUCTURE CATEGORY SUMMARY2 

EMERGENCY SERVICES 2 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 0 

TRANSPORTATION 0 
WATER 18 
ENERGY 0 

GOVERNMENT 3 
COMMERCIAL 0 

T bl 6 3 I f a e - n ras rue ure VI bTt D u nera I Hy - d epen ency s ummary 

DEPENDENCE # DEPENDENT ON SERVICE 
RELIANCE ON EMERGENCY SERVICES 3of23 

RELIANCE ON POWER 2 of23 
RELIANCE ON SEWER 4 of23 

RELIANCE ON TELECOMMUNICATION 1 of23 
RELIANCE ON TRANSPORTATION 2 of23 

RELIANCE ON WATER 2 of23 

Table 6-4 Infrastructure Vulnerability - Hazard Summary 

HAZARD # IN HAZARD ZONE 
DROUGHT 20 of23 

EARTHQUAKE 23 of 23 
FLOOD 1 of 23 

LANDSLIDE O of 23 
VOLCANIC 23 of 23 
WEATHER 23 of23 

WILDLAND/URBAN FIRE 1 of23 

PAGE 6-3 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

% 
13% 
8.7% 
17.3% 
4.3% 
8.7% 
8.7% 

O/o 
86.9% 
100% 
4.3% 
0% 

100% 
100% 
4.3% 



Table 6-5 Infrastructure Dependency Matrix 

ENERGY: 
PSE Gas and Electric 
13LU generators - City 

EMERGENCY SERVICES: 
City Police. PCSD. WSP 
City Fire. County FD# 18 
City Public Works 
Medical -Dept or I lealth 
EMT's. Paramedics 

CITY OF ORTING 

SERVICES 
REQUIRED 

PAGE 6-4 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Table 6-6 Infrastructure Table 

INFRASTRUCTURE3 

Well# 3 Drinking water supply/storage 
(C,AP,9) 

Rivers Edge/Sanitary Sewer Lift Station 
(AP,9) 

Village Green Sanitary Sewer Lift (9) 

City Water Distribution System (C,AP,9) 

City Well #1 Drinking (C,AP,9) 

City Storm Conveyance System (AP,9) 

Village Green Stormwater Site (C,AP,9) 

Orting Wastewater Treatment Plant 
ICAP91 

Treatment Lab (AP,9) 

3 Sheds on WWTP site (AP,9) 

Harman Springs Drinking Water Supply 
(C,AP,9) 

City Hall & Fire Station (C,AP 

Public Safety Building, Police and Fire 

'" '" 
Sewer System Pipes (C,9) 

Village Green Storm Lift Station/Ponds (9) 

Whitehawk Storm Pond #1 (9) 

Whitehawk Storm Pond #2 (9) 

Multipurpose Center and Library (C,9,S) 

Wingate Drinking Water Supply and Stor 
Booster Pump Station (C,9) 

City Shop (C,9) 

High Cedars Lift Station-#2 (9) 

Carbon River Landing Storm Ponds (2) (9) 

,· 

BUILT4 FLOORS UPGRADES5 VALUE OCCUPANCY 

2006 1 no $900,000 N/A 

2003 1 no $900,000 N/A 

1995 1 no $840,000 N/A 

1950 N/A yearly $15,840 N/A 

1950 N/A yearly $6,336,000 N/A 

1997 NIA no $450,000 N/A 

1999 1 2006-new tank $5 ,100,000 

1915 N/A 
2004-pump station 

$610,000 N/A & reservoir 

1940 2 1973 expanded $546,000 16--3 

2007 1 $ 3,000 ,000 N/A 

N/A yes $8,440,000 N/A 

1995 N/A no $320,000 N/A 

1994 N/A no $200,000 N/A 

1992 N/A no $100 ,000 N/A 

1982 1 no $621 ,127 148 

1943-Stor 
1 $305,000 N/A 1990-Pump yes 

1988 1 no $168,107 

1979 1 no $300 ,000 N/A 

2005 N/A no $400,000 N/A 

PAGE 6-5 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

HAZARD RELIANCE 
t'l t'l > > r < 

...., ...., 
-<: ei ::0 ~ ~ 

...., 
0 ~ ~ t='l 1;; > ~ "'l (JJ t"l t"l "C (JJ r ~ 

t"" 
...., 

C:'. t"" C:'. r ::0 0 t"l 

3 ..... ei > t='l 2 > > i:: "'l 0 (JJ ~ 
(j ...., C') ~ ~ (j (JJ ...., 

2 C') 
C:'. $ 0 r ~ ::i:: t"l t"l t='l 0 "C t"l 

(j = > ei s ~ t"l 2 ::0 ::0 
~ 

0 ::0 
::i:: ...., t"l ..... R ::0 (j ~ t"l ~ trl ...,:: 

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 1 1 1 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 2 0 0 0 0 3 1 2 0 1 1 2 1 

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 3 1 1 1 1 0 0 1 

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 2 0 1 0 0 3 1 2 2 2 0 0 0 

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 



INFRASTRUCTURE3 

Emergency First Aid Building (C,9) 

North end Reservoir, pump Station, well 4 
(C,AP) 

BUILT4 FLOORS UPGRADES5 VALUE OCCUPANCY 

2011 I $5,500,000 150 

PAGE 6-6 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

> 
< c 
> ~ 
t"" 0 

~ c:: 
C"l 

(j ::r:: c:: -3 
t"'l 

0 1 

0 0 

HAZARD RELIANCE 
t"'l t"l -3 > r -3 
::i, ~ > -3 < ~ ~ l'."i $: 

i ~ z (fl 0 
~ 

"d (fl 

~ ~ c:: 
i;, c:: r ~ 0 t"'l z > -0 (j ~ ~ J (fl z -3 C"l (j (fl -3 

0 t"" > ~ ::r:: t"'l t"'l l'."i 0 "d t"l 

~ i;, s :! t"'l z ~ ::i, :::: 0 ::i, > -?:; ::i, (j ::i, 
:,:'. t"'l ~ 
l'."i ,< -3 

1 0 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 

1 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 1 



T bl 6 7 I f a e - n rastructure T bl K a e ey- H azan IR f a me:s 
HAZARD 

CATEGORY 

Ava lanche 

Drought 

Flood 

---

Earthquake 

Landslide 

--

Major U/1 F ire 

RATING I SELECTION FACTOR OR DESCRIPTION 

I 

I 

I 

-~ 

-

0 trhe infrastructure is not located in a known ava lanche prone area~ 

I 
T he infras tructure is in an ava lanche prone area but has no prior history of ava lanche 
damage. 

2 
rfhe infrastructure is in an ava lanche prone area and has experienced some lillli ted 
ava lanche damage in the past. 

3 
The infrastructure is in an avalanche prone area and has ex perienced significant 
avalanche dalll age. 

0 The infrastructure would not suffer any damage or operati onal di sruption frolll a drought. 

I 
The infrastructure could suffer sollle dalll age or minor operati onal di sruption frolll a 
drought. 

2 
T he infrastructure has suffered damages or signifi cant operational di sruption frolll pas t 
droughts. 

3 
f he infrastructure has suffered dalllages or significant di sruption from past droughts 
which has had serious colllmunity econolll ic or health consequences. 
I 

0 ;rhe infrastructure is not located in a known flood plain or flood prone area. 

I 
f he infrastructure is in a flood plain or flood prone area but has no prior hi story of flood 
clam age. 

2 
rrhe infrastruct ure is in a flood plai n or flood prone area and has experienced some flood 
dalll age in the past. 

3 
~ he infrastructure is in a flood plain or fl ood prone area and has experienced signifi cant 
flood damage, or the property is an NFIP repetitive loss property. 

0 
[ he infrastructure is not located in an area considered to have any significant ri sk of 
earthquake ___ 

I 
[ i1e infrastructure is in an area considered as at ri sk to earthquakes but has no prior 

istory of earthquake damage. 

2 
f he infrast ructure is in an area considered as at ri sk to earthquakes, is located on soft 
soils, and has no hi story of damage OR In an area considered as at ri sk to earthquakes 
1and has experienced some limited earthquake damage. 

3 
[ he infrastructure is in an area considered as at ri sk to earthquakes, is located on soft 
soi ls and experienced significant earthquake damage. 

0 [The infrastructure is not located in a known area considered vulnerab le to landslides. 

I 
[I'he infrastructure is in area vulnerable to landslides but has no prior hi story of 
lands! ides. 

2 
~ he infrastructure is in area vulnerable to lands lides area and infrastructure has 

-fXperienced some landslide damage. 

3 
~ he infrastructure is in area vulnerab le to landslides and infrastructure has experienced 
signifi cant landslide damage. 

0 
~ he infrastructure meets the current fire code, has adequate separation from other 
structures and good access, and is not close to heav ily vegetated areas. 

I 
[ he infrastructure meets the current code, is not close to heav ily vegetated areas, but 
access and/or separati~n from nearby structures increase fire risk. 

2 
[ he infrastructure does not meet current fire code, is in or adjacent to large vegetated 
.areas, and has inadequate access and/or separation from other structures. 

PAGE 6-7 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



HAZARD 
CATEGORY 

I 
Severe Weather 

Tsunami/or Seichel 

I 

Volcanic 
--

RATING I SELECTION FACTOR OR DESCRIPTION 

3 
~ he infrastructure does not meet the current code, is in or adjacent to vegetated areas, 
with access limitations or structure separation mak ing fire suppression difficult. 

0 
The infrastructure would not suffer any damage or operational disruption from severe 
weather. 

l 
The infrastructure cou ld suffer some damage or minor operational di sruption from severe 
weather. 

2 
rrhe infrastructure has suffered damages or significant operational di sruption [rom past 
severe weather. 

3 
The infrastructure has suffered damages or signifi cant di sruption from past severe 
weather which has had serious community economi c or health consequences. 

0 
The infrastructure is not located in or near a known area con sidered to be a tsunami or 
se iche inundation area. 

l rrhe infrastructure is located at the edge ofa designated tsunami or seiche ri sk zone. 

2 
~ he infrastructure is located just inside a designated tsunami or seiche ri sk zone, but has 
no prior damage. 

3 
he infrastructure is located well inside a designated tsunami or se iche ri sk zone, and/or 

has experienced prior tsunami or se iche damage. 

0 
[ he infrastructure is not located in or near a known area with significant risk from 

olcanic hazard s. f he infrastructure is in or near an area that could receive some ash fa ll , but has no 
I 
-- structural features, equipment or operations considered vulnerable to ash. 

2 rfhe infrastructure is in or near an area where heavy ash fa ll or a debris flow could occur. 

3 
~.he infrastructure is in an area known to have experienced heavy ashfa ll , debris fiow or 
,blast effects from past volcanic act ivity. 

PAGE 6-8 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



T bl 6 8 I f a e - n rastructure T bl K a e ey- D epen d ency R . atmgs 

EXTERNAL 
DEPENDENCY RATING SELECTION FACTOR OR DESCRIPTION 

CATEGORY 

Emergency I 
Services 

0 _(l'he infrastructure can mainta in essential functions witho ut emerge ncy services. 

0 
he infrastructure has ability to independently provide emergency servi ces to all essenti a l 

function s of infrastructure. 

I 
The infrastructure wou ld have to curtail operations so mewhat without emergency 
services with no direct economi c/environm ental/sa fety /hea lth consequences. 

he infrastructure would have to curta il operations so mewhat without emergency 
2 services with so me direct economi c/environmenta l/sa fe ty/hea lth co nseq uences. OR stop 

b perations w ith no direct economic/environmental/safety/health consequences. 

3 
~ he infrastructure wou ld have to stop its operations without emergency services and 
s ignifi cant economic/environmenta l/safety/hea lth co nsequences wi l I occur. 

Power Outage 0 ffhe infrast ructure can mainta in essentia l functions without e lectric ity or gas suppl y. 

0 
1

lnfras tructure has ab ili ty to independently provide power to a ll essent ia l functions of 
'in frastructure. 

I 
he infrastruct ure would have to curta il operations somewh at without gas or e lectr ica l 

supply, w ith no direct economic/environm ental/safe ty/hea lth conseq uences. 

2 
t he infrastructure wou ld have to curtail operations so mewh at without gas or electrica l 
supply, with so me direct economic/environmental/safety/hea lth consequences. OR stop 

--- b perations with no direct economic/environm ental/safety/hea lth consequences. 

3 
~ he infrastructure would have to stop its operations without gas or e lectrical supply and 
s ignifi cant economi c/environmental/safety/health consequences will occur. 

Sewer Out 0 The infrastructure can maintain essential functions without sewer service 

0 
The infrastructure has ab ility to independently provide wastewater or septic service to 
support essenti a l function s. 

~ 1e infrastructure would have to curtail operations somewhat without wastewater 
---

I 
service, with no direct economi c/environm enta l/safety/hea lth consequences. 

--- -

2 
~ he infrastructure wou ld have to curtai l operations so mewhat without wastewater 
servi ce, with so me direct economic/environmental/safety/hea lth conseq uences. OR stop 
b perations w ith no direct economic/environmental/safety/health consequences. 

3 
f he infrastructu re wo uld have to stop its operations without wastewater service and 
s ignificant economi c/environm ental/safety/health co nseq uences will occur. 

--
Telecomm Failure 0 ff he infrastructure can maintain essentia l function s without te leco mmuni cation s. 
-- --

0 
~ he infrastructure has ability to independentl y provide phone service or 

---
a lternate/redund ant co mmuni cat ions systems to su12_port essentia l functions. 

I 
[ he infrastruct ure would have to curta il operations so mewhat without telecommunication 

---
_perv ice, wi th no direct economic/environmenta l/safety/hea lth co nsequences. 

2 
[ he infrastructure would have to curtai l operati ons somewhat without te lecommunication 
serv ice, w ith so me direct economic/environmental/safety/hea lth consequences. OR stop 
b perations with no direct econom ic/environm enta l/safety/health consequences. 

3 
he infrastructure would have to stop its operations without te leco mmunication service 

~ 

and significa nt eco110111i c/enviro1~1ental/safety/hea lth consequences will occur. 

Transportation 

---

--

O__f!he infrastructure ca n maintain essential function s without transportation routes. _ 

0 
~nfrastructure has abi lity to independently provide alte rnate transportation, in the absence 
of transportation routes, to ensure al I essenti a l function s. 

I 
~ he infrastructure would have to curtai l operations somewhat without transportation 
routes with no direct econom ic/env ironmental/safety /hea lth consequences. 

2 
~ he infrastructure would have to curta il operations so mewhat without transportation 
ro utes with some direct economic/environmental/safety/hea lth consequences. OR stop 
!operations with no direct economic/environmental/safety/hea lth consequences. 

PAGE 6-9 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 201 5-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



EXTERNAL 
DEPENDENCY 

CATEGORY 

I 
Water Supply 

I 

I 

RATING SELECTION FACTOR OR DESCRIPTION 

3 
rrhe infrastructure would have to stop its operations without transportation routes and 
significant economic/environmental/sa fety/hea lth consequences will occur. 

0 The infrastr ucture can mainta in essenti al functions without its water suppl y. 
he in frastructure has ability to independent ly provide water to support essential 

0 
functions. 

I 
The infrastructure wou ld have to curtail operations somewhat without water supply, with 
no direct economic/environmental/sa fety/health consequences. 
The infras tructure would have to curtail operations somewhat without water suppl y, with 

2 some direct economic/environmental/safety/hea lth consequences. 0 R stop operations 
with no direct economic/environmental/safety/hea lth consequences. 

3 
~ he infrastructure wou ld have to stop its operations without its water suppl y and 
significant econom ic/env ironmental/sa fety/hea lth consequences wi ll occur. 

PAGE 6- 10 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Endnotes 

1 This is a total of infrastructure and the approximate va lue prov ided by the jurisdi ction. If no va lue, then va lue was not 
provided or not ava il ab le. 
2 These are the Homeland Security Infras tructure Categori es whi ch were used in completing the In frast ru cture Tables in 
the plan. 
3 The fo llowi ng table exp lains the codes used in thi s co lumn · 

Code Exnlanation 
c Infrastructure criti cal in first 72 hours after di saster 

AP Infrastructure has auxili ary or backup power 
(#) Homeland Security Infrastructure Category Number 
s Infrastructure is a des ignated community shelter 

4 The '·built" co lumn refers to the year in which the original infrastructure was constructed. 
5 Thi s column addresses major remodels, upgrades or additions to the infrastructure in doll ar amount and/or year of 
changes. 

PAGE 6- 11 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Section 7 

Plan Maintenance Procedures Requirements 

' Monitoring, Evaluating, and Updating the Plan---Requirement §201.6(c)(4)(if: • T •• •• • l 
[The plan maintenance process shall include a] section describing the method and schedule of monitoring; 

,_ evaluating, and up~a~ing_ the miti_~ation plan within a fi~~-year cy~le. _ •. _ . . . .~ 

• Does the new or updated plan describe the method and schedule for monitoring the plan, including the responsible 
department? 

• Does the new or updated plan describe the method and schedule for evaluating the plan, including how, when and by 
whom (i.e. the responsible department)? 
D th d t d I d 'b th th d d h d I f d t' th I 'th ' th fi I ? • 

p Incorporation into Existing Planning Mechanisms---Requirement §201.6(c)(4) (ii): ---, 

[The plan shall include a] process by which local governments incorporate the requirements of the 
mitigation plan into other planning mechanisms such as comprehensive or capital improvement plans, 
when appropriate ... 

• Does the new or updated plan identify other local planning mechanisms available for incorporating the mitigation 
requirements of the mitigation plan? 

• Does the new or updated plan include a process by which the local government will incorporate the mitigation strategy 
and other information contained in the plan (e.g ., risk assessment) into other planning mechanisms, when 
appropriate? 

• Does the updated plan explain how the local government incorporated the mitigation strategy and other information 

• • • • 
Continued Public lnvolvement---Requirement §201.6(c)(4) (iii): 

[The plan maintenance process shall include a] discussion on how the community will continue public 
participation in the plan maintenance process. 

• Does the new or updated plan explain how continued public participation will be obtained? (For example, will there be 
public notices, an on-going mitigation plan committee, or annual review meetings with stakeholders?) 

PAGE 7-1 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



SECTION 7 

REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLA 
2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING 
PLAN MAINTENANCE SECTION 

Table of Contents 

PLAN MAINTENANCE PROCEDURES REQUIREMENTS .......... .......... .... ... ... ......... .. ..... 1 
TABLE OF CONTENTS ....... ... .. .................. .. ..... ... .. ......... .... ... ......... ... .............. ... .. .. 2 
PLAN ADOPTION ................................................................................................... 3 
MAINTENANCE STRATEGY .................................................................................... 3 

IMPLEMENTATION .... . ........... . . .. ....... . ...... ...... .. .. .. ..... ........... ................................. ....... ............... .... . 4 
PLAN EVALUATION AND UPDATE ........................................................................................................ 7 

CONTINUED PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT ...................................................................... 8 

PAGE 7-2 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



The planning process undertaken in the last two years is just the foundation of breaking the 
di saster cycle by planning for a di saster resistant City of Orting and Pierce County Region 5. 
This Section details the form al process that will ensure the City of Orting Hazard Mitigation 
Plan remains an active and relevant document. The Plan Maintenance Section includes a 
description of the documentation citing the Plan's form al adoption by the Administration. The 
Section also describes: the method and schedule of monitoring, eva luating, and updating 
withi n a five-year cycle; the process for incorporating the mitigation strategy into existing 
mechanisms; and , the process fo r integrating public pa1ticipation throughout the plan 
maintenance. The Section serves as a guide for implementation of the hazard mitigation 
strategy. 

Plan Adoption 

Upon completion of the City of Otting Plan, it wi ll be subm itted to Washington State 
Emergency Management Division (EMO) for a Pre-Adoption Review. The EMO has 30 days 
to then take action on the Plan and fo rward it to the Federal Emergency Management Agency 
(FEMA) Region X for review. This review, which is allowed 45 days by law, will address the 
federal criteria outlined in FEMA Interim Final Rule 44 CFR Part 201.6. In completing thi s 
review there may be revisions requested by the EMO and/or FEMA. Revisions could include 
changes to background information, editorial comments, and the alteration of technical 
content. Pierce County Department of Emergency Management (PC DEM) will call a 
Planning Team Meeting to address any revisions needed and resubmit the changes. 

The City of Orting Administration is responsible for the Cities adoption of the Plan after the 
Pre-Adoption Review is completed. Once the Administration adopts the Plan, the Program 
Coordinator of the Mitigation and Recovery Division of Emergency Management will be 
responsible for submitting it, with a copy of the resolution, to the State Hazard Mitigation 
Officer at the Washington State EMO. EMO will then take action on the Plan and forward it 
to the FEMA Region X for final approval. Upon approval by FEMA, the City will gain 
eligibility for both Hazard Mitigation Grant Program and Pre-Disaster Mitigation Grant 
Program funds. 

Appendix A will list the dates and include a copy of the signed Resolution from the 
jurisdiction as well as a copy of the FEMA approval of the jurisdiction' s Plan. [n future 
updates of the Plan, Appendix C will be used to track changes and/or updates. This plan will 
have to be re-adopted and re-approved prior to the five year deadline of February 10, 2020. 

Maintenance Strategy 

The Cities maintenance strategy for implementation, monitoring, and evaluation provides a 
structure that encourages collaboration, information transference, and innovation. Through a 
multi-tiered implementation method, the City will provide its staff and students a highly 
localized approach to loss reduction while serving their needs through coordinated policies 
and programs. The method 's emphasis on all levels of participation promotes public 
involvement and adaptability to changing risks and vulnerabilities. Finally, it will provide a 

PAGE 7-3 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



tangible link between staff, students and the various levels of government service, ranging 
from communi ty action to the Department of Homeland Security. Through thi s strategy, the 
City will attempt to break the disaster cycle and achieve a more disaster resistant community. 

Implementation 

In order to ensure effi cient and effect ive implementation, City of Orting will make use of its 
capabilit ies, infrastructu re, and dedicated populat ion. The City will im plement its mitigation 
strategy over the next five years primar il y through its annual budget process and varying grant 
application processes. 

The Emergency Programs Offi ce will work in conjunction with those organizations identified 
under each mitigation measure to initiate the overall mitigation strategy. Each department or 
office responsible fo r carrying out the measures will play a role in self-monitoring and 
evaluating achievement of measures and objectives. Because the City has no land use or 
regulatory authority, it must rely heavily on collaboration with neighboring jurisdictions. For 
example, for density-related issues the City will work with partners Pierce County, and the 
Hazard Mitigation Forum to implement recommendations into the existing Pierce County 
Comprehensive Plan . Other measures will be implemented through collaboration with the 
identified jurisdictions/departments listed under each measure 's evaluation. 

These efforts fall under a broader implementation strategy that represents a county-wide 
effort. This strategy must be adaptable to change while being consistent in its delivery. 

The mitigation implementation strategy is a three-tiered method that emphasizes localized 
needs and vulnerabilities while addressing C ity and multi-jurisdictional policies and 
programs. The first tier is implementation through individual citizen level-existing public 
education programs in the City. For example, programs at the individual level through safety 
presentations and evacuation drills). The second is a City-wide mechani sm for 
implementation comprised of City employees implementing strategies from the Emergency 
Programs Office, Construction Management Office, Facilities Management Office, and 
Computing & Telecommunications through an ambitious building construct ion and remodel 
plan . This perhaps offers the greatest opportunity to implement mitigation opportunities. The 
third tier is a more external and multi-jurisdictional mechanism, the Hazard Mitigation Forum 
(HMF). 

This method ensures that implementation speaks to unique vulnerabilities at the most local 
level, allows for coordination among and between levels, and promotes collaboration and 
innovation . Further, it provides a structured system of monitoring implementation. Finally, it 
is a method that can adapt to the changing vulnerabilities of the City, the region, and the 
times. These three levels and their means of implementation and collaboration are described 
below. 

PAGE 7-4 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Public Education Programs 

At the individual citizen level, Public Education Programs provide the City with a loca lized 
mechanism for implementation. This approach to mitigation can adapt to the varying 
vu lnerabi lities and needs within a growing region . Public Education Programs are also a 
means for involving the public in mitigation policy development. Currently the City pursues a 
variety of 111 itigation-related programs that help students, staff and citizens to better prepare 
for and respond to disasters. 

Jurisdiction-Wide: Emergency Programs Office 

The Emergency Programs Office will coordinate the maintenance and implementation actions 
with those depat1ments and offices that must carry out the mitigation measures. The 
Emergency Planning Team, consist ing of departments or offices with emergency 
responsibilities will review the direction of the Plan ' s implementation. The Emergency 
Planning Team will ultimately provide a mechanism for coordination among those groups 
engaged in mitigation to ensure that a comprehensive and efficient approach be undertaken in 
the Cities efforts at all-hazards mitigation. The Emergency Planning Team wi ll be coordinated 
by the Emergency Programs Office. 

The Emergency Programs Office will be responsible for the overall rev iew of the plan and 
will designate mitigation measures to those departments responsible for their implementation. 
The Emergency Planning Team will monitor and eva luate the plan's implementation 
throughout the year. Recommendations will be made to coincide with the normal budgeting 
processes and provide an ample time period for rev iew and adoption of any necessary changes 
to the implementation schedule. Members of the Emergency Planning Team and Pres ident's 
Council sit on the budgeting and projects committees and can advance mitigati on measures 
through these annual processes. 

The plan will be updated every five years with coordination from the Emergency Programs 
Office, participation by the Emergency Planning Team and approval from the Administrat ion. 

Hazard Mitigation Forum 

The PC Hazard Mitigation Forum (HMF) represents a broader and multi-jurisdictional 
approach to mitigation implementation . The PC HMF will be comprised of representatives 
from unincorporated Pierce County and all jurisdi cti ons, partially or wholly, within its 
borders, that have undertaken mitigation planning efforts. The PC HMF will serve as 
coord inating body fo r projects of a multi-jurisdictional nature and will provide a mechani sm 
to share successes and increase the cooperation necessary to break the di saster cycle and 
achieve a di saster res istant Pierce County. Members of the PC HMF will include the 
following jurisdictions who have completed, or who have begun the process of completing, 
DMA compliant plans: 

PAGE 7-5 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



• City of Bonney Lake • City of Buckley 

• City of DuPont • City of Edgewood 

• City of Fife • City of Fircrest 

• City of Gig Harbor • City of Lakewood 

• City of Milton • C ity of Orting 

• City of Roy • City of Sumner 

• City of Tacoma • Town of Carbonado 

• Town of Eatonville • Town of South Prairie 

• Town of Steilacoom • Town of Wilkeson 

• Pierce County • Central Pierce F ire and Rescue 

• East Pierce Fire and Rescue • Gig Harbor Fire and Medic One 

• Graham Fire and Rescue • Key Peninsula F ire Department 

• 011ing Valley Fire and Rescue • Pierce County Fire District 13 

• Pierce County Fire District 14 • Pierce County Fire District 23 

• Pierce County Fire District 27 • South Pierce Fire and Rescue 

• West Pierce Fire and Rescue • Carbonado School District 

• Clover Park School District • Dieringer School District 

• Eatonv ille School District • Fife School District 

• Franklin Pierce School District 0 Orting School District 

• Pacific Lutheran University • Peninsula School District 

• Puyallup School District • Steilacoom School District 

• Sumner School District • Tacoma School District 

• University Place School District • American Red Cross 

• Crysta l River Ranch HOA • Crystal Village HOA 

• Herron Island HOA 0 Metropo litan Park District 

• Pierce Transit • Po1t of Tacoma 

• Raft Is land HOA • Riviera Community C lub 

• Taylor Bay Beach Club • Clear Lake Water Distr ict 

• Firgrove Mutual Water Company • Fruitland Mutual Water Company 

• Graham Hi ll M utual Water Company • Lakeview Light and Power 

• Lakewood Water District • Mt. View-Edgewood Water Company 

• Ohop Mutual Light Company • Peninsula Light Company 

• Spanaway Water Company • Summit Water and Supply Company 

• Tanner Electric • Valley Water District 

• Cascade Regional Blood Services • Community Health Care 

• Dynamic Partners • Franciscan Health System 

• Group Health • Madigan Hospital 

• MultiCare Health System • Western State Hospital 

• 76 Jurisdictions in this effort 

PC HMF wi ll meet annually in August and will be coord inated by PC DEM. The City will be 
an active participant in the PC HMF, and wi ll be represented by the Emergency Programs 

PAGE 7-6 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Manager. Only through thi s level of cooperation can these jurisdictions meet all of their 
mitigation goals. 

Plan Evaluation and Update 

It should be noted thi s planning process began in early 201 2 fo llowing the then current CFR 
201 .6 Hazard Mitigation Planning Req ui rements. Based on new requirements in the Stafford 
Act, the City of Orting will evaluate and update the plan to incorporate these new 
requirements as necessary. Furthermore, if there are additional Stafford Act changes affecting 
CFR 201.6 in the coming years, the planning process will incorporate those as we ll . 

The City of Orting Plan will guide the Cities mitigation efforts for the fo reseeable future. City 
of Ort ing Representat ives on the Planning Team has developed a method to ensure that 
regular rev iew and update of the Plan occur withi n a five year cycle. 

PC DEM will collaborate with the Emergency Programs Offi ce and the PC HMF to help 
monitor and eva luate the mitigation strategy imp lementation . PC DEM wi ll track this 
implementation through Pierce County's GIS database. Find ings wi ll be presented and 
di scussed at the annual meeting. 

The Emergency Programs Office will coordinate reporting of the Plan's implementation to the 
Emergency Planning Team which meets at least twice each year. Minutes of these meetings 
will be prepared and will include: 

• Updates on implementation throughout the City; 
• Updates on the PC HMF and mitigation activities undertaken by neighboring 

jurisdictions; 
• Changes or anticipated changes in hazard ri sk and vulnerability at the City, county, 

regional, State, FEMA and Homeland Security levels; 
• Problems encountered or success stories; 
• Any technical or scientifi c advances that may alter, make eas ier, or create measures . 

The Emergency Programs Offi ce will decide on updates to the strategy based on the above 
information and a discussion of: 

• The various resources available through budgetary means as well as any relevant 
grants; 

• The current and expected politica l environment and public opinion; 
• Meeting the mitigation goals with regards to changing conditions. 

PC DEM will work with the Emergency Programs Offi ce or the City to rev iew the Risk 
Assessment Section to determine if the current assessment should be updated or modified 
based on new information. This will be done during the regularly scheduled rev iews of the 
regional partners ' Hazard Identification and Vulnerability Analyses and their Comprehensive 
Emergency Management Plans. 

PAGE 7-7 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 201 5-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Additional reviews of this Plan w ill be required following disaster events and will not 
substitute for the annual meeti ng. Within ninety days following a significant disaster or an 
emergency event impacting the City, the Emergency Programs Office will provide an 
assessment that captures any "success stories" and/or " lessons learned." The assessment wi ll 
detail direct and indirect damages to the City and its critical faci lities, response and recovery 
costs, as part of the standard recovery procedures that use EMD Forms 129, l 30, and 140. 
This process will help determine any new mitigation initiatives that should be incorporated 
into the Plan to avoid or reduce similar losses due to future hazard events. In this manner, 
recovery effo1ts and data will be used to analyze mitigation activities and spawn the 
development of new measures that better address any changed vu lnerabilities or capabilities. 
Any updates to the Plan will be addressed at the ensuing regularly scheduled City Council 
Meeting. 

As per 44 CFR 201.6, the C ity of Orting must re-submit the Plan to the State and FEMA with 
any updates every five years. This process will be coordinated by PC DEM through the Pierce 
County Hazard Mitigation Forum. In 2020 and every five years fol lowing at the Hazard 
Mitigation Forum, City of Orting and the Emergency Programs Office wi ll submit the 
updated plan to PC DEM. PC OEM's Mitigation and Recovery Program Coordinator will 
collect updates from the Region 5 Plan jurisdictions and submit them to the State EMO and 
FEMA. 

Continued Public Involvement 

City of Orting is dedicated to continued public involvement and education in review and 
updates of the Plan. The City will retain copies of the Plan and will post it on the City of 
Orting website.' Announcements regarding the Plan ' s adoption and the annual updates to the 
Plan will be advertised on the City of 01ting website. 

The three-tiered implementation method provides an opportunity for continuous public 
involvement. Public Education campaigns are a means of informing the public on updates and 
implementation activities. Further, prior to submitting the Plan to WA EMO and FEMA for 
the five year review, the Emergency Programs Office and the Emergency Management Team 
will hold public information and comment meeting. These meetings will be advertised in the 
City through a variety of media, including the City webpage Continued Public Involvement 

The City of Orting is dedicated to continued public involvement and education in review and 
updates of this plan . The City of Orting Emergency Management Department and the 
Planning Department will retain copies of the plan and will make it available to the public. 

Prior to submitting the plan to WA EMO and FEMA for the five-year review, the City of 
01ting will hold public information and comment meeting. This meeting will provide citizens 
a forum during which they can express their concerns, opinions, or ideas about the City of 
01ting Hazard Mitigation Plan. This meeting will be advertised by the City through a variety 

PAGE 7-8 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



of media, including the local newspaper and our City Town Topics and a posting on the 
website. 

The City of Orting will conduct a review on a yearly basis to ensure all elements of the 
mitigation plan are updated and accurate. Each of the 76 jurisdictions has been tasked with 
having to provide documentation on public involvement including a brief description for each 
public hearing held, a summary on attendance, any feedback received from the public and the 
an overall description of what was accomplished. Even further, the City of Orting will 
provide proof of their attempts for public involvement such as screenshots of websites 
including date ranges, flyers and other re levant material documenting the public involvement 
process. Lastly, the City of Orting will look for new innovative ways for public involvement. 

PAGE 7-9 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Endnotes 
1http://www.cityoforting.org 

PAGE 7-10 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Plan Adoption 

REGION 5 ALL HAZARD 
2 

APPEN XX A 

I IGATION PLAN 
15-2020 EDITION 
CITY OF ORTING 

The "Region 5 Hazard Mitigation Plan" was adopted by the City ofOrting's City Council on 
March 5, 2015 by resolution number 03.15-15 . The following page shows a copy of that 
resolution. 

APPENDIX PAGE A-1 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



ORTING SCHOOL DISTIUCT #344 

RESOLUTION NO. 03.14-15 

AR~ ·oluCiun of the Bonni of Din·cturs of the Ortill~ School Di trlrl 111JopCi111-1 th~ Rci.1ion 5 
All H:11_;inJ Mi ligation Vl:.in - 2015-2020 E1.litlou aml thc Ortlnl,! School Oi~trict A1hlcndu111 
IO tbe Region 5 H.i:t.1rd ;\litigation Plan; and llpdating the 20(}.I Pierce Co unt)· :Vatun1I 
lfazm·d !\'litigation Pl1111. 

WH ERl'.,\S, thl' h:11..:wl 1)1,.;1~(1:r \·htie.111011 Ad pf 201)1 1 ri:4uircs that 1,>r .111 ,1 s:1.~lc1~ dc..:l:.ue.J 
on or ati~r N w-:mbcr I, 2001, ,1pplie:mts l~>r s11b-g1,1nts fo llo1,inn ,iny disa~tcr nrn,l hnv· ;ill 
npprow d Nntmnl Huzard :\fiti~ation Pinn in acco1dnnc,:, with 4<ICFR 201.6 1.rh1r It• ri.:c~1 pt of 
H111an.l l'vhti8atmn ,runt Prugrum pmji.:d fumli11~; a11d 

WIU:ltEAS, th' I..: k1al Dt:-J.ster \ ·t1t i1;.1ti11 11 ,·\ ct of 201)11 n:quircs thot fi1r l'rc· Dtsnst ·r 
t-. lit igati,,n grnnt prnl!l'<lll'I pt1.,ji:d lu11ding 11 11 or a ller Nc>v?111l x-1· I. :::'.(103, applic· nts must lit1w ,u1 
~ppn>vcd N,1tm:il I hu;mJ \ 1i1ii,:a1iu11 Plan i11 ,tuun.Jam:c ,, ith 44 FR 20 1.6 pri1>r In ri.:c:cipl or 
proJ~t f11ndmg; .ind 

WHEREAS, tlH: t\ll I la/.mJ -1ilig<1tion !'fun UpJ<tlc r p1~,,·111~ th~ c:011111titme11t of ti • l)rtini; 
School Di. (rict at,111 1,: with other . urr undin1:t i;ovi:mm~nt cnt itie~ lo redu~c the ri~k~ from 
11 .. 1tuml, man-made and l chnologi al hazards, sctYin g n a guide for Jec1. io n makers as cy 
c,:,1111nit rcsour.:i!~ l reducing th' nl'frc t of hazards, ruid it is in the publ ic interest to pro~e~'tj 
with th~ plunning prlJC<:$.~ in 11 1imdy ma11 ni.: r: and 

WHEREA. , ·1he 111ing 'choc>I Distrkt has parti ipated 11•11h 01e l'i~rce (.\ unty D~pa 1tm~nt f 
Em~rgcncr 1'. lu11 agL•mcnt in Lhe 1k\'clop111c·1H ufthc Di~trkt's 1\II ITuzunl Mit ig.1l io11 Phm 
Updatu, :ind rcrngni t.cs the econo11ii c: loss, pi:rson:.i l i11'11ry. and d:111 i'l[I.C th at cnn ;irisc f'wm thi.:. • 
h11zards; anJ 

WH FJll;: S, ll(l1>ption ofthi8 pl un obli1;:1lli:~ the D1stric:t lo mnk • improvcm 11 ls in lr1c11it ii.:"> 1h:1t 
mit i1mtc idcnl i ficJ h::iz<1r<l. wi(liin a rc.q~ona hlc limc lbmc anu th~,t; imprnvcmcnl;; will in.:rc::1,-...; 
s:i.tc l )' for studrnts. staff, and olh<'rs who uti lize di rkt facilities: nnd 

WI m REAS, rcJucti,m ,,f thl!se i111pJc t~ c:J 11 b~ n.:hicvl!d through a c,m1prd1e 11sivu rnnrdir,:1ti.:d 
pl:111nini; pr cc~~ \l,hi,; h i11d 11dc,; nn 11p1l kl risk n. , cssmi.:111 thm prc,l'ick~ the t'r ,ct1>(I I h:isis f'o r 
ad ivi tics ptopos~d in thi.: n1itigal!C1 11 strn li;:!lie · lo 1xxh1c~ lo se:. and vulncrnhili tk~. a liVL!·Yt'ar 
1,:ydi.: f,>r r ta1t 111ainti.:!lilllc:C, uml <lucumcntatiou of fo r111al ttt!uption by 1J1c Orting Schonl Dislritt; 
n1d 

WIIERE AS, th · 20 15-202tJ Rl.'gio 11 5 ,\ ll l l.tztml ·li1 ig,1tio11 l' la1t L!ditio1l ha.~ h~i.:o 1,;01 11 pl ' tcu 
and apprO\•L'U by thl! Slat.:- or Washirtgtun aul pn~.li111inarily appmvoo b~ the Fcucrnl Emi.:rgcncy 
1', l:111(1.scmcnt Ag ncy; an d 

WHEREAS, l)oanl Jdup!iun "i ll all L>w the 1i11al 11p1 rum! 1if th1: Orti 11)!. \: l1 uul District ,\I I 
11:u:unl ~·litigat ion Pinn by lhu Fc1.kr:'il Emi:r •.:nc:y l\.fonn~cmcn t /\gcnq•, ~Hid fi nal appr,w:il of 
the plm1 will qt1,1li l'y the Di trict fo r future di a 11:r relie f funding from the f~-<lcraJ gowrnmem : 

APPENDIX PAGE A-2 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CHY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



ORTING SCHOOL DISTRICT #344 

OW, 'l'H~~fH:l•ORR, BF. I RF..SOLVED hy lhc Bo:~rd of Dlret:IOrs of the Or·tlug School 
Dlstr icf, Pi~rcc Conn~\ \\.'a8hin~ton 1 

.Scct iU11 I '[ he R~giun 5 I la1ard \ iilign(ion l'l ,t1 , . 1) 15-J.O:!O b li t on. is er by udnpted 
as :-ct fo rlh in I xhihi t A. whi..::h i:, ut tac h..:d 

Sc1:ti1111 ?. 'J '1l' 01 int; S, h,,111 Ois lii cl ,\ddo.:nJ um to the Ri:~ iun 5 Hn:r.,rJ l\·fit iµ.ili L•n 
l'l a11. ,m updak (0 ihe Ortinl:!. 'ic.llll1>l D1~tnc· Naturnl I; /:JTll l\·lll ig.1tt0 11 l'h!ll i~ .·rcby ,l l!oph:d 

anJ \ lutll he in full fo r LC ..IIld d'i'ed 11pm1 pa. Sll!!'-= ,Lill ~ign.illlfl'. h ' 't:011 

ADOPTED b) Che 8011rd of Dil'C~tur thi 5th cfa, of Mnl'ch , 2015, in rei;ul· t\ open sc sion. 

lJOARD OF l)IRECTORS 

Din:ct<'T 

Di1~t to1 

APPENDIX PAGE A-3 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



The plan was reviewed and approved as fo llows: 

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE DATE 
Washington State 

T im Cook 
Mi litary Dept. , 

Hazard Mitigat ion Programs Approved-
Emergency Management 

Manager 
Division 

Tamra Biasco 
FEMA Region X Chief, Risk Analysis Branch Approved- February 2, 2015 

Mitigation Division 

FEMA Pre-Adoption Review and Letter of approval follows below. 

APPENDIX PAGE A-4 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



February 2, 20 15 

Mr. Tim Cook 
Hazard !vli tigation Programs Manager 

ti_'-i, Ocp;utm nt of ll f) mrhmt..l Stt·uril} 
f'I \1 ,\ H ... wun X 
Feder.i i Ri:~1nn.1I (.\;nh: t 
I ;u 2~:,.;l11 Strl! ... L SW 

"'·'"•, 11.,1!,,:II . IV,\ '1~1121-~~,7 ~-= FEMA '•.\n ,,t 

\Vashingtun State Emergency Managcn11.:n l Oi 11sion 
Bu ilding 20, MS TJ\-20 
Camp Murray, Washington 98430-5122 

Dear Mr. Cook: 

f\ rcque ·tcd , the U.S. Dcpnrtmcnt of 110111 ·lnnd Security's Federal Erncrgc:11 y M1111agc111cnt 
Agency (FEMA) has completed a pre-adoption rc1·icw ol' thc Region 5 1/azard ,'.litiga tion f'/011. The 
plan successfuil )' conw ins the r.:quired criteria, exc lud ing till! adoption, fo r huzurd mitigation plans, 
a~ outl ined in 44 CFR Part 20 I. This le tter serves a Region !O's commi tment to approve the plan 
upon receiving doc u111 cntatio11 of its adoption by the pnrlic ipatin jurisdictions. 

The plan wi ll not be formn ll y npprov.:d by FEMA umil it is udoptcd. Ead1 jurisdiction is nol el igible 
for mi tigat ion project grnnL~ until the plan is fo rma ll y approved by fEMA. 

Plea e contact our Regiona l l',,.l itigntion Pln11n i11g Manager, Krist¢11 Meyer~, al (425) 487-4543 with 
any questions. 

l(M:bb 

Sincerl!ly, 

Tamm l3ias i.:o 
Chie l; Ri ~k t\nn ly~ i~ 11mn<'h 
Mitigation Division 

w,n\.frma.gO\' 

APPENDIX PAGE A-5 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



APPENDIX PAGE A-6 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CilY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Plan Adoption 

APPENDIX A 

R GION 5 HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 
2008-2013 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING 

The ''Region 5 Hazard Mitigation Plan" was adopted by the City of Orting's City Council on 
October 8, 2008 by reso lution number 2008-18. The fo llowing page shows a copy of that 
resolution. 

APPENDIX PAGE A-7 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



CITY OF ORTING 
WASHINGTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2 0 O~- \ <{;° 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF ORTING, WASHINGTON, 
ADOPTING A NATURAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN FOR 
THE CITY 

WHEREAS, the City of Orting has participated with the Pierce County Department of 
Emergency Management and 48 other local jurisdictions in the development of the City of 
Orting Natural Hazard Mi tigation Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) has mandated that all 
local and state governmental entities develop and submit for approval a Natural Hazard 
Mitigation Plan to address pre-disaster plarming issues; and 

WHEREAS, the Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan is completed and ready for adoption by 
the City of Orting; and · 

WHEREAS, the Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan has been submitted and approved by the 
State and FEMA; 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ORTING, 
WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The City of Orting herby adopts the, "Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan." 

Section 2. The Mayor is authorized to pursue available funding opportunities to 
implement mitigation initiatives designated by the plan. 

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AT A REGULAR MEETING THEREOF ON THE 8111 

DAY OF OCTOBER, 2008. 

CITY OF ORTING 

Page I of2 
h:lmy docu111entslcounci llord inanccs & rcsolutionslrcs ha,.ard mit iga tion plan 9.24.08 .doc 

APPENDIX PAGE A-8 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



A TIEST/AUTHENTICATED: 

Approved as to fonn: 

Chris Bacha, 
Kenyon Disend, PLLC 
City Attorney 

Filed with the City Clerk: l o/ Yi IO O 
Passed by the City Council: I o(fi /oo 
Resolution No.: '2000 - l "t 
Date Posted: I o/oi/ o<i 

Page 2 of2 
h:\my documcnts\council\ordinonccs & rcsolutions\res hazard mitigation plan 9.24.08.doc 

APPENDIX PAGE A-9 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



The plan was reviewed and approved as fo llows: 

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE DATE 

FEMA Region X 
Mark Carey Approved- November 24, 

Mitigation Div ision Director 

Letter of approva l fo llows below. 

APPENDIX PAGE A-10 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

2008 



January 30 , 2009 

Mr. Steven C. Bailey, Direc tor 
Pierce County Department o f Emergency Management 
250 1 South 35th Street 
Tacoma, Washington 98409-7405 

Dear Mr. Ba iley: 

U.S. Dq,art mtn1 of llorn rl:lncl St<' urity 
Region X 
I JO 22Sth Street, SW 
IJnthcl l. WA 9802 1-'17% 

FEMA 

On November 2 8, 2008, the U.S. Department of I lomeland Security's Federa l Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) approved the Region 5 Hazard Mitigation Plan as a mull i
j uri sd iclional loca l plan as out lined in 44 CrR Part 20 I . W ith approval of this plan, the fo llow ing 
cnl ilics arc now c l ig ib le lo apply for the Robert T . Staffo rd D isas ter Rel ic f and Emergency 
Ass istance Act' s hazard mi tigation project grants through November 28, 20 13: 

Cities ond Towns: Fire Dis tr icts: Schoo l Districts: Utililics: 

Cily of ll uckley 
Lakewood Fire 

Carbonado SD 
Clenr Lnkc Wn ter 

Department (PCFD #2) District 

City or Dupont 
Gig Harbor Fire & Afrtlic 

Dier inger SD 
Fmit/a11d J\111/11al \Valer 

One (PCFD #5) Company 

City or Edi:cwood 
Ce11/ml Pierce Fire & Eatom•ille SD 

Graham Iii/I M11t11a/ 
Rescue (J'CFD #6) \Va/er Com11a11y 

City of flfe PCFD #!l Fife SD l..t1ke1•iew Ugh/ and /'owe, 

City or Fircrest PCFD #13 Fra11kli11 Pierce SD Lakewood Wntcr District 

City of Gig Hnrbor 
South Pierce Fire & 

Orting SD 
l\ lt. View-Edgewood 

Rescue (PCFD #15) Wakr Company 

City of Orting 
Key l'e11 i11 s11/a Fire 

l'eni11m fa SD l'orl of Ta coma 
Department (l'DFD #16) 

Town of Ea tom·ille Graham Fire anti Rescue Unfrersity /'lace SD S11111mil \Valer and Supply 
(l'CFD #2!) Company 

Town or Sou II, Pru irie PCFD #23 \Vhite llfrer SD 

Town or Wi lkeson 
Pt1cific Lutheran 
Unfrersily 

The list o f npprovedjurisd ictions has been updated to include the jurisdic tions in itali cs above, 
which have recent ly adopted the Region 5 Hazard Mitigation Plan . To continue e ligibil it y, the 
plan must be reviewed, revised as appropri ate, and resubm itted with in fi ve years of the o rig innl 
approva l elate. 

APPENDIX PAGE A- 11 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Mr. Steven C. Bailey, Director 
January 30, 2009 
Page 2 

If you have questions regarding your plan's approval or FEMA's mitigation grant progrnms, 
please contact our State counterpart, Washington Emergency Management Division, which 
coordinates and administers t11ese efforts for local entities. 

Ii':) C11· 
Mark Carey, Director 
Mitigation Division 

cc: Mark Stewart, Washington Emergency Management Division 

K.M:bb 

APPENDIX PAGE A-12 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



APPENDIX B 

REGION 5 ALL HAZARD M TIGATION PLAN 
2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING 

Region 5 Hazard Mitigation Planning Team 
C' fO ' 1ty O rtmg 

NAME TITLE JURISDICTION-DEPARTMENT 

Mark Bethune City Manager City of Orting - Administration 

APPENDIX PAGE B-1 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



(This page intentionally left blank) 

APPENDIX PAGE B-2 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CI1Y OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



APPENDIXC 

REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 
2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING 

Plan Revisions 

Change 
Number 

RECORD OF CHANGES 

Description of Change (with page numbers) Date Authorized by: 

APPENDIX PAGE C-1 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



(This page intentionally left blank) 

APPENDIX PAGE C-2 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - 2015-2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



APPENDIX D 

R GION 5 Arn HAZARD MI IGATION PLAN 
2015-202 EDI ION 

CITY OF ORTING HAZUS RISK ASSESSMENT 
FLOOD AND EARTHQUAKE SCENARIO 

APPEND IX D-1 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD M ITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



HAZUS-MH 

Hazus is a regional multi -hazard loss est imation model that was developed by the Federal 

Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and the National Institute of Building Sciences 

(NIBS) . The primary purpose to the Hazus is to provide a methodology and sofu.vare app lication 

to develop multi-hazard losses at a regional sca le. These loss estimates wou ld be used primarily 

by local, state and regional officials to plan and stimu late efforts to reduce risks from multi

hazards and to prepare for emergency response and recovery. 

Appendix D contains the loss estimation maps for all 18 City and Town groups within the 

Region 5 Mitigation Plan for earthquake for their essential facilities and flood modeling for the 

C ity of Fife, the City of Ort ing and the City of Sumner. Hazus has the capabi lity to model a 

wide variety of loss estimates and this Appendix does not cover a ll ofHazus modeling 

capabilities. Further loss estimation wi ll be incorporated into future updates of the mitigation 

plans. 

Hazus-MH Flood 

The spatial results from the Hazus F lood Scenario maps are included. These Hazus flood maps 

are based on a 0.1 % chance of a flood event occurring on the Puyallup River. The study region 

included all of Pierce County but Flood Spatia l Ana lysis outcomes focused specificall y on the 

City of Fife, City of Orting and the City of Sumner. The results from this Flood Scenario wil l be 

discussed in this section of the plan as opposed to the Risk Section as this time. With future 

updates of the jurisdictional mitigation plans and further flood analysis the methodology will be 

discussed within the Risk Section of the Region 5 Base Plan . 

As a disclaimer for the data below, the Totals only reflect data for those census tracts/blocks 

included within the Pierce County study region . The estimates of social and economic impacts 

contained within the below report were produced using Hazus loss estimation methodology 

sofuvare wh ich is based on current scientific and engineering knowledge. There are 

uncertainties inherent in any loss estimation technique. Therefore, there may be significant 

differences between the modeled results below and the actua l social and economic losses 

following a specific Flood. 

General Description of Region for Analysis 

The flood loss estimates provided were first based on Pierce County and then brought down to a 

jurisdictional level for the C ity of Fife, City of Ort ing and the City of Sumner. The total 

geograph ica l size of the study region is 1,640 square miles and contains 11 ,683 census blocks. 

Hazus estimates losses based on census tracts/blocks and further ana lysis using User Defined 

APPENDIX D-2 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Facilities can be incorporated into the model for a detailed building specific study. For this 
report the ana lys is was kept on a census block level and the estimate totals were aggregated 
based on the census blocks. The maps depict the total est imate amounts per census block. The 
region contains over 292 thousand househo lds and has a total population of 795, 14 7 people 
(20 IO Census bureau data). 

There are an estimated 255,988 buildings in the region with a total building replacement value 
(excluding contents) of 45,413 million dollars. Approximately 95.46% of the buildings (and 
75 .72% of the building value are associated with residential housing. 

General Building Stock 

Hazus estimates that there are 255,988 buildings in the Pierce County region which have an 
aggregate total rep lacement value of 45,413 million (2013 dollars). Table l and Table 2 present 
the relative distribution of the value with respect to the general occupancies by Pierce County 
and the Scenario based on the probability of a 0.1 % chance of flooding on the Puya llup River. 

Table l: Building Exposure by Occupancy Type for Pierce County 

Occupancy Exposure ($1000) Percent of Total 

Res ident ial 34,384,947 75.70% 

Commercia l 6,667,405 14.7% 

Industrial 521,117 1.10% 

Agricu ltura l 59,762 0.10% 

Re ligion 500,163 1.10% 

Government 1,223,025 2.70% 

Education 2,056,956 4.50% 

Total 45,413,375 100.00% 

Table 2: Building Exposure by Occupancy Type for the Puyallup River 0.1 % Scenario Flood Event 

Occupancy 

Res ident ial 

Commercial 

Industrial 

Agricult ura l 

Re ligion 

Government 

Education 

Total 

Exposure ($1000) Percent of Total 

1,865,321 57.1% 

844,508 25.8% 

215,651 6.60% 

10,053 0.30% 

25,355 0.80% 

140,212 4.30% 

166,297 5.10% 

3,267,397 100.00% 

APPENDIX D-3 
REG ION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015- 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Essential Faci lity Inventory 

For essential facilities, there are 7 hospitals in the region with a total bed capacity of 1,990 beds. 
There are 299 schools, 4 7 fire stations, 28 pol ice stations. 

Flood Scenario Parameters 

To define the flood loss estimate for this scenario, Hazus used a l 00 Year Return Period. Future 
ana lysis wi ll include a 500 Year Return Period and a possible 10 Year Return Period for 
compared analysis. The depth grid used to generate this analysis included a 1/3 Arc Second 
DEM from USGS and the reaches were built using a 2.0 square miles search radius. 

Building Damage 

Hazus estimates that about 4,692 buildings wi ll be at least moderately damaged. This is over 
82% of the total number of buildings in the scenario. There are an estimated 245 building that 
will be completely destroyed. 

Essential Facility Damage 

Before the flood analyzed in this scenario, the region had 1,900 hospita l beds ava ilable for use. 
On the day of the scenario flood event, the model estimates that 1,900 hospital beds are avai lable 
in the region. The table below describes the potential damages. 

Table 3: Expected Damage to Essential Facilities 

Classification 
Fire Stations 
Hospitals 
Police Stations 
Schools 

# Facilities 

At Least 
Total At Least Moderated Substantial Loss of Use 

47 5 0 
7 0 0 

28 3 0 
299 12 0 

APPENDIX 0-4 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

4 
0 
3 

12 



T bl 4 E a e : xuecte cl D I c · ro · E . IF T . amage tot 1e 1ty O rtmg • ssentia ac1 ,ties 

Number of Critica l Facili t ies Exposure in t he 0.1% Annual Chance Floodplain 

Tota l Building Bu ilding Exposure in th e City of Orting's Building 
Invent ory w ith in Pierce 0.0% Annu al Chance Exposure in t he 0.1% 

County Floodplain Annua l Chance Floodplain 

Fire Stations 47 4 0 

Hospita ls 7 0 0 

Police Stations 28 3 0 

Schools 299 12 0 

Table 4 indicated that the City of Orting does not have any Essential Facilities that are located 
within the 0.1 % Annual Chance of fl ooding on the Puyallup River. There is one Po lice Station 
located outside of the City of 01ting's city limits and can be seen on Map Appendix D-1. 

I nherit Errors 

It has been identified that the police station located to the west side of Orting is not in the correct 
location . The police department shares a building with the Fire District #18 at 401 Washington 
Ave S, which is located in the middle of town. As Hazus-MH is updated the police station will 
show a co-location with the fire station at this same location. If this info rmation becomes 
ava ilable prior to the five-year update in 2020, rev ised analysis will be done and the revised 
maps will be di stributed to the City of Orting and to Fire District # 18. 

APPENDIX 0 -5 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Map Appendix D -1: City of Orting Essential Facilities1 

CITY OF ORTING - PUYALLUP RIVER 100-YR FLOOD SCENARIO 
ESSENTIAL FACILITIES 

APPENDIX D-6 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Induced Flood Damage 

Debri s Generation 

Hazus est imated the amount of debris that will be generated by the flood . The model breaks 

debris into three genera l categories: 1) Finishes (dry wal l, insulation, etc.), 2) Structural (wood, 

brick, etc.) and 3) Foundations (concrete slab, concrete block, rebar, etc.) This distinction is 

made because of the different types of material handling equipment required to handle the debris . 

The model estimates that a total of 88, 195 tons of debris will be generated from the entire Study 

Region. Of the total amount, Finishes comprises 47% of the total, Structure comprises 29% of 

the total. If the debris tonnage is converted into an estimated number of truckloads, it will 

require 3,528 truckloads @ 25 tons/truck to remove the debris generated by the flood. 

For the City of Orting the model estimated that a total of 2,058 tons of debris will be generated. 

Of the total amount, Finishes comprises 1,575 tons and the Structure comprises 208 tons. Map 

Appendix D-2 indicates the census blocks and total debris in tonnage amounts. 

Shelter Requirements 

Hazus estimates the number of households that are expected to be disp laced from their homes 

due to the flood and the associated potential evacuation. Hazus a lso estimates those displaced 

people that will require accommodations in temporary public shelters. The model estimates 

5, 783 households will be displaced due to the flood. Displacement includes households 

evacuated from within or very near to the inundated area. Of these, 15,584 people (out of a tota l 

population of795,147) will seek temporary shelter in public shelters. The C ity of Orting will 

have a total of 969 di splaced persons who may seek shelters. Map Appendix D-3 indicated the 

location within the census blocks and number of di splace persons. 

APPENDIX D-7 
REG ION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Map Appendix D -2: City of Orting Debris Generation 

CITY OF ORTING - PUYALLUP RIVER 100-YR FLOOD SCENARIO 
TOTAL GENERATED DEBRIS IN TONS 

APPENDIX D-8 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

TOTAL DEBRIS IN TONS 

0 •. ,.. 

N 

A 



Map Appendix D -3: City of Orting Shelter Requirements 

CITY OF ORTING - PUYALLUP RIVER 100-YR FLOOD SCENARIO 
POTENTIAL SHELTERING NEEDS 

APPENDIX D-9 
REG ION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

NUMBER OF DISPLACED PERSONS 

(Motor• ) 

c::Jo-, ... , 
- ·-·· - :0-,0 . ,,,... 
Cl CITY OF ORTINC 

N 

A 



Economic Loss 

The total economic loss estimated for the flood is 969.85 million dollars, which represents 
29.68% of the total replacement va lue of the flood scenario buildings. 

Build ing-Related Losses 

The building losses are broken into two categories: direct building losses and business 
interruption losses. The direct building losses are the estimated costs to repair or replace the 
damage caused to the building and its contents. The business interruption losses are the losses 
associated with inability to operate a business because of the damage sustained during the flood. 
Business interruption losses also include the temporary living expenses for those people displace 
from their homes because of the flood. 

The tota l building-related losses were 955.56 mi ll ion do llars for Pierce County. 1 % of the 
estimated losses were re lated to the business interruption of the regions. The residentia l 
occupancies made up 50.89% of the total loss. Table 5 below provides a summary of the losses 
associated with the building damage. 

Table 5: Building-Related Economic Loss Estimates - (Millions of dollars) 

Category Area Residential Commercial Industrial Others Total 
Building Loss 

Building 302.6 125.46 17.46 26.72 472.23 

Content 198.58 162.96 189.25 68.15 438.94 

Inventory 0 30.89 12.46 1.03 44.38 

Subtotal 492. 17 319.3 1 48.17 95.9 955.56 

Business IntetTUQtion 
Income 0.13 1. 76 0.04 0.39 2.31 

Relocation 0.64 0.96 0.04 0.24 1. 87 

Rental Income 0.30 0.66 0 0.02 0.99 

Wage 0.32 2.58 0.04 6.19 9.13 

Subtotal 1.38 5.96 0.13 6.83 14.3 

ALL Total 493.55 325.27 48.3 102.73 969.85 

The table below describes the total economic losses for the City of Orting. Analysis was only 
done for economic loss estimates for residential and commercial areas in Orting. Map Appendix 
D-4 and Map Appendix D-5 are the total combined economic losses for the census block. 

APPENDIX D-10 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Table 6: Building-Related Economic Loss Estimates for the City of Orting 
(Thousands of dollars) 

Cat ego ry Area Res ident ial Com mercial Tot al 

Building Loss 

Building 15,422 119,000 134,422 

Content 9,486 213,000 222,486 

Inventory 0 92,000 92,000 

Subtota l 24,908 424,000 448,908 

Business IntetTUQtion 

Income 0 2 2 

Relocation 86 I 87 

Rental Income 18 2 20 

Wage 0 6 6 

Subtotal 104 11 IJS 

ALL Tota l 25,012 424,011 449,023 

APPENDIX 0-11 
REG ION 5 ALL HAZARD M ITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Map Appendix D -4: City of Orting Residential Economic Loss 

CITY OF ORTING - PUYALLUP RIVER 100-YR FLOOD SCENARIO 
GENERAL BUILDING STOCK - RESIDENTIAL ECONOMIC LOSS 

APPENDIX D-12 
REG ION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

LEGEND 

TOTAL LOSS IN THOUSANDS 

FLOOD DEPTH 
(Meters) 

c::::Jo-3 - ·-7 - 8-10 

- 20-20 

- 30-80 CJ CITY OF ORTING 

N 

A 

.Alf110.l'Cl1' 



Map Appendix D -5: City of Orting Commercial Economic Loss 

CITY OF ORTING - PUYALLUP RIVER 100-YR FLOOD SCENARIO 
GENERAL BUILDING STOCK - COMMERCIAL ECONOMIC LOSS 

APPENDIX D-13 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

LEGEND 

TOTAL LOSS IN THOUSANDS 

Q O • S7651,000 

0 $789.001 • .S:?,ntl.000 

Sl1 ,86S.00l • $27,8 13,000 

(Matars) 

LJ0·3 ... , • ··10 . ,o.,o 
- 30·00 r-.__J CITY OF ORTING 

IA Pierce County 
~ Emorgoncy M:magamont 

N 

A 



Hazus-MH Earthquake 

This appendix also conta ins the spatial results from the Hazus Earthquake Scenario results 

showing the Essential Facilities for 90% functionality for Day 1 and Day 7 fo llow ing an 

earthquake event based on three earthquakes scenarios. Information was based on ShakeMaps 

developed by U.S. Geo logical Survey for a 7.1 M earthquake occurring on the Tacoma Fau lt, 

7.2M ea11hquake on the Nisqually Fault and a 7.2M earthquake on the SeaTac Fau lt. There was a 

total of four Essential Faci lities that were modeled ; fire stations, police stations, schools and 

hospita ls. Additional information can be found in the Risk Assessment Section of the Region 5 

All Hazard Mitigation Plan. 

As a special note to the Gig Harbor and Key Peninsu la areas St. Anthony's Hospital is not 

identified on Maps D-13 , D-14, D-22, D-23, D-3 1 or D-32 due to the recent construction of St. 

Anthony' s Hospital and lack of data. W ith future updates of the Region 5 All Hazard Mitigat ion 

P lan, St. Anthony's Hosp ita l will be included in the scenar io analysis. If this information 

becomes available prior to the fi ve-year update in 2020, rev ised analys is w ill be done and the 

revised maps will be distributed to the C ity of Gig Harbor, Gig Harbor F ire & Medic One and 

the Key Peninsula Fire Department. 

Additionally, it has been identified that the police station located to the west side of Orting is not 

in the correct location . The police department shares a building with the Fire District# 18 at 40 l 

Washington Ave S, which is located in the middle of town. As Hazus-MH is updated the police 

station will show a co-location with the fire station at this same location. If this information 

becomes available prior to the five-year update in 2020, revised analysis will be done and the 

revised maps will be distributed to the C ity of Orting and to Fire District# 18. 

APPENDIX D-14 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Map D-1 City of Orting Tacom a Fault Scenario Essential Facilities Day 1 M ap2 

CITY OF ORTING - 7.1M TACOMA FAULT EARTHQUAKE SCENARIO - ESSENTIAL FACILITIES 

> . tu--' 
< r-- > w 

1- E-~ ~ ~ ~ 
--. ~uq__Jj ~ I i._ 

~ - J 
• ..........._ w - ..-- _J-, 

> 1S4THSTE wr-. /'• 
~ · ~ ~ w 

~ ~ ~ 
~ c.--' ~ 

Svk. " I ~ ::s --.;:;:c:c 159~ 

-~'· w , 

" u ~ )-I.. 
:::: ~ ' ~' 

I ~ . 164THSTE ~jl~c v4-
~-h; <-__,r 

w f a~flu l'""'\ !-i 
::,,. f'-"t" ~ "'::. r .. 

w ~ ~~ - )~~ ~- ~ -

-{'§1.l:~- gy;.,··681"'~ ~ -1 r--- - ..__,_...,,., . ~ 
is .t ; r-::,/::,. \ z 
~ ::--,.,.~_" , i! -~~ 

"'\. \JO'(:.: "s,.. ...:.. .... ~-c.J 
_)....-5,,JtrR1sEeL ,,,-; _:J',..1t .!;~I :CL 

174THSTE ~ i ~ 
~ ,\ ~_-,,, 

'-/'-;~ .......... .. 

l 

'--t 

'-' . 14@-tsre 

;:!:,~:.,.p{.i'·\. 
- ~:- ~ ~ :! ~(~~ ,· •. f '"\... 

-'\ _. \~/ OT~\ 
A ~ ~ ~'\~~ ~!-

l""'"•]~H S1 :\(1<-~ -,i,:,. 
l ~<vo._~ ~ <~1";": 

\'llLL!Afis' \~~- ,,1)"'7s"{~'<:.-.',. .. 

I
~, / ~ h~~~" ·"<f-"·.C 
I , -;. r'i \ ' ~~~\',,-<,~ \ '"• t ;:~ ?k ~~v / \\ ... I/':,,. . . q / \'.'. 

••••• LL..!..: <~ . '?-. /· ~-••• .... et-.,,;:/ ,-;. ... _ .. ,,, ~'~-......... \ ~ ·<c.t- , 
c 168,J"STE •.'\ : ,_1::, _;. ; 

'> \ I I ~""'" ~ 
\ ,i,,o ·:ii "' t ~~-.. "'' ... " ,,, .. _,. J'. '' ~ <<a ,. •• ••• ;\ ~-~b;~<l < NE •.. i , • ,t. ~ , : r ,-.. , ' _ , '"'<" ' , z,,~,,,·.. < 

;;r-;1 "~"' , i ~--~""'~~.;;:,... '< ~ " \ ; .'.''\~!.= .;:_ ... • , L...,~ TING ,cs••oo•d'-._./ ~"' 
" &. ,..- y,,'x:. '-~~ : ,, ~ 

. 'ii· c§',"'" ' ~ '{~"' 111· °: 

"I: 

,s~e 

,."' 
~ 

~ ~r 
w 

~ 
0 

~ 

l~ ;;,GlH STE 
< --· 
0 

~ 

~ ... ~ ,.,~ 
~ 

\ t
.__, ~--:f' I ~w :'{"'~~ ~7 \ \ o.,, ii . BCLFAJ "'" '-!IW : 

( 

, ... ,~ STE \ <INNeR wt'SlJ?W ,..~ft ' _.,, "' .._ ~1,,.}·-- ,,. .,;zr 

~ 
. ' ,, ' . I ·- '+<f-1 _;,,,;{ " 

' ~ ~ w 

\

..__"""' R. ,, /'<> >· ~c; 'I/ ~ ' 

w ~?:" ,~. 
> . < % 

"'-~ -,,r~ __ , I 

-i 

,....., ,~ 
200TH STE 

.}-'.~ ""' j '"I ~ L, 
~ . 

...... 

~ ~!'~ I 
;/ i "' C-'o., ! '- ; \ <:'., ~.. I - -- '"o E l , .. ..!!!_3E ~ -__,.,.; :J 

,.,,,<"~"~ 
200Tl<STE , 0' ''»lJ,S 

- - ~ :r:,~ 

APPENDIX D-15 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATI ON PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

LEGEND 

.t <= 90% FUNCTIONAL DAY 1 

.t > 90% FUNCTIONAL DAY 1 

~ <= 90% FUNCTIONING DAY 1 

~ > 90% FUNCTIONING DAY 1 

~ <= 90% FUNCTIONING DAY 1 

~ > 90% FUNCTIONING DAY 1 

i - ! CITY OF ORTING ~--.... 

, ..... p .. --.--.. ·---· - ... --------1 -·-----,r--, ... ·-· _, .. c......,.- ... '"" ... _ 
_ _,_......,., AUC•o.T• -5Ctl'llltll-Jl.'f' 
~,tla) ... IS.U.D"ln,AU,'°"'"'5 Thooc-+, - ... ~,,,,- ... . --

N 

>.. 
~ 0.25 0.5 0.75 1 Miles ~J 

- _ ________. Iii • 

~ Pierce County 
Emorgonc:y M.ln.lgomont 



M ap D-2 City of Orting Tacoma Fault Scenario Essential Facilities Day 7 M ap3 

CITY OF ORTING -7.1 M TACOMA FAULT EARTHQUAKE SCENARIO - ESSENTIAL FACILITIES 

_, - ..,~ .,~ 
> > "' ~ < w < . > c >-.Q• < 

---1 ~ ~I Ej ~LJ 
~ ~ . ~J::;. --:.,

1
--r/~ I ~, --~ ~ 

5 § . ~ 
_St.;. ,.. 

~ISE PKWY(: __,,-, - ' 

~ 
15,~re 

1-r~! w 

; 0 ~ lo > w 
i ~ 1 164TH s~~ L-, , 

~ l;:;9~ f-, 
w !;; - N ~w <" 
~ .-..;:1 ~ 6~ · c 

! - \ .. ~ / :::-~ :,: ~ 

\ 
l 

~ 
·~ ~::~ Ji- ft~~~ sTHSTE- l~ 

:, " - ,,---..... ::, rl ./> ~\ 
~I ,...~ · I ,_. i !: -~ '"" 

- - • ~ '"'"::-\ !:! rll . \.. - p.1SE1&L"O / ./":._·,r,. I;:, ~ } ~ < 
_).....s.lJt-' ("' :_) /"{~ <.i:: i...~ L 

l74TH~TE ,.f?"~~ - ; 'r" 

~Zti-P .. 

~ . 
r-,. 

,._, 
1~ E 

I 200TH sr E 0.,..s,~ #; ~. 
l.,_'1' 

-J !-202~0 sr? ,~~ , ··--
........... 09: --.J 

IC81'H STE 

~ 
J ,r~ J 

\ o., 
I -(.-

( %. w 17trn-1STE · t;->--·~ ii 

'-

~ "' ~ 
~ 

~, 

160TH Sl E 

" 0 

~ 

i~TE 

,. .. 
~ .. 

~~ 

.~ 1G6TH ST E 

0 

~ 

,;;;;; ~ ~ Tf: 
'- J 

) .__;;-~ , __ \ 
I !/ - ~ 

199TH STE i 
~ 31 ,oo•u on 

--~ ,q:>-«' ,-

/ 
·~··· ~., .. ,,, 

202NO STE ----t...... L ~ ~ / St-C;-~ --- -e 

APPE NDIX D-16 

.... 

REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 
CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

LEGEND 

.t <= 90% FUNCTIONING DAY 7 

.t > 90% FUNCTIONING DAY 7 

~ <= 90% FUNCTIONING DAY 7 

~ > 90% FUNCTIONING DAY 7 

~ <= 90 % FUNCTIONING DAY 7 

~ > 90% FUNCTIONING DAY 7 

r= :J CITY OF ORTING 

:::.::-~:=.:=--~-~~ -... -----~ ,.,.. __ _ 
........, TM,:.--,•-,. ... _,,_·--Pt-.......... •U. Do.1"190~1' 

=-~=:'::"'!!'~n..= 

N 

A 
r O 0.25 0.5 0. 75 1 Miles j 
11 ___._. ., 11 



M ap D-3 City of Orting Nisqually Fault Scenario Essential Faci lities Day 1 M ap4 

CITY OF ORTING - 7.2M NISQUALLY FAULT EARTHQUAKE SCENARIO 
ESSENTIAL FACILITIES 

-i5e~~il L 
1- ~ ,-~ , ~J ~, f-

N - - ~ ) -'-- ~t- ~ I 

·, ..,_ ~ 1. 154,THfSTE ~,-y~J 
~ ~ I cl 
§ ? . 11 1 

_Su~~lse PKWY!: 159;;:;;c· 
~ -",..::5. ·e 

........ JF 

\. 

i :" ~:-<:'\ ~rSH !1i ,-._ !f 
:" l;:;g )-~ w-· ~ 

~ 
W Jt - 6 6~· j ~ I ,Z. 

> I-~ j~,:t I ST•E~ \\'?; 
lw;:-...Lr~ -- ~,.:r ?'. ~ !, ~ ~~"~68lli _.. 

.-{J;, -r----. - J h -~ ':;. 
=I p-L.... . 1, , -I ;,; t; ru-r-1 
~ I · - \ V ; 's,. .... :,i ::: ::: 1 - s•'"""o·'- ("3'}~, c~i:
$uti~1 174TH ST E~ ~ - ~ r 

~ \,0 .... 

~ '--· ~~· 

-..., 

19STH ST :--' ~'(:. ~I I ~$\~ "_/ 
_ 200TH ST E t-~O 

T ' , r-::J ~;,"' ----
, .. 02NOSTe ~ ~ '-

_J-- ,......., 0 "-------1 

~ 

w 
g 
w 

I.....,_ 

l 
/') 

-.-/.7 

,,, .. 
99TH STE S 

1 ~ 5/'--'200~TH-"S::;T.=E __ 

20:?NOSTE ~ 

,tf:_:_ 
,..--

APPENDIX D-17 

15~E 

"' ? L_, 
l ' 

'9tJr1ys,-,c 
'- - '/"~ 

REG ION SALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 
CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

LEGEND 

FIRE STATIONS 

~ <= 90% FUNCTIONAL DAY 1 

~ > 90% FUNCTIONAL DAY 1 

POLICE STATIONS 

~ <= 90% FUNCTIONAL DAY 1 

~ > 90% FUNCTIONAL DAY 1 

SCHOOLS 

.t <= 90% FUNCTIONAL DAY 1 

.t > 90% FUNCTIONAL DAY 1 

r - ·-: 
[_ ___ j CITY OF ORTING 

N :::.====:~ .. ~~ ---IN-IUfll,.,,._~ ... -. 
-f n-c.o..n,-·- ... --.Mt·----°'-....... .. u.c,,.'tlllr.,;[ltPfl:[:l!ll.V °"'Q.'DC.D ,u.,-.wov,ir,..o.u,J.,iAl,- lllilC.O..-.r 
..._ ... ..,....,...1<11-W.1~-- A 

lo 0.25 o.s o.75 ;;::] 
I I ::::., .=-=:::z L ..,,. I I 

.,... ... ,o,:ra, .. e Pierce County 
Emorgoncy Mzinagomont 



Map D-4 City of Orting Nisqually Fault Scenario Essential Facilities Day 7 M ap5 

CITY OF ORTING - 7.2M NISQUALLY FAULT EARTHQUAKE SCENARIO 
ESSENTIAL FACILITIES -w~wt--, 

> > w I 
- iR-r-i1 ~ L I 

!:!L :;.i--£] ;;I 1--
----t lil f-- -
'~ w - -[=' 'l 

;t l 154THISTE ~ rf ~r 
:::: ::z:: < 
;: :;; i: 

- LEGEND 

FIRE STATIONS 

Jl!I-:, <= 90% FUNCTIONAL DAY 7 

sf 7 ~ 
~ ..... ~ 1D 'O..;--.....:,_~ re 

l~E 
Jl!I-:, > 90% FUNCTINAL DAY 7 

- w 

"I :: 
- 0 , -
~ > w ... ~ 164THSTE ! J> /" ----wn (/j< w ~ 

w td 5 ~ f:U "'- i i 
> r-~~ ~16~ """ )- ~ -
~ , .. ~ ~:;: y. ~ ~ 

,-}i::..u.i:- ::.,~-~1 .. THST• I i <I!> -~ - .., \" 
:; ,:' r V ~w w ~ ~~--..\,. '·,,,,. _. ;:. - -- . 

1 "°~ ·, >-,,.,, :,: ~rM 
1}._ss;.s.,ss•L ("":) /~:;<_i!:. -i!:.~ 

~ ,,. 

"'"' sr~·~' :,:-;, ~ ~-~ 
-yk ' c-.,.~ .,. 

h.,. ~' 

,'--' 
t98TH STE 

--r - O,iSI~ 
:100THSTE · .t--~ 

", 

r--2-0<!TH STE 

'v~ 1' 

\ 
' ''-o ,,., , .,. 

_j J-20iNrrsr?0~ -----~ 

w 
0 
~ 

"' 

~ 
\ ~,. .. 

l, ,,.~ 

~ 

160TH ST E 

"' ~ 
0 

~ 

}' 
f!'T ~ 
~ 

lw 166TH ST E 
~ 
0 

~ 

18~ T f -,,..,._,, 

~ -

_.. 
w 

" ic ~. 

t99lliSTE 5 
-- 8~STE~ 

~ ZNOST E __ ~ 

p,,-.!\ 
~J-.. lo!J'J)., 

,- s-,CJ-1! 

/"'""', 

APPE NDIX D-18 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDE NDUM 

POLICE STATIONS 

~ <= 90% FUNCTIONAL DAY 7 

~ > 90% FUNCTIONAL DAY 7 

SCHOOLS 

l <= 90% FUNCTIONAL DAY 7 

l > 90% FUNCTIONAL DAY 7 

r---··-: 
L_ __ j CITY OF ORTING 

=~~-:::.~-~-:-::-:~ 
_, 1 .. c-,.,·-···~-_..,. __ .., ... 1..1,o,o.t.1,.11Cllf'IIC'IS1..V 

~IXD .... ll'iAl,D..,...T1<.o.u.FAU1.:r5r....~ -•-'Q"frfll_...,•~--

N 

A 
---

1
10 0.25 0.5 0,75 1 Miles I 
11 -- ==-=::; '- • > I 

Emorgoncy M;m,19omont 



M ap D-5 City of Orting SEAT AC Fault Scenario Essential Facilities Day 1 M ap6 

CITY OF ORTING - 7.2M SEATAC FAULT EARTHQUAKE SCENARIO 
ESSENTIAL FACILITIES 

- -~~ ii1f'J 
t ~ I ;5 ~ L 

---i- "'L-"t---2 ~I 
~~~ 

'f'--.... ~...... 15<:TH,1ST E ~ f'/" 1w / l 
~ I .· I I ~ ~\ ... 
:::: :;; ' ;I: 
N ~ . ~ I slj -;..v ~ 

~ < "•v:i.' - I LJ ~~~rE 

WI w ~ ·----. ~ ~W C-- ,> 
I ~l"'""sµ..~~L " ~i <....., 

: , ~ i r:1£1 I r ! f. 
w ~ . ~·6~ 'y· ~ -;. 
~tl-{ J. ~S,sB™ST·f!: · · ~ 

W~.LJ::~ - -~~ ~ 
'~ > ..... ~ - ~ ... ~ / ::,.L., w_' '" <,- I .)-"' < ~ · ~ ..\ ~ .,.L_, \,/ •,$,J : ~ -~ 
"'~- ,o·<: ,, /';.:_$,f;, ; 1g l io 

"\ ~ RISE... ("' :_;; I ' '"'""~- ~ 
;...).....51,lN l'T,m-1 STE ,.-I. ~ - :::[_ 

Y\J z~.,==i .. 

~ " 
~ 

---J 

\ ' ':,. 188THSTE ~ ¢,, \_ '?- f-0 
"-~ !_~ il'-:,. 

~~ ~ j SAKILNSW 
~ ~ > · 

\.~- ~ ~, 
..::?-/~+ - ~· '-Zs· ·.:1.f-e- -

:t .~ 
" 

156TH ST E ,---. 

"' 

/ 
?'-----, 

160lH ST E _,$,t( 

I w 
~ 
0 

w "' 
~ 

i ~~1 06TI-IST E 

ii----

--=r=-~E 
~J-./ 

"-.J 

) 

fl ~ \ ~ ... "~ !""'; 
~ /!>!)'))., 199TH STE > 

= SI 2.0.0T.H STE 

202NOST E ~ 

APPENDIX D-19 

r- -..?_er.~ 
r 

REG ION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATI ON PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 
CITY OF ORTING ADDE NDUM 

LEGEND 
FIRE STATIONS 

Jiik;;, <= 90 % FUNCTIONAL DAY 1 

~ > 90% FUNCTIONAL DAY 1 

SCHOOLS 

.t <= 90% FUNCTIONAL DAY 1 

.t > 90% FUNCTIONAL DAY 1 

POLICE STATION 

~ <= 90% FUNCTIONAL DAY 1 

~ > 90% FUNCTIONAL DAY 1 
,---, 
L .. __ j CITY OF ORTING 

N ::=:::-.=:::-=.:~:::..; ______ ..... , ... -,n.·-· 
........., n.eo.,,,e-,._ ...... _,i...y ........... 
~"'u~~·~.,,; .. ~~~~:cxr:r~ _ ... ..,_.._, Ol_,,,.par,,r. ... _ A 

IO 0.25 0.5 0.75 1 Miles \ 

I ~ I 

Emorgoncy Managomont 



Map D-6 City of Orting SEATAC Fault Scenario Essential Facilities Day 7 Map7 

CITY OF ORTING -7.2M SEATAC FAULT EARTHQUAKE SCENARIO 
ESSENTIAL FACILITIES 

---'"w-q--··· -- -w--L~ i 

> > > 
< <J < • ::c 1--~-r--i

1 
z r 

t < J ~ ~ r 
-.:,~ ~ ~ - ~· 

~ ~f 154TH/ST E ::: n) :::_ J 
! . ;: ~, 
~ ~ ~ I .s;,v. _........., -

~/SE PKWY f: 15tJrH S -f 

.......... 

l 
15GTH STE 

"' -' 
~ 

~~ 
~ -.;;;;;;;;: .c::::c ,-..c_r E 

1:::;:-:,1 '. ~ ;:' r-< \ ~OMHT 
~ ~ we..., J. :e 164TH STE tn..J~--

-----~ 1 ~ g ~ ,.,-..,, ~~ 
w !: l::t "('!,, ' ~1 -> or..... - _c:i'<' . "" _,.. 

w t f v ff~ 6"TtjSTe? l1 ,-.1,lt t r-----. ::r~, ~ 
I ~~ I~ l / ~../:~~~ . f(\ 

I ~ ,.._ • ,,, ,. '..r~ J .;; ~r~r - •. "° .. , ,,.~, " < ' 
,.-R1sE e1:: r __,) Ii" _; . C.:.....~ ..... 

,s1Jt4 11,TH STE ,{\ !-zr 
/"""v~~(l;::J 

" 

~ 

16aTl1 STE 

I '> ~ ... 
~~ · ... t~ 
I 

\ 
""~ "' 

0 

E 
li~ E 
0 

~ 

LEGEND 
FIRE STATIONS 

~ <= 90% FUNCTIONAL DAY 7 

~ > 90% FUNCTIONAL DAY 7 

SCHOOLS 

.t <= 90% FUNCTIONAL DAY 7 

.t > 90% FUNCTIONAL DAY 7 

POLICE STATION 

_,,. <= 90% FUNCTIONAL DAY 7 

~ > 90% FUNCTIONAL DAY 7 
,..--, 
L_, _ _ j CITY OF ORTING 

N 

A 
!:: ... ""~:::=-...:~~-or:.~ -IIO'l- .... -~ 11111 ~1" ... .. NII • .,.,.,,1 .. """",- ................ -
-~--y,1.U,O,.l• "D.ctD:11.Y 

=~-";.!,lo."':::::~'~= 

...--11 o 0.25 0.5 0.75 1 Miles j 

I 
~ 

....., 
198TH STE 

I 200Lfr. 

--i -
z ~ . 

1 
----r--- 'Ben, sr " ~. 

......... 

w 

~ 

~ 
\ 

~ -----,. E 

/j 

. 0 ~( 
<.., 

w 
...., 

" I ~ I "''" ... _,,--+ 
> '~ .. 

,,..--
o~ l5 200THSTE 0 '""',, 

202NOSTE , -">c,.li' 
--< 

,~e 

APPENDIX D-20 
REG ION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

I, ..... ...::::::J. L • ; I I 

JwMl0,:001• e Pierce County 
Emorgoney M:i.n.1gomont 



M ap D-7 Pierce County Tacoma Fault Scenario Total Losses M ap 
... ... .... .... ............................................................................... . ..._..,,.,,.,..,,,.~ .. ·················· 

PIERCE COUNTY 
7 .1 M TACOMA SCENARIO 

TOTAL LOSSES FOR GENERAL BUILDING STOCK 

,o 

El 

0 

THURSTON COUNTY 

0 

010~0 
~ 

0 

0 ~--~ - --...'--' 
0 0 ~ 

TOTAL DOLLAR LOSS FOR B UILDINGS I 
o $0.00 - $ 5 ,000.00 

o $5,000.01 - $10,000.00 

C> $10,000.01 - $25 ,000.00 

0 $25,000.0 1 - $65,000.00 

• $65 ,000.0 1 - $198 ,201 .1 3 LEWIS COUNTY 

K ING COUNTY ' 
~ -

~ Pierce County 
~ c~ ...... ~, 

_--------- - ··:··-------- ---- t 
"• •••• • • •••·•·•••••· - • ~•·••••••••4••••••••••••••• - •••••••••• • • • ••••-••• ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• • -•••·••• • ••••••••••••••••·••••••••••• • • ••••••••••••• •••••••·•• •••••••••• • ••••••••••••••• • •• •••• • ••••••••••••• ••••••• •• •• • • ••••• ••••••••• •••• •••• • •••• •••• ••• ••••••••••••••• ••••• • •••••••••••o•• 

APPENDIX D-21 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDU M 



Map D-8 Pierce County Tacoma Fault Scenario Fire Department Functionality Day 1 Map 
.·····.:. . .. . . . : 

• 
a 

,,....,. ~ «-·~ . .----:,: 

THURST O N COUNTY 

FIRE D EPARTME NTS FUNCTIONING DAY 1 

• < = 90.00 

e > 90.00AND Functioning Day 1 <= 100.10 

' 

PIERCE COUNTY 
7 .1M TACOMA FAULT SCENARIO 

FIRE DEPARTMENTS FUNCTIONALITY DAY 1 
90% CONFIDENCE VALUE 

KING COUNTY ' 

~ Pierce County 
~ ~n,;yMaluo-n,-1 

G laciers L EWIS COUNTY ~~~~~:;______ t 

APPEND IX D-22 
REG ION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Map D-9 Pierce County Tacoma Fault Scenario Fire Department Functionalit y Day 7 Map 

• •s2.; -

PIERCE COUNTY 
7.1M TACOMA FAULT SCENARIO 

FIRE DE PARTMENTS FUNCTIONALITY DAY 7 
90% CONFIDENCE VALUE 

K ING COU NTY ~ 

.P 

/+ 
/ ~ 

)3 .... • ,.- -

I . ', 

T H URSTON COU NTY 

FIRE DEPART M ENTS FUNCTIO N IN G DAY 7 

e < = 90.00 

• > 90.00 AN D Funct ioning Day 7 < = 100.0 0 

G laciers LEW IS COU NTY 

~ PicrcC' County ~ ...........,--

:.=-------- t 
• ••• • • • ••• • • •• •••••••••n••••••••••••••••••••• • • • •• • • • •• •• • • •• ••• • • • •• ••• •• • •• • • •••••·•••o•• • H • •••••.o••••••••••••••• • ••• •• • •••••• • ••• •• • • •• • ·•·• .. ••• • •••••••• • • • •• • • •••• • ••• •• ••••••••••••-• • •• ••-• • • • ••·••••••••·• •• •• •••• • ••••h•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••-•••••••••••••••·•• • •• • • ·• • • • ••••·••• • •• 

APPENDIX D-23 
REG ION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Map D-10 Pierce County Tacoma Fault Scenario Police Department Functionality Day 1 Map 
:- -- · ·············-· ············ ····-······································ ·····-···············••.o•••• . - ·• . ............... . . . . . . . --··· .. ······ ·········· ..... . . . ..... --·- ·-·························· ······--······· 

,,., - ~ ! - ' PIERCE COUNTY 
I KITSAP COUNTY I I L \ :--i 

7.1M TACOMA FAULT SCENARIO . fl 
POLICE DEPARTMENTS FUNCTIONALITY DAY 1 

THURSTON COUNTY 

---
POLICE DEPARTMENTS FUNTIONING DAY 1 

<= 90.00 • 
• > 90.00 AND Functioning Day 1 < = 100.1 0 

Glaciers 

90% CONFIDENCE VALUE 

KING COUNTY ~ 

LEWIS COUNTY 

APPENDIX D-24 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

~ Pierce County 
~ ~........-"' 

-·- --;...:;;;-~----=-'.'.·:·-;:...- t 



Map D-11 Pierce County Tacoma Fault Scenario Police Department Functionality Day 7 Map 
. . . .. . .. . . . .. . .. . ... ... . ....... ..... . .... . ....... . . . .. . .... . . .... . . . .. . .... . ... . • ,y _ · - __ .... . . ... ... . . .. ... . . . .... . . . ... . .... .. . . ....... . ... .. . .. .. . . . . .... .. . . . ..... . . . . .. . ... . . ....... . .. . ... ...................................... ................. .. ............................. . .... . .. . .. .......... . . .. 

t;= ---
THURSTON C OU NTY 

-
POLICE DEPA RTM E NTS FUNCTIO NING DAY 7 

PIERCE COUNTY 
7 .1M TACOMA FAULT SCENARIO 

POLICE DEPARTMENTS FUNCTIONALITY DAY 7 
90% CONFIDENCE VALUE 

KING COUNTY ' 

• < = 90.00 
~ Pierce County ~ c...,.g_,.,...,_, 

• > 90.00 AN D Functioning Day 7 < = 100.10 

Glacie rs LEWI S COU NTY 

APPE NDIX 0 -25 
REG ION 5 ALL HAZARD M ITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDE NDUM 

··-
.. _.;.:;...:;-··- ·---------



Map D-12 Pierce County Tacoma Fault Scenario Hospitals Functionality Day 1 Map8 

~· 

r-- / " :r= 
THURSTON COUNTY 

HOSPITALS FUNCTIONING DAY 1 

PIERCE COUNTY 
7.1M TACOMA FAULT SCENARIO 

HOSPITALS FUNCTIONALITY DAY 1 
80% CON FIDENCE VALUE 

KING COU NTY ' 
~d 

• < = 80.00 
~ Pierce Co un ty 
~ <-rg-,i llllanaa,em<tni 

• > 80.00 AND Functioning Day 1 <= 100.10 

Glaciers LEWIS COUNTY 

APPENDIX D-26 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

--·- ----- t 



Map D-13 Pierce County Tacoma Fault Scenario Hospitals Functionality Day 7 M ap9 

-••••••••••••••• • •••••• • •••••·••·••••••••·••••••••·••• • ••••• • •••• •• ••••••••••• • J • • ••••·•• • •• • • • •••••••o••••• • ••••• • 

KITSAP C O UNTY 
~ 

T HURSTON COU NTY 

HOS PITALS FUNCTIO NING DAY 7 

PIERCE COUNTY 
7 .1M TACOMA FAULT SCENARIO 

HOS PITALS FUNCTIONALITY DAY 7 
80% CONFIDENCE VALUE 

KING COUNTY ' 
~ <::o 
~ ~ 
~ 

• < = 80.00 
~ Pierce County 
~ ~~"' 

• > 80 .00AN D Function ing Day 7 < = 100.10 

G lac iers LEWIS COUNTY 

APPE NDIX 0 -27 
REG ION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

.__ t 
........,o,. , c.J-1D7014 

-:.~.;..=:----·· ~ -- :..:.__ 



Map D-14 Pierce County Tacoma Fault Scenario School Functionality Day 1 Map 
..... ................. ... ....... ... .......................... ................. ................................................................................................................................ 

THU RSTON COUNTY 

SCHOOLS FUNCTIONING DAY 1 

• <= 90.000000 

I 
• • •I • I 

• 
,.~·-. • : I 

I i 

• 
___._...:;;:. 

P IERCE COUNTY 
7.1M TACOMA FAULT SCENARIO 
SCHOOL F UNCTIONALITY DAY 1 

90% CON FIDE NCE VALUE 

KING COUNTY ' 

~ Pierce Coun ty 
~ ~'11-y ..... n_......t 

• > 90.00 AND Functioning Day 1 < = 100.00 

Glaciers LEWIS COUNTY - --~~~.;..-:--...;._.·_,_,___ 

APPENDIX D-28 
REG ION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

t 



Map D-15 Pierce County Tacoma Fault Scenario School Functionality Day 7 Map 

THURSTON COUNTY 

---
SCHOOLS FUNCTIONING DAY 7 

• <= 90.00 

• > 90.00 AND Functioning 7 <= 100 .00 

Glaciers 

' PIERCE COUNTY 
7.1M TACOMA FAULT SCENARIO 
SCHOOL FUNCTIONALITY DAY 7 

90% CONFIDENCE VALUE 

KING COUNTY ' 

~ Pierce County 
~ £,n,.~Ma~I 

LEWIS COUNTY ~··--= -=.=:-·-:=-..:..:...:....::_ 

APPENDIX D-29 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Map D-16 Pierce County Nisqually Fault Scenario Total Losses Map 

PIERCE COUNTY 
7.2M NISQUALLY SCENARIO 

TOTAL LOSSES FOR GENERAL BUILDING STOCK 

THURSTON COUNTY 

0 

.. 
__./ 

-<? 

KING COUNTY ~ 

~~ 
0 ~ 

0 

0 ---7 
0 

0 

TOTAL DOLLAR LOSS FOR BUILDINGS I 
o $0.00 - $5,000.00 

o $5,000.01 - $10,000.00 

0 $10,000.01 - $25.000.00 

0 $25,000.01 - $50,000.00 

• $50,000.01 - $74,762.48 LEWIS COUNTY 

APPENDIX D-30 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

~ Pierce County 
~ c-g..-.cy Managen>ent 

~--=-.. ~··"=~~ t 



Map D-17 Pierce County Nisqually Fault Scenario Fire Stations Functionality Day 1 Map 
,•• ••• • • ••••••••••••••••••u••••••••••• • •• •••••••••••••••••• • •••••••••• a; u• •••••••••••••• 

KITSAP COUNTY , 
t .. x 

THURSTON COUNTY 

- ] 
' ' l F IRE STATIONS FUNCTIONING DAY 1 1 

l • < =90.00 I 
' I l • > 90.00 AND Functioning Day 1 <= 100.10 I 

--~ 

PIERCE COUNTY 
7.2M NISQUALLY FAULT SCENARIO 

FIRE STATIONS FUNCTIONALITY DAY 1 
90% CONFIDENCE VALUE 

KING COUNTY ~ 

~ Pierce County 
~ en-v-,,q .... nag,emenl 

LEWIS COUNTY --~-=..·::;:;:-.-.;..:; .. -- t I ____ Glaciers 
·---------·-------- -------···-···················--------··-··-··-·-·-------------···--······-··························----------------··----------------------------------·-----·--······--------·--------------

APPENDIX D-31 
REG ION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Map D-18 Pierce County Nisqually Fault Scenario Fire Stations Functionality Day 7 Map 

PIERCE COUNTY 
7.2M NISQUALLY FAULT SCENARIO 

FIRE STATIONS FUNCTIO NA LITY DAY 7 
I 90% CONFIDENCE VALUE 

THURSTON COUNTY 

• > 90.00AND Functioning Day 7 < = 100.10 

Glaciers 

KING COUNTY ~ 

LEWIS COUNTY 

APPENDIX D-32 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

~ Pierce County 
~ ~r~ 

.. ___ :...:;.;,.:~:;.;,.:...;.· t 



M ap D-19 Pierce County Nisqually Fault Scenario Police Departments Functionality Day 1 Map 

PIERCE COUNTY 
7.2M NISQUALLY FAULT SCENARIO 

POLICE DEPARTMENTS FUNCTIONALITY DAY 1 
90% CONFIDENCE VALUE 

'[~ 
I ~ -

THURSTON COU NTY 
~~ 

,\ 

\, ; ? · ·~ ~-{ -, 

KING COUNTY 

-- ~ -
POLICE DEPARTMENTS FUNCTIONING DAY 1 - ~ ~::=:::::::::- ;.__, i ':r,.. 

• <= 90.00 

• > 90.00 AND Functinin9 Day 1 < = 100.10 

Glaciers LEWIS COUNTY 

APPENDIX D-33 

~ 

REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 
CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

~ Pierce County 
~ l!mefvency lbnagement 

. ·._.;.....-·- - ·-·--- _ .. ·---~ t 



Map D-20 Pierce County Nisqually Fault Scenario Police Departments Functionality Day 7 Map 
.••••• •:r.:: --• • • • u••• • ••H • •• •• ••••••n•oun••·•••••••••·•••••••••••·••••• 1, •• • • •••••u•u••• oou .. onuoooo ~ •• • • • •••••••••••••••u•••••n•n•••••••••••n• • • • ••••••••••• •••••••• ••• •••• • •u••••••••••••••• ••••••••••• • •••• • •••OOOOHO•OOOOOOOOO•oooo•ooo••• • •••••u•••••• • • •••••••••••o• u u ooooooooo oooooo ouunuooo 0 

THURSTON COUNTY 

POLICE DEPARTMENTS FUNCTIONING DAY 7 ,s .; 

• < = 90.00 

• > 90.00 AND Functioning Day 1 <= 100.10 

Glaciers 

PIERCE COUNTY 
7.2M NISQUALLY FAU LT SCENARIO 

POLICE DEPARTMENTS FUNCTIO NALITY DAY 7 
90% CONFIDENCE VALUE 

KING COUNTY ' 

~ Pierce C ounty 
~ C.-.-0-y~••n 

LEWIS COUNTY _____ :::::::,"'.. _____ _ 

APPENDIX D-34 
REG ION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

t 



Map D-21 Pierce County Nisqually Fault Scenario Hospital Functionality Day 1 Map10 

.···· ....................................... ····· . .. ·•. . ..... . .... .... ...... -~ ... 

THURSTON COUNTY 

-
HOSPITALS FUNCTIONING DAY 1 

• <= 80.00 

• > 80.00 AND Functioning Day 1 <= 100.1 

Glaciers 

PIERCE COUNTY 
7.2M NISQUALLY FAULT SCENARIO 
HOSPITALS FUNCTIONALITY DAY 1 

80% CONFIDENCE VALUE 

KING COUNTY ' 
/ ~ = 

LEWIS COUNTY 

APPENDIX D-35 

~ Pierce County 
~ C,-g..-..;yM.~ 

-,.=::~·::·_. . -··- t 

REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 
CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Map D-22 Pierce County Nisqually Fault Scenario Hospital Functionality Day 7 Map11 

; . ' :. ;;;; ... . .. .. ········································································· ······················································: 

\ 

11F _:-.....__:, . 

THURSTON COUNTY 

HOSPITALS FUNCTIONING DAY DAY 7 

• <= 80.00 

PIERCE COUNTY 
7.2M NISQUALLY FAULT SCENARIO 
HOSPITALS FUNCTIONALITY DAY 7 

80% CONFIDENCE VALUE 

KIN G COUNTY ' 

~ Pierce County 
~ c,,.,,«gw,cyU..n•~n, 

• > 80.00AND Functioning Day 7 <= 100.10 I 
G laciers LEWIS COUNTY ~~""=:3.~--=--:.·::- - t 

----------------------········································-···························································································································································· 

APPENDIX D-36 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Map D-23 Pierce County Nisqually Fault Scenario Schools Functionality Day 1 Map 

THURSTON COUNTY 

--
SCHOOLS FUNCTIONING DAY 1 

• < = 90.00 

• > 90.00AND Functioning Day 1 < = 100.10 

Glaciers 

PIERCE COUNTY 
7.2M NISQUALLY FAULT SCENARIO 

SCHOOLS FUNCTIONALITY DAY1 
90% CON FIDENCE VALUE 

KIN G COUNTY ~ 

~ Pierce County 
~ l!moffvency ~n-oemenl 

LEWIS COUNTY :::_:'-''~\~~ t 

APPENDIX D-37 
REGIO N 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Map D-24 Pierce County Nisqually Fault Scenario Schools Functionality Day 7 Map 
,······ ·• ························· ······· ·································v··· ···- ··········v···········•·. ·························-···········-·································--················· 

'• 
T H URSTON COU NTY 

~ ....::::. 

--
SCHOOLS FUNCTIONING DAY 7 

• <= 90 .00 

PIERCE COUNTY 
7.2M NISQUALLY FAULT SCENARIO 
SCHOOLS FUNCTIONALITY DAY 7 

90% CONFIDENCE VALUE 

KIN G COUNTY ' 

@ Pierce County 

• > 90.00 AND Functio ning Day 7 < = 100.10 

G laciers LEWIS COUNTY 
;;:~ -=.:.~·--···._ t 

----~• • •• • •••• • • ••• ••••••••• • • •••• • ••••••• ••••• • •• •••• ••••••• •••·•••••••••••·••••••• ••••••·•• • -•-• -•••••••••••o•••••••••••••••• -•••• ---- • 

APPENDIX D-38 
REG ION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTIN G ADDE NDUM 



Map D-25 Pierce County Sea Tac Fault Scenario Total Losses M ap 

THURSTON COUNTY 

o $0.00 - $1 ,500.00 

o $1 ,500.01 - $5,000.00 

0 $5,000.01 - $10,000.00 

0 $10,000.01 - $15,000.00 

• $15,000.01 - $25,648.19 

PIERCE COUNTY 
7.2M SEATAC SCENARIO 

TOTAL LOSSES FOR GEN E RAL BUILDING STOCK 

KING COUNTY ~ 

~ ; ~ ) · ~o ~~~= 
~-2: 2 0 I ~~ 0 I - _0.,;.,-- . • 

0
00 0 0 -::7 0~ 

0 

"' 0 

'-

LEWIS COUNTY 

APPENDIX D-39 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 

~ Pierce County 
~ tme,v~~nt 

;=::_;:-~ ......... ::---:··-~,:.- t 



Map D-26 Pierce County Sea Tac Fault Scenario Fire Stations Functionality Day 1 Map 

PIERCE COUNTY 
7.2M SEATAC FAULT SCENARIO 

FIRE STATIONS FUNCTIONALITY DAY 1 
90% CONFIDENCE VALUE 

KING COUNTY ' 

\=s l ' ~)= 
THURSTON COUNTY 

---
j FIRE DEPARTMENTS FUNCTIONING DAY 1 ' 
' 1 • < = 90 00 

I • > 90.~0 AND Function ing Day 1 <= 100.10 \ 

G laciers LEWIS COUNTY 

~ Pierce County 
~ ~enc:y~nt .. .. ·- t ~~-

?";~~~~::-.. ~- --L_. _______ ,, ________ ,. ___ ___ _ 
----..-···········································································································-········ ······ ······································································-······· 

APPENDIX D-40 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Map D-27 Pierce County Sea Tac Fault Scenario Fire Stations Functionality Day 7 Map 
. . . . . . . ~ - . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . 

THURSTON COU NTY 

-
; FIRE STATIONS FUNCTIONING DAY 7 
; 

j • <= 90.00 

' j • > 90.00 AND Functioning Day 1 < = 100.1 O 

j G laciers 

PIERCE COUNTY 
7 .2M SEATAC FAULT SCENARIO 

FIRE STATIONS FUNCTIONALITY DAY 7 
90% CONFIDENCE VALUE 

KING COUNTY ' 

~ Pierce County 
~ C..-g~Ma~n, 

LEWIS COUNTY :--:~' -." "\~ ·-~ t 
t----···--·- ····------------·· ·-· 1 ...... . . . ..... . .. .. . . .......... . .................................. . . . ............ . ...... . . ... .............. . ...................... ............ . ...... . ........ . .. . . .... . . .. .. .. . .... --~ __ : 

APPENDIX D-41 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Map D-28 Pierce County Sea Tac Fault Scenario Police Department Functionality Day 1 Map 

THURSTON COUNTY 

! POLICE STATIONS FUNCTIO NING DAY 1 

I • <= so.oo 
j • > 90.00AND Functioning Day 1 <= 100.10 

l G laciers 

PIERCE COUNTY 
7.2M SEATAC FAULT SCENARIO 

POLICE STATIONS FUNCTIONALITY DAY 1 
90% CONFIDENCE VALUE 

KING COUNTY ~ 

~ Pierce County 
~ C-f'g-J'M.an.aoe-1 

LEWIS COUNTY -·--....... ....,... ___ ·==-.-=..· t 
~ .----•··--............ ....-~.-........-. ..... .-.-.-. .... ..........-.-..-.-.~.---...,..-.www,.,,..-. ............... ................ . ....... ...... ...... ....... ....... . . . . .. . . .. .......................................... .. ....... . ....... .... , ... ... .......... ................ ................. ..... ....•... 

APPENDIX D-42 
REG ION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Map D-29 Pierce County SEAT AC Fault Scenario Police Department Functionality Day 7 Map 

THURSTON COUNTY 

POLICE STATIONS FUNCTIONING DAY 7 

• < = 90.00 

• > 90.00 AND Function ing Day 1 <= 100.1 O 

Glaciers 

I 

PIERCE COUNTY 
7.2M SEATAC FAULT SCENARIO 

POLICE STATIONS FUNCTIONALITY DAY 7 
90% CONFIDENCE VALUE 

KING COUNTY ~ 

(- ~ 
~/ 

LEWIS COUNTY 

~ Pierce County 
'~ en-g-y ~ 

-;;_;~:::;;:.._;:'.· .. ___ t ____ ,__ -------··-----······· -·························· --··········---··········-·····························-··········-··········-··-·-····· ·················--···················-·········-····················· 

APPENDIX D-43 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Map D-30 Pierce County Sea Tac Fault Scenario Hospital Functionality Day 1 Map12 

' - . I 

:gif 
THURSTON COUNTY L J 

. J 

PIERCE COUNTY 
7.2M SEATAC FAU LT SCENARIO 

HOSPITALS FUNCTIO NALITY DAY 1 
90% CONFIDENCE VALUE 

KING COUNTY ~ 

--- -~ ~-

i HOSPITALS FUNCTIONING DAY 1 ~I ~ 1:::: 
j • <= 90.0 ~ Pierce County 
~ ~ ~~nao--111 

\ • > 90.00 AND Functioning Day 1 <= 100.1 O I ··- t 
: -g.,J(.J-•:t:01• l Glaciers LEWIS COUNTY tt.~===-=-'::--,7 ==-

---········--·········-·· ·············-·······-····· ·····--·-·······-------························--·-························-······-······················-············-······-··---····-······--·· 

APPENDIX D-44 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Map D-31 Pierce County Sea Tac Fault Scenario Hospital Functionality Day 7 Map13 

THURSTON COUNTY 

-
HOS PITALS FUNCTIONING DAY 7 

• <= 90.00 

• > 90.00 AND Function ing Day 7 <= 100.1 0 

G laciers 

PIERCE COUNTY 
7.2M SEATAC FAULT SCENARIO 

HOSPITALS FUNCTIONALITY DAY 7 
90% CONFIDENCE VALUE 

KING COUNTY ' 
""" _r ~ '\__y 

LEWIS COUNTY 

~ Pierce County 
WU' C..-V-Y ,_.__, 

----- - t 
'------------------------'1 ............................................................................... ....................................................................... -.......................................... -.. 

APPENDIX D-45 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Map D-32 Pierce County Sea Tac Fault Scenario Schools Functionality Day 1 Map 

\ -. ~ ,. ' . .. . .. • • ' : I 
l ~ 

Ji c ' 
~ 

THURSTON COUNTY 

--
SCHOOLS FUNCTIONING DAY 1 

• <= 90.00 

PIERCE COUNTY 
7.2M SEATAC FAULT SCENARIO 

SCHOOLS FUNCTIONALITY DAY 1 
90% CONFIDENCE VALUE 

KING COUNTY ~ 

~ Pierce County 
~ fme'IJ'"'q~·nl 

• > 90.00AND Function ing Day 1 <= 100.10 

Glaciers LEWIS COUNTY -;:;~~ ::-."".~:.· ···~ t 
······························································································································-······················· ········ ·-·······-·-·······················-··········· 

APPENDIX D-46 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



Map D-33 Pierce County Sea Tac Fault Scenario Schools Functionality Day 7 Map 
• • • •• •o •• • •••••• • ••••• • ••·• • •••• • ••• • •••••••·H••·••• • •••••••••·••••••·•·• ·OO OOOOO O• oo••·•••·• ·• ·••• OOOOOOOHOO OO O• ••••••• • ••••+ oo.o oooooo oooo ooooooo.oo o oo o o oooo o ooo ooooo.0 000 0 0 00 0 0 0000 0·•-•·••••• • •• • ••-•••••• ••••• • • • •• ••-•• • •• • ••• ••• • • ••-••••• •• •••• • • ••-•oooooooooooooooooooooooooo oo ooooo o o oo o ooooo o o ooooooo.o oooooo ooo-. 

THURSTON COU NTY 

-
SCHOO LS FUNCTIO NING DAY 7 

• < = 90 .00 

• > 90.00 AN D F unctioning Day 7 < = 100.1 O 

Glaciers 

~r= 

" 

PIERCE COUNTY 
7.2M SEATAC FAULT SCENARIO 

SCHOOLS FUNCTIONALITY DAY 7 
90% CONFIDENCE VALUE 

KIN G COUNTY ~ 

~ Pierce County 
~~•ncyM.an•o-n,Hit 

LEWIS COU NTY :-_..:-::.:.----· - t 
·--··············-···-·············································--·······-···········-··················-·· .. ·····················--························ ··········-···-··················· ·····-···· 

APPEND IX D-47 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDE NDUM 



Endnotes 
1 The location of the police station is not in the correct location . The correct location is a shared building with the 

Fire Distri ct # 18 in the middle of town. 
2 The locat ion of the po li ce station is not in the correct location. The correct location is a shared bui lding with the 

Fire Di st ri ct# 18 in the middle of town. 
3 The location of the po lice stat ion is not in the correct locat ion. The co rrect location is a shared bui lding with the 

Fire District# l 8 in the 111 iddle of town. 
4 The location of th e po lice station is not in the correct location. The correct location is a shared bui lding with the 

Fire Distri ct# 18 in them iddle of town. 
5 The location of the po li ce station is not in the correct location. The correct location is a shared bu il ding with the 
Fire District# 18 in the midd le of town 
6 The location of the po lice stat ion is not in the correct location. The correct location is a shared building with the 

Fire Distri ct# 18 in th e middle of town 
7 The locati on of the police station is not in the correct location. The correct location is a shared bu il ding with the 

Fire Di stri ct # 18 in the middle of town 
8 St. Anthony's Hospita l is not included on the map due to th e recent construction of the hospital lack of data at the 

time the analys is was done. 
9 St. Anthony's Hosp ital is not included on the map due to the recent construction of the hosp ital lack of data at the 

time the analys is was done. 
10 St. Anthony's Hospital is not included on the map due to the recent construction of the hospital lack of data at the 

time the analysis was done. 
11 St. Anthony 's Hosp ital is not included on the map due to the recent construction of the hosp ital lack of data at the 

time the analysis was done. 
12 St. Anthony' s Hospital is not included on the map due to the recent construction of the hospital lack of data at the 

time the analysis was done. 
13 St. Anthony's Hospital is not included on the map due to the recent construction of the hospital lack of data at the 

time the analys is was done. 

APPENDIX D-48 
REGION 5 ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2015 - 2020 EDITION 

CITY OF ORTING ADDENDUM 



 

 
 

 
City of Orting 
City Council Staff Report 

 
Date: 

 
July 23, 2015 

 
Prepared By: 

 
Mark Bethune 

 
Agenda Item: 

 
Planning Commissioner Removal 

  

 
 

Issue Synopsis: 
The Planning Commission is recommending to Council the removal of 
Commissioner Jami Moeller for “neglect of duty” due to non-attendance. 

 
Background: 

First meeting attended after confirmation by the council was October 6, 2014. 
Last Planning Commission meeting attended was January 2015. 
Commissioner Moeller missed the February, March and April meetings.  All 
three (3) were excused absences.  May, June and July meeting were not 
attended and Moeller made no contact with the Commission Chair Jennifer 
Sargent nor to the Planning Secretary.  Commissioners Cochran and Dannat 
both attempted contact through texting or Facebook.  Planning Secretary Buttz 
attempted contact through email, telephone, a written letter as well as 
electronically sending the monthly meeting packets.  To date there has been 
no response from Commissioner Moeller.  

 
Policy Options: 

Approve Mayor’s removal from office; non-approval of Mayor’s action; 
remand back to Planning Commission. 

 
Analysis: 

 OMC 2-1-3: VACANCIES; REMOVAL FROM OFFICE:  
Vacancies occurring otherwise than through the expiration of terms shall 
be filled for unexpired terms. Members may be removed, after public 
hearing, by the mayor, with the approval of the city council, for inefficiency, 
neglect of duty or malfeasance in office. (Ord. 641, 4-14-1994) 

 
Fiscal Impact: 

 
Fund(s): NA 

  
Expenditure Required: NA 

  
Amount Budgeted: NA 

  
Additional Appropriation Required: NA 

 
Policy Questions: 

See above 

Mayor Pestinger’ s 
Action  

Removal of Commissioner Moeller from the Planning Commission. 

Planning Commission 
Recommendation: 

Remove Commissioner Moeller 

 
Attachments: 

Planning Commission minutes. 

 



ity rti 
PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 

July 6, 2015 

Chair Jennifer Sargent called the meeting to order with the flag salute at 7:00 pm at the Public Safety Building. Roll 
call found Commissioners Greg Hogan, Brandon Hoyt, Aaron Willits and Kelly Cochran in attendance. 
Commissioners Arlene Dannat and Jamie Moeller were absent. Commissioner Dannat had contacted the Planning 
Commission Secretary and there was no contact from Commissioner Moeller. 

Commissioner Cochran moved to excuse Commissioner Dann at. Commissioner Willits seconded the motion and it 
carried. 

City 

Professional 
Representatives 

Visitors 

AGENDA APPROVAL: 

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: 

MINUTES: 

Minutes of 
June 1, 2015 

City Administrator Mark Bethune, Planning Secretary Margaret O'Harra Buttz 

Barbara Ford 

Commissioner Hogan moved to approve the agenda as presented. Commissioner 
Cochran seconded the motion and it carried. 

None. 

Commissioner Hogan moved to approve June 1, 2015 minutes as presented. 
Commissioner Willits seconded the motion and it carried. 

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN REVIEW: 

Public Safety Building: 
Paint Color 

NEW BUSINESS: 

OMC Review: Livestock -
Title 6, Chapters 38-1 thru 
38-7 

Urban Agricultural Zone: 
Review 

Administration Bethune presented the proposed color for a portion of the Public 
Safety Building repainting. 

Commissioner Cochran moved to approve the color Victoria Red from the 
approved ADR color samples. Commissioner Hoyt seconded the motion and it 
carried. 

Commissioners were presented with the current Orting code and copies of code 
from several other cities. Commissioner Hoyt will present revised code for 
discussion at the August meeting. 

Administrator Bethune provid~d a summary of the proposed Comprehensive Plan 
update to address Urban Agricultural Zoning. Commissioners will review the 
document in preparation for Planner Wagoner's attendance at the August meeting. 
The Public Hearing for the update will not occur before the September meeting. 

Page 1 of 2 



Planning Commission A!inutes July 6, 2015 

Commissioner Attendance: 
Removal of commissioner 
for nonattendance 

GOOD OF THE ORDER: 

Report for June Council 
Meetings: 

Representation at the 
July 1 Oth Council Meeting: 

Report for June CGA 
Meeting: 

Agenda Setting: 
August 3, 2015 

ADJOURNMENT: 

Meeting Adjournment 

ATTEST: 

Chair Jennifer Sargent 

Commissioner Moeller is absent with no contact for the third consecutive month 
and the last meeting she attended was January 2015. Although several prior 
attempts to reach Commissioner Moeller had failed to obtain a response, the 
Planning Commission Secretary did write a letter to Commissioner Moeller to 
inquire about her desire to remain on the Planning Commission. There has been 
no response from the letter and the letter was not returned as undeliverable. 

Commissioner Hoyt moved to recommend to the Mayor that Commissioner Jami 
Moeller be removed from the Planning Commission, due to lack of attendance. 
Commissioner Willits seconded the motion and it carried. 

The Planning Secretary will write to Commissioner Moeller informing her that of the 
commission action and that the council will hold a public hearing at the July 29th 
meeting regarding her removal from the commission. The secretary will inform 
Commission Moeller that a letter of resignation may be submitted at any time prior 
to the July 29th meeting. 

None. 

Administrator Bethune and Commissioner Hogan gave brief reports for June 
meetings. 

Commissioner Hoyt will attend. 

Commissioner Hogan and Councilmember Ford gave a brief summary of the 
meeting. 

® ADR: United Methodist Church Signage 
® ADR: Sign Code Update from attorney 
® ADR: Food Mart Signage 
® ADR: ATC Construction Signage 
® OMC: Review Livestock Title 6, Chapters 38-1 thru 38-7 
® Urban Agricultural Zoning 

Commissioner Willits moved to adjourn at 8: 13pm. Commissioner Cochran 
seconded the motion and it carried. 

Secretary Margaret O'Harra Buttz 

Page 2 of2 



 

 
 

 
City of Orting 
City Council Staff Report 

 
Date: 

 
July 22, 2015 

 
Prepared By: 

 
Mark Bethune 

 
Agenda Item: 

 
Police Officer staffing increase – financial considerations 

 
Issue Synopsis: 

The Council is considering increasing the number of police officers 

 
Background: 

  The current financial resources available to the city will not support the 
hiring of another police officer.  The Public Safety Committee has been 
researching revenue strategies that support increasing the number of officers 
by one to three more than current staffing.  The City Councilmembers have 
voiced a desire that any increase in taxes or fees be put to a vote of the 
citizens. 

 
Policy Options: 

Approve, amend, deny 

 
Analysis: 

 See attached financial analysis.  The City is limited in its taxing authority to 
1) Property Tax levy increase, 2) B&O Taxes on power and communications, 
3) B&O tax on business, 4) Utility taxes on Water, Wastewater, Stormwater 
and garbage services.  The Public Safety Committee is recommending two 
options. 1) Property Tax increase from $1.60 to $2.30 affective 1/1/16; 2) The 
same property tax increase broken out over 3 years.  They have agreed to put 
to Council an administration recommendation of a utility tax of 11.4%.  
If council desires to take a tax increase to a vote in November, the ballot 
measure must be forwarded to the County Auditor by August 4th.  The Council 
must also choose “for and against” committees by August 7th.  The Council 
could delegate this task to the Mayor.   

 
Fiscal Impact: 

 
Fund(s): General Fund 

  
Expenditure Required: NA for 2015.  There will be no increase in election 
expense due to Councilmember races. 

  
Amount Budgeted: NA for 2015 

  
Additional Appropriation Required: NA for 2015 

 
Policy Questions: 

See above 

Staff 
Recommendation: 

None 

Recommendation: None 

 
Attachments: 

Financial Analysis of revenue sources, comparable with other cities for police 
staffing, tax comparable with other cities, three resolutions 

 



1 
 

CITY OF ORTING 
WASHINGTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-10 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF ORTING, 
WASHINGTON, PROVIDING FOR THE SUBMISSION TO 
THE QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF THE CITY AT AN 
ELECTION TO BE HELD ON NOVEMBER 3, 2015, OF A 
PROPOSITION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO LIFT THE 
LEVY LIMIT ESTABLISHED IN RCW 84.55.010 TO 
PROVIDE FUNDS TO PAY COSTS OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
SERVICES INCLUDING ADDITIONAL POLICE 
DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Orting, Washington finds it is in the public 
interest of the City to increase the current funding level of the Orting Police Department in order to 
hire three additional police officers, increase the hours of the Police Clerk from 32 hours to 40 
hours a week, and purchase police equipment to provide for the general health, safety and welfare 
of the community; and 
 
 WHEREAS, RCW 84.55.050 authorizes the voters of a city to authorize an increase 
above the levy limitations established under RCW 84.55.010; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in order to provide all or part of the funds necessary to accomplish such 
purposes, the City Council finds it necessary, proper and advisable that the City increase its 
property tax levy to the rate of $2.30 (which is an increase of $.70) per $1,000 of assessed value; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council desires to increase the tax levy rate to $2.30 per $1,000 of 
assessed value in 2016 and thereafter to hire additional police officers and purchase Police 
Department equipment to support those officers; and 
 
 WHEREAS, by law, the proposition of whether the City may increase its property tax rate 
as described herein must be submitted to the registered voters of the City for their ratification or 
rejection; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the conditions here and above set forth require the submission of the 
proposition to the qualified voters of the City of Orting at an election to be held on November 3, 
2015; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ORTING, 
WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 



2 
 

 
 Section 1.  Findings.  The City Council finds it is in the best interests of the residents and 
businesses of the City of Orting to increase City public safety services by providing more funds to 
hire three additional police officers, increase the hours of the Police Clerk from 32 hours to 40 
hours a week, and purchase police equipment in order to improve public health and safety in the 
City of Orting. 
 
 Section 2.  Levy of Additional Regular Property Taxes.  It is hereby found and declared that 
the best interests of the City require the submission to the qualified electors of the City of Orting a 
proposition regarding whether the City shall levy regular property taxes above the levy limitations 
established in RCW 84.55.010 for their ratification or rejection at an election to be held on 
November 3, 2015.  The Pierce County Auditor, as ex officio supervisor of elections in Pierce 
County, Washington, is hereby requested to call and conduct such election to be held within the 
City on such day and to submit to the qualified electors of the City for their approval or rejection a 
proposition to increase the City’s regular property tax levy by $0.70 per $1,000 of assessed value 
(to a total rate not to exceed $2.30 per $1,000 of assessed value) for collection in 2016, and 
thereafter.  The City requests that the Pierce County Auditor call and conduct this election to be 
held by all mail-in ballot within the City and submit to the City’s voters the proposition in 
substantially the form set forth below. 
 
 Upon approval of the voters of the proposition hereinafter set forth, the City may use 
proceeds of such levy for the purpose of paying for the hire of three additional police officers, 
increasing the hours of the Police Clerk from 32 hours to 40 hours a week, and purchasing police 
equipment.  The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to certify the following proposition to 
the Pierce County Auditor, as ex officio supervisor of elections in Pierce County, Washington, in 
substantially the following form. 
 



3 
 

CITY OF ORTING, WASHINGTON 
 

PROPOSITION 1 
 

LEVY TO HIRE ADDITIONAL POLICE DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL AND 
PURCHASE EQUIPMENT 

 
The City of Orting, Washington adopted Resolution No. __________ proposing to increase the 
City’s regular property tax levy.   
 
This proposition would increase the City’s regular property tax levy by $0.70/$1,000 of assessed 
value to a rate not to exceed $2.30/$1,000 of assessed value for collection in 2016, and each year 
thereafter as permitted in RCW 84.55, in order to hire three additional police officers, increase the 
hours of the Police Clerk from 32 hours to 40 hours a week and purchase police equipment. 
 
Should this proposition be: 
 

APPROVED?   _____ 
REJECTED?   _____ 

 
 



4 
 

 Section 3.  Minor Adjustments.  The Mayor and City Attorney are authorized to make such 
minor adjustments to the wording of such proposition as may be recommended by the Pierce 
County Auditor as long as the intent of the proposition remains clear and consistent with the intent 
of this Resolution as approved by the City Council. 
 
 Section 4.  Effective Date.  This resolution will take effect from and after its adoption as 
provided by law. 
 
 PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ORTING, WASHINGTON, AT 
AN OPEN PUBLIC MEETING THEREOF HELD THIS _____ DAY OF ____, 2015. 
 
       CITY OF ORTING 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Joachim Pestinger, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST/AUTHENTICATED: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Rachel Pitzel, City Clerk 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
______________________________ 
John P. Long, Jr. 
Kenyon Disend, PLLC 
City Attorney 
 
Filed with the City Clerk: 
Passed by the City Council: 
Resolution No.: 
Date Posted: 



1 
 

CITY OF ORTING 
WASHINGTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF ORTING, 
WASHINGTON, PROVIDING FOR THE SUBMISSION TO 
THE QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF THE CITY AT AN 
ELECTION TO BE HELD ON NOVEMBER 3, 2015, OF A 
PROPOSITION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO LIFT THE 
LEVY LIMIT ESTABLISHED IN RCW 84.55.010 TO 
PROVIDE FUNDS TO PAY COSTS OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
SERVICES INCLUDING ADDITIONAL POLICE 
DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Orting, Washington finds it is in the public 
interest of the City to increase the current funding level of the Orting Police Department in order to 
hire three additional police officers, increase the hours of the Police Clerk from 32 hours to 40 
hours a week, and purchase police equipment to provide for the general health, safety and welfare 
of the community; and 
 
 WHEREAS, RCW 84.55.050 authorizes the voters of a city to authorize an increase 
above the levy limitations established under RCW 84.55.010; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in order to provide all or part of the funds necessary to accomplish such 
purposes, the City Council finds it necessary, proper and advisable that the City increase its 
property tax levy over a period of three years to the rate of $2.30 (which is a total increase of $.70) 
per $1,000 of assessed value; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council desires to increase the tax levy rate over a period of three 
years to $2.30 per $1,000 of assessed value in 2016 and thereafter to hire additional police officers 
and purchase Police Department equipment to support those officers; and 
 
 WHEREAS, by law, the proposition of whether the City may increase its property tax rate 
as described herein must be submitted to the registered voters of the City for their ratification or 
rejection; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the conditions here and above set forth require the submission of the 
proposition to the qualified voters of the City of Orting at an election to be held on November 3, 
2015; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ORTING, 
WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 



2 
 

 Section 1.  Findings.  The City Council finds it is in the best interest of the residents and 
businesses of the City of Orting to increase City public safety services by providing more funds to 
hire three additional police officers, increase the hours of the Police Clerk from 32 hours to 40 
hours a week, and purchase police equipment in order to improve public health and safety in the 
City of Orting. 
 
 Section 2.  Levy of Additional Regular Property Taxes.  It is hereby found and declared that 
the best interests of the City require the submission to the qualified electors of the City a 
proposition whether the City shall levy regular property taxes above the levy limitations established 
in RCW 84.55.010 for their ratification or rejection at an election to be held on November 3, 2015.  
The Pierce County Auditor, as ex officio supervisor of elections in Pierce County, Washington, is 
hereby requested to call and conduct such election to be held within the City on such day and to 
submit to the qualified electors of the City for their approval or rejection a proposition to increase 
the City’s regular property tax levy by $0.70 per $1,000 of assessed value over the course of three 
years (to a total rate not to exceed $2.30 per $1,000 of assessed value) for collection in 2018, and 
thereafter.  The rate would increase from $1.60 to $1.84 beginning on January 1, 2016, from $1.84 
to $2.10 in 2017, and from $2.10 to $2.30 in 2018.   The City requests that the Pierce County 
Auditor call and conduct this election to be held by all mail-in ballot within the City and submit to 
the City’s voters the proposition in substantially the form set forth below. 
 
 Upon approval of the voters of the proposition hereinafter set forth, the City may use 
proceeds of such levy for the purpose of paying for the hire of three additional police officers, 
increasing the hours of the Police Clerk from 32 hours to 40 hours a week, and purchasing police 
equipment.  The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to certify the following proposition to 
the Pierce County Auditor, as ex officio supervisor of elections in Pierce County, Washington, in 
substantially the following form. 
 



3 
 

CITY OF ORTING, WASHINGTON 
 

PROPOSITION 1 
 

LEVY TO HIRE ADDITIONAL POLICE DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL AND 
PURCHASE EQUIPMENT 

 
The City of Orting, Washington adopted Resolution No. __________ proposing to increase the 
City’s regular property tax levy over the course of three years to a rate not to exceed $2.30/$1,000 
of assessed value for collection in 2018.   
 
This proposition would increase the City’s regular property tax levy by $0.70/$1,000 of assessed 
value to hire three additional police officers, increase Police Clerk’s hours to 40 hours a week and 
purchase equipment.  The rate would increase from $1.60 to $1.84 beginning on January 1, 2016, 
$1.84 to $2.10 in 2017, and $2.10 to $2.30 in 2018 and authorize the use of the 2018 levy amount 
as the base for computing levies in each year thereafter.   
 
Should this proposition be: 
 

APPROVED?   _____ 
REJECTED?   _____ 

 
 



4 
 

 Section 3.  Minor Adjustments.  The Mayor and City Attorney are authorized to make such 
minor adjustments to the wording of such proposition as may be recommended by the Pierce 
County Auditor as long as the intent of the proposition remains clear and consistent with the intent 
of this Resolution as approved by the City Council. 
 
 Section 4.  Effective Date.  This resolution will take effect from and after its adoption as 
provided by law. 
 
 PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ORTING, WASHINGTON, AT 
AN OPEN PUBLIC MEETING THEREOF HELD THIS _____ DAY OF ____, 2015. 
 
       CITY OF ORTING 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Joachim Pestinger, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST/AUTHENTICATED: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Rachel Pitzel, City Clerk 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
______________________________ 
John P. Long, Jr. 
Kenyon Disend, PLLC 
City Attorney 
 
Filed with the City Clerk: 
Passed by the City Council: 
Resolution No.: 
Date Posted: 



- 1 - 
 

CITY OF ORTING 
WASHINGTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-12 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
  A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF ORTING, 

WASHINGTON, PROVIDING FOR THE SUBMISSION TO 
THE QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF THE CITY AT AN 
ELECTION TO BE HELD ON NOVEMBER 3, 2015, OF A 
PROPOSITION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO ADOPT A 
TAX ON WATER, WASTE WATER AND STORM WATER 
UTILITIES TO PROVIDE FUNDS TO PAY COSTS OF 
PUBLIC SAFETY SERVICES INCLUDING POLICE 
DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT. 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Orting, Washington finds it is in the public 

interest of the City to increase the current funding level of the Orting Police Department in order to 
hire three additional police officers, increase the hours of the Police Clerk from 32 hours to 40 
hours a week, and purchase police equipment to provide for the general health, safety and welfare 
of the community; and 

 
WHEREAS, RCW 35A.11.020 authorizes a city to impose taxes upon gross revenues 

earned by utility service providers within its jurisdictional boundaries; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City desires to impose a utility tax upon water, waste water and storm 

water utilities; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is the intent of the City Council to impose such a utility tax for the 

purpose of increasing funding for the Police Department to address the need for additional public 
safety personnel; and 

 
WHEREAS, in order to provide all or part of the funds necessary to accomplish such 

purposes, the City Council finds it necessary, proper and advisable that the City impose a tax 
upon water, waste water and storm water utilities at a rate of 11.4% on their total gross revenue, 
beginning on January 1, 2016; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council desires to impose this tax to hire additional police officers 
and purchase Police Department equipment to support those officers; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council desires that the proposition of whether the City may impose a 
tax upon water, waste water and storm water utilities be submitted to the qualified voters of the City 
for their ratification or rejection; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the conditions here and above set forth require the submission of the 
proposition to the qualified voters of the City of Orting at an election to be held on November 3, 
2015; 
 



- 2 - 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ORTING, 
WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1.  Findings.  The City Council finds it is in the best interest of the residents and 
businesses of the City of Orting to increase City public safety services by providing more funds to 
hire three additional police officers, increase the hours of the Police Clerk from 32 hours to 40 
hours a week, and purchase police equipment in order to improve public health and safety in the 
City of Orting. 
 

Section 2.  Creation of Utility Taxes.  It is hereby found and declared that it is in the best 
interests of the City to submit to the qualified electors of the City the proposition of whether the 
City shall impose a tax upon the total gross revenue of water, waste water and storm water 
utilities at a rate of 11.4%, beginning on January 1, 2016, for their ratification or rejection at an 
election to be held on November 3, 2015.  The Pierce County Auditor, as ex officio supervisor of 
elections in Pierce County, Washington, is hereby requested to call and conduct such election to be 
held within the City on such day and to submit to the qualified electors of the City for their approval 
or rejection a proposition to impose a tax upon water, waste water and storm water utilities at a 
rate of 11.4%, beginning on January 1, 2016.  Upon approval of the voters of the proposition 
hereinafter set forth, the City may use proceeds of such tax for the purpose of paying for the hire of 
three additional police officers, increasing the hours of the Police Clerk from 32 hours to 40 hours a 
week, and purchasing police equipment. 

 
Section 3.  Ballot Measure.  The City shall submit the proposition to the electorate of the 

City of Orting in substantially the form set forth in Exhibit A, with an explanatory statement 
substantially in the form set forth in Exhibit B.  The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to 
provide to the Pierce County Auditor, as ex officio supervisor of elections in Pierce County, 
Washington, a certified copy of this resolution together with a ballot proposition and explanatory 
statement in substantially the forms attached hereto, for inclusion in the general election to be held 
by all mail-in ballot within the City on November 3, 2015. 
 

Section 4.  Minor Adjustments.  The Mayor and City Attorney are authorized to make such 
minor adjustments to the wording of such proposition as may be recommended by the Pierce 
County Auditor as long as the intent of the proposition remains clear and consistent with the intent 
of this Resolution as approved by the City Council. 
 
 Section 5.  Effective Date.  This Resolution will take effect from and after its adoption as 
provided by law. 
 
 



- 3 - 
 

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ORTING, WASHINGTON, AT 
AN OPEN PUBLIC MEETING THEREOF HELD THIS _____ DAY OF ____, 2015. 
 
       CITY OF ORTING 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Joachim Pestinger, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST/AUTHENTICATED: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Rachel Pitzel, City Clerk 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
______________________________ 
John P. Long, Jr. 
Kenyon Disend, PLLC 
City Attorney 
 
Filed with the City Clerk: 
Passed by the City Council: 
Resolution No.: 
Date Posted: 



- 4 - 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 
 

CITY OF ORTING, WASHINGTON 
PROPOSITION _ 

 
11.4% Tax on Utility Company Earnings for Police Services 

 
The City of Orting adopted Resolution No. __________ asking voters to consider approving 
additional revenue to be dedicated for police services in the City.  If approved by voters, 
Proposition No. __ would authorize the City to levy a tax equal to 11.4% of the total gross revenue 
of water, waste water and storm water utility companies operating in the City, to the extent allowed 
by law, for the sole purpose of maintaining and enhancing police services in Orting. 
 
Should Proposition No. __ be: 
 

APPROVED?   _____ 
REJECTED?   _____ 

 



- 5 - 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 
 
Election Date: November 3, 2015 
Name of Jurisdiction Submitting Measure: City of Orting 
Contact Name: Mark Bethune 
Daytime Contact Phone Number: (360) 893-2219 
 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT – PROPOSITION NO. __ 
 

The City of Orting currently dedicates a larger portion of the City’s tax revenue to public 
safety.  However, based on current revenue trends and the City’s growing need for public safety 
personnel, the City cannot adequately maintain and enhance police staffing levels and equipment 
without additional revenue.  The City is seeking to create a more sustainable source of revenue for 
the Police Department through voter approval of an 11.4% tax on the total gross revenue of utility 
companies who provide water, waste water and storm water services in Orting.  If approved by 
voters, the new revenue will be restricted for the sole purpose of hiring three additional police 
officers, increasing the hours of the Police Clerk from 32 hours to 40 hours a week, and purchasing 
police equipment.  The City estimates that this additional tax would cost a household with $95.00 
per month in utility expenses an additional $11.67 per month. 
 



Financial Considerations to Increase the Police Department Staffing 
 

• Consider increase from 11.00 officers to 14 officers. 
• Increase the Police Clerk from .75 time to full time. 
• Cost per officer including all incidentals is approximately $124,000. 
• Additional cost of the Police Clerk is $11,000. 

 
Proposal 1: 11 to 12 officers: $124,000 - $10,000 in OT = $114,000 additional expense 

Proposal 2: 11 to 13 officers: $248,000 + $11,000 = $259,000 - $20,000 OT = $239,000 

additional Expense 

Proposal 3: 11 to 14 officers: $372,000 + 11,000 = 321,000 - $30,000 OT = $353,000 

additional expense 

Regardless of how it is broken out or divided amongst the options below, the average Orting 
Citizen will have to pay $50/year more per new officer.  14 officers will cost the average citizen 
$140/year in some form of increased taxes. 
 

Types of Revenue Sources Allowable for Code Cities 

 1.  Property Tax levy lift 
 2.  B&O Tax on Power and Communication Services 
 3.  Utility Tax on Sewer, Water, and Stormwater 
 4.  Utility Tax on Garbage Services 
 
Financial Alternatives: 
 
Proposal 1: Increase officers from 11 to 12. 

1. Property Tax Lid Lift – Requires Election 
Increase 2015 rate of $1.60/1000 to $1.84/1000 
Home assessed at $200,000 will pay an annual increase of approx. $50 
Net Revenue = $115,000 

 
2. B&O Tax on Communications and Power – Requires an Election 

Increase tax rate from 6% to 7.4% 
Average annual increase per household is approx. $50 or $4/month 
Net Revenue = $115,000 
 

3. Utility Tax  - by Council action or election 
Tax Water, Sewer and Stormwater rates at 4% 
Increase annual utility bills approx. $50 or $4/month 



Net Revenue = $115,000 
    
4.    Garbage Service Utility Tax – by Council action or election 
  Tax Garbage service 17% 
  Increases the average home owner bill $4/month or about $50 annually 
  Net Revenue = $115,000 
 
 
 
Proposal 2:  Increase Officers from 11 to 13 
 
1.  Property Tax Lid Lift – Requires Election 

Increase 2015 rate of $1.60/1000 to $2.10/1000 
Home assessed at $200,000 will pay an annual increase of approx. $100 
Net Revenue = $240,000 

 
2. B&O Tax on Communications and Power – Requires an Election 

Increase tax rate from 6% to 8.6% 
Average annual increase per household is approx. $100 or $8/month 
Net Revenue = $240,000 
 

3.  Utility Tax  - by Council action or election 
Tax Water, Sewer and Stormwater rates at 8% 
Increase annual utility bills approx. $100 or $8/month 
Net Revenue = $240,000 

 
4.    Garbage Service Utility Tax – by Council action or election 
  Tax Garbage service 34% 
  Increases the average home owner bill $8/month or about $100 annually 
  Net Revenue = $240,000 
 
Proposal 3:  Increase Officers from 11 to 14 
 
1.  Property Tax Lid Lift – Requires Election 

Increase 2015 rate of $1.60/1000 to $2.30/1000 
Home assessed at $200,000 will pay an annual increase of approx. $140 
Net Revenue = $350,000 

 
2. B&O Tax on Communications and Power – Requires an Election 

Increase tax rate from 6% to 11.2% 
Average annual increase per household is approx. $140 or $11.65/month 
Net Revenue = $350,000 
 

3.  Utility Tax  - by Council action or election 
Tax Water, Sewer and Stormwater rates at 11.4% 
Increase annual utility bills approx. $140 or $11.65/month 



Net Revenue = $350,000 
 
4.    Garbage Service Tax – by Council action or election 
  Tax Garbage service 50% 
  Increases the average home owner bill $11.65/month or about $140 annually 
  Net Revenue = $350,000 
 
New Alternative – divide evenly amongst the 4 taxing strategies = $350,000/Yr 
 
1.  Property Tax – increase from 1.60/1000 to 1.78/1000 = $35/yr 
2.  B&O Tax on Communications and Power: increase tax from current 6% to 7.3% = $2.91/mo. 
3.  Utility Tax: increase from 0 to 3% = $2.91/month 
4.  Garbage Franchise Fee – from 0 to 12.5% = $2.91/month 



Cable
Rate Rate Rate Rate

Bonney Lake 6% 6% 6% 6.50% 6% 8% 8% 8%
Milton 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6%
Orting 6% 6% 6% 6% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Puyallup 5% 5% 6% 3.80% 8% 8% 8% 8%
Sumner 5.25% 5.25% 5.25% No 6% 6% 6% 6%
Tacoma 6% 6% 6% 8% 8% 8% 8% 8%
Steilacoom 6% 6% 6% 5% 6% 6% 6% 6%

Utility Tax Rates
Association of Washington Cities - 2010 Tax and User Fee Survey

Garbage Water Sewer StormCity Name Natural Gas Electricity TeleCom



POLICE COMPARABLES

Police Comparables 2014 Rev Beginning Total Police Police % of Police % of Police Percent of 
City Population Valuation General Fund GF Reserve Less Fire** FTE's FTE's Total FTE GenFundFTE's Budget General fund
Yelm 7,470 567,993,293 $4,453,000 $2,100,000 No 47 12 26% $1,595,574 36%
Milton 7,185 583,971,779 $3,733,957 $725,676 No 41 12 29% $1,827,172 49%
Duval 7,120 699,978,432 $4,253,686 $1,386,643 No 43 12 28% $2,256,484 53%
Orting 6,930 378,099,092 $2,840,000 $1,801,000 No 34 11 32% 68% $1,637,000 58%
Pacific 6,760 525,337,117 $3,250,000 $950,000 No 27 10 37% $2,057,000 63%
Fircrest 6,540 569,373,361 $3,810,673 $3,765,000 Yes 32 9 28% $1,425,456 37%
Steilacoom 6,040 591,241,028 $4,367,533 $4,097,784 Yes 44 9 20% $1,749,692 40%
Buckley* 4,370 318,871,406 3,700,000 $6,200,000 Yes/Vol 34 9 26% $1,565,816 42%
Black Diamond 4,170 $499,715,546 $4,670,852 $671,787 Yes 29 9 31% $1,632,382 35%
Average 6,287 526,064,562 $3,897,745 $2,410,877 NA 37 10 29% $1,749,620 45%
*General Fund Revenue does not include sale of Natural Gas facility for $5.4 million which will go to the general fund
** If the City received funding and had expenses for Fire/EMS these amounts were subtracted out of the general fund revenue expected for 2014.

Comparables
Orting Comparison to the average of the comparable cities
Population: 9% higher 
Valuation 28% Lower
General Fund Revenue 25% Lower
General Fund Reserves 25% Lower
FTE's 8% Lower
Police FTE's Average
Police Budget 6.5% Lower
Police Budget as % of Revenue 21% Higher
Police Pay Step 1 6.5% Lower
Police Pay Top 11% Lower

0

100,000,000

200,000,000

300,000,000

400,000,000

500,000,000

600,000,000

700,000,000

800,000,000 City Assessed Property Valuation

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

Police Expense as a % of General Fund

0

500000

1000000

1500000

2000000

2500000

3000000

3500000

4000000

4500000

5000000

General Fund Annual Revenue 2014



City Valuation
Yelm 567,993,293
Milton 583,971,779
Duval 699,978,432
Orting 378,099,092
Pacific 525,337,117
Fircrest 569,373,361
Steilacoom 591,241,028
Buckley 318,871,406
Black Diamond $499,715,546

0

100,000,000

200,000,000

300,000,000

400,000,000

500,000,000

600,000,000

700,000,000

800,000,000

Yelm Milton Duval Orting Pacific Fircrest Steilacoom Buckley Black Diamond

City Assessed Property Valuation



 d



 

0

500000

1000000

1500000

2000000

2500000

3000000

3500000

4000000

4500000

5000000

City Yelm Milton Duval Orting Pacific Fircrest Steilacoom Buckley** Black Diamond

General Fund Annual Revenue 2014



 



2014 Rev
City Gen Fund
Yelm $4,453,000
Milton $3,733,957
Duval $4,253,686
Orting $2,905,000
Pacific $3,250,000
Fircrest $3,810,673
Steilacoom $4,367,533
Buckley** 3,700,000
Black Diamon $4,670,852



City % of GF
Yelm 36%
Milton 49%
Duval 53%
Orting 60%
Pacific 63%
Fircrest 37%
Steilacoom 40%
Buckley 31%
Black Diamond 35%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

Yelm Milton Duval Orting Pacific Fircrest Steilacoom Buckley Black Diamond

Police Expense as a % of General Fund





Property Tax Rates for Regional Cities - 2015
City City Rate/$1000 Total Rate/$1000
Orting $1.60 $17.86
Puyallup $1.81 14.00
Sumner $0.61 $13.79
Bonney Lake $1.54 $14.71
Milton $1.60 $13.50
Buckley $2.43 $16.15
Average $1.60 $15.00



 

 
 

 
City of Orting 
City Council Staff Report 

 
Date: 

 
July 29, 2015 

 
Prepared By: 

 
J.C. Hungerford, P.E. 

 
Agenda Item:  

 
High Cedars Force Main and Lift Station Replacement - Award of Contract 

  
 

 
Issue Synopsis: 

Bids were received July 9, 2015 for construction of the High Cedars Force 
Main and Lift Station Replacement Project.  

Background: The City opened bids for construction of the High Cedars Force Main 
and Lift Station Replacement Project Tuesday, July 9, 2015.  Contingent 
on award of the contract by City Council, the City will be issuing 
Notice of Award on or around July 30, 2015. Construction will 
continue for approximately 4 months once the contractor has 
mobilized to the site. 
Northwest Cascade, Inc. has submitted a bid for $1,067,905.73 for 
construction of the High Cedars Force Main and Lift Station Replacement 
Project.  

     Policy Options: Approve, or deny 
 

Analysis: 
The City has budgeted $1,500,000 in the Sewer Fund (408).  The 
apparent low bid for construction is $1,067,905.73 leaving a surplus 
of $432,094.27. This is detailed below. 

 
Fiscal Impact: 

 
Fund(s):  Sewer (408-594-35-63-25): $1,100,000 

  Sewer (408-594-35-63-26): $400,000 
   

  
Expenditure Required: $1,067,905.73 

  
Amount Budgeted: $1,500,000 

  
Additional Appropriation Required: $0 

 
Policy Questions: 

None 

Staff 
Recommendation: 

Recommend Approval 

(Committee) 
Recommendation: 

N/A 

 
Attachments: 

Certified Bid Tab 

 



Paramettix, Inc. 
1019 39lh Ave S£, Ste. 100 
Puyallup, WA 98374 

Project Name: HIGH CEDARS FORCE MAIN AND LIFI' STATION REPLACEMENT Bidder #t Bidder #2 Bidder #3 

ENIGINEERS ESTIMATE Northwest Cascade, Inc. DPK, Inc. Kar-Vel Construction , 
Item No. Spec. Section · Description Uni1 Otv Unit Price Total Amount i Price Per Unit TOllll · Price Pa Unit Total Price Per Unit TotAI ! 

• 1 1-09 Mobilization lS I JI $ 40,000.00 $ _j0,000.00 $ S0,000.00 $ ~0,000.00 $ 9S,000.00 $ 95,000.00 $ _ 110,000.00 $ 110,000.00 ' 
2 I 1-07 Property RestoratiO!) ~ 1 $ S,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 70,000.00 $ 70,000.00 $_ 15,000.00 $ JS,000.00 $ 85,000.00 $ 85,000.00 
3 1--04 Minor Change ·-----·---- EST I $ 40,000.0I!_ $ 40,000.00 $ _ .4?!000.00 $ 40,000.00 S 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00 
4 1-10 _ J>!'OjectTemporaryTrafficControl LS ~-_l _$ 1,000.00 S- 2,000.00 $ 9,822.00 $ 9,822.00 _! __ s,000.00 $ s,000.00 S 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00 
S 2-02_ RemovalofStructureandObstruction ___ LS _ l .!. ___ ),000.00 _$ ___ .LlJ00.00 $ 6,680.00 S 6,680.00 $ _]_00,000.00 $100,000.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 

f--.!.._- ·--- 2·02 1Removing Asphalt Cone. Pavement S'X'__ SSO $ -·-· 6.00 $ 3,~o.q.oo S 7.00 S. _ 3,85~~00 S 6.00 $ 3.300.00 $ s.oo $ 2,7= 
· 7 ' 2-02 Removiru? Cement.Cone. ~i~~y,-alk .. SY _ _j. __ _§ $ 15.00 $ 90.00 S 36.00 . S 216.00 . $ 15.00 S --· 90.04? i S 20.00 $ J~ 

2-02 RemovingCementConc.:....Curhl!fld_Gutter _ LF -~ $ 10.00 $ ·-·-- 100.00, $ 40.00 $ 400.00 IS 10.00 $ 100.00 $ 25.00 $ 250.00H' 
2-02 Potholing. -··- __ EA j 12 $ 400.00 $ 4,800.00 $ -1~000.0~ r .. S 12,00Q_.OO 1$· ~9.00 $ 4,800.00 $. 400.00 $ 4,800.00. 

I 10 j 2-02 IRemove/Aband~n Existing Sanitary Sewer Force Main (6_Jn.~ LS ----+~?f£Fl I $ - __ Jo.O~Q.00 $ 20,000.00 $ 21,000.00 $ 21,000.00 : S 23,000.00 $ 23,000.00 $ 30,000.0~ $ 30,000.00 1 

:~ ---···12-02.-Q2 .AbandonExistingSanitarySewer{l21n.) ... ____ LF ----l. .. 30 $ . 45.00 $ 1,350.00 -~·----·- 45.00 $ 1,350.00lS 57.00 S 1,710.00 S 90.Q~J- 2,700.001 
Remove/AbandonExistingPum__QStatio~andWetWell_ ~ ____ _j_ __ l ~. _ 10,000.00 $ _.!9,000.00 $ 13,000.00 $ 13,000.00f..!. .. 8,000.00 S 8,000.00 $ 20,000.00 S 20,000.00, 

i 13 +' . £-02 IAb""'°" B,d .... - IEA I I H 500.00 I .. 500.00 $ 950.00 S 950.00 $ 2,000.00 I S 2,000.00 S 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 
t·l •. 45 .. ~- 2-09ShoringorExtraEx~vationClas~B· -----.. ·•• ----· L~ ts. 8,000.00 $ 8,~$ 500.00: s· 500.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00' s··-- 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 

+04 Crushed Swfacing'!'~<;;~~~-~ To~·-·-- . 175 $ .. 35.00 .!.._.__ 6,125.QOLS ---·-- 37.~--6,475.00$·- - 40.0o-r-s-;(oixioo. $ 25.00 I .L 4,37_5.Q9_ 
' 16 -r- 5-04 HMA Cl. 1/2 In. PG 64-22 Ton 95 $ 120.00 I $ 11,400.00 S -·-· ... 253.00 : $ 24,035.00 . s. ___ .2_0.~ 19,190.00 S 206.00 S 19,5'70.00 . 
! - . .. -- -- ----. { -. ::·_-_5,000.00 $ _ ~ -~ r--~~·i=- _.;~~~ -·-·-- ~~~e:~o~:~~~:ln,~i:~.

1
______________ ~~~=: __ 20 $ ____ 40.00. $ -~:~~ ·:----

5,2~~:: }- s~::: t: __ .l,
5,~~:~tt '!::~:~~,: - s,o::~~ :-~=, 

! 19 : 7-08 Foundation Material Ton 40 .! .. _ 40.00 $ 1,600.00 S 29.00 IS 1,160.00, S 45.00 $ l,800.00 ti $ 25.00 .S 1,000.00 . 
~· 20-=1-:--- j:j"f-- 8 ln. T in Sleeveand4fu. ~~:v_atve.~sembly =-- ···--··----EA_ -. _ 1 ! $ _ 3,000.00. $ ~.j.OQ!).00~. _S_.__ _ ·3:6QQ~$ 3,600.o~:·rs-·--8,000.00il __ 8,0~----·-· .. 2~0.00 s .... 9,000.~~ 
1- ii .:~=-~- p· ·!8._RetrievalSyst~--·----------· --·--~s ______ · UI Jo,oo_o.oo t 30,000.ool.s ~.ooo.ooj.s~.ooo.~ 30,000.00 s_3o,ooo.oo·s Js,oo~.90 s Js,000.00: 

---+--- ForcemainPiping~odification ____ LS ~11 $ 15,000.00 $ __ 15,000.00 S ___ H,~00.00 $_18,000.00 ! S 2h000.00 1 tl.~,000.00 ,~ __ )0,000.00 $ 30,000.~ 
, 23 : 7-17 PVCC900PipeforSanitarySewerForceMain4In.Diam. ···--·------· LF -----~2,11s·.s._. ___ 40.00 .s ___ 87,000.00 Ls ___ . 28.00, s 60,900.00 s ____ 42.~$91,JSo.oo · s ·--·· __ 10.00_ $152,250.00 ~ 

i J1-=1J;_ ~~ ~ ~e::; ~""'~= ~= ~;:::: Ei:: :;-==!=~~ L:: _ _::- .~~'~ ! - ''!~&: I : ------_ ·-~!~:: !- ~:~~:: ~ --· 1~:: I :·· ~:~~:: ! ·-- ··----~:~~ ; }~J~~~:~~ i 
~ 7-17 PVC Sanit3r¥_SewerPipe 12In_.~ ··--- -·---··- LF __ [ ___ 11~ $ ____ -~:QQ. $ __ 'J.:J_75.00 $ ---· 67.00 S .-7.JQ~~Q+~-- __ I45.00 IJ_ 16,675.00 I$·--·--·-~tt ... _17,480.00 ! 

.. 21 __ ~---- 8-01_ Erosion/WaterPollulio!J_ContJ:!)l_ ___ .. _·-· - ---- LS·--·-·-· t--1 $ ___ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00js ___ .U,800.otls 11,8~$ __ 8,0oo'.oo1S 8,000.~---tf---- S,000.00 $ 5,000.ool 
~-f---8--01 Dewatering _____ . . -·---- _____ LS ----+-; 1. $ __ 45,000.00 _$ ____ 45,000.00 · S •s.1.~00.00 i $ 45,ooo.oo 1 $ 50,000.00 t S 50,000.0~.l ! ___ 45,ooo.oo s __ 45,000.00 i 
.. 2H9 ___ 8--04 Cern~tConc.TrafficC1J!.b~d_<;iutte_r ________ .. __ . ____ ._.__ LF ··------~Q1~----- 50.00 $_ ___ .,100.00 S __ ._30.0.0lL 300:00IS 100.00,S 1,000.00_.s. 130.00 $ 1,300.001 

30 8--06 Cement Cone. Sidewalk ~·sy + 6 $ 50.00 $ 300.00 $ 53.0Qj_S 318.00 I$ 160.00 S 960.00 $ 300.00 I$ 1,800.00 -l 31 I Part 3, CSI ~High Cedars Lift Station and Wet Well --·--- rs------ ·- I $ ·-- 450,000.00 $ 45(),(joo.oo I $ --~;750.00 I $491,750.00: $ . 403,000.00 s 403,000.00. $-· 498,000.00 $ 498,000.00 I 
32 . Port 3, CSI _l ~"-lw Poget Sound • ....,, Wo,k ·'""" """""' !EST IL__ 40/1)00:oo ·s- 40,000,00 S --- - 40,000.00 ! S ..,,,00.00 I ' 40,0l!C!IOO $ 40,01)()_00 $ 40,000,00 i $ -...._.,_00 . 

Subtotal Bid Schedule $ 845,540.00 

1 

S 981,531.00 $ 1,020,975.00 S l,213,215.00 I 
Sales Tu (8.8 peree.ot) $ 74,407.52 $ 86,374.73 S 89,845.80 . S 106,761.91 

TOTAL BID SCHEDULE (subtotal plus sales tax) $ 919.947.52 . S 1,067,.905.73 1 $ 1,110,820.80 I S 1,319,977.91 I 
I ! I I 

Sealed bids were opened at the City of Orting, City Hall 
110 Train Street SE, Orting, WA at 1 :30 PM July 9, 2015 

I hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the above tabulations are true and correct transcription of the unit prices and total 
amount bid. 

••• Apprare:nt I.ow Bidder 

I I I J . . 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

~~I 
~ 1t.JP 

I 
I 



 

 
 

 
City of Orting 
City Council Staff Report 

 
Date: 

 
July 24, 2015 

 
Prepared By: 

 
Mark Bethune 

 
Agenda Item: 

 
Customer Rights 

  

 
 

Issue Synopsis: 
Council goals include the development of a customer rights document 

 
Background: 

  In the last Council retreat a customer rights tactic was initiated to help ensure 
success in Council goal #1 – “Retain and expand Orting’s business 
community”.  The CGA Committee developed the attached customer rights 
document.  Initially this tactic was limited to the building department, then the 
scope was increased to customer interaction with all city departments. 

 
Policy Options: 

Approve, amend, deny 

 
Analysis: 

 See above Background 

 
Fiscal Impact: 

 
Fund(s): NA 

  
Expenditure Required: NA 

  
Amount Budgeted: NA 

  
Additional Appropriation Required: NA 

 
Policy Questions: 

See above 

Staff 
Recommendation: 

Approve 

CGA 
Recommendation: 

Approve 

 
Attachments: 

Customer Rights Document 

 



City of Orting 
Customer Bill of Rights 

★ City of Seattle ★ 
★ ★ 

 
1.  Every Citizen will to be served with respect and courtesy. 
 
2. City products and services will be easy to locate and access. 
 
3.  The City will reach out to its customers to inform them about City products and 
services. 
 
4. A customer will be able to locate any City service and initiate a request with a 
single phone call, visit to cityoforting.org, trip to a service center, or a letter. 
 
5. When a customer’s request involves multiple City offices or departments, the 
City will coordinate the work. 
 
6. A customer will receive clear and accurate information.   
 
7. City employees will be helpful, connecting customers with others who can help if 
they cannot. 
 
8. The City will provide service hours and locations that are convenient to 
customers.  Office hours are from 9:00 am to 5:00 pm. Monday through Friday.  
Drop boxes for payments are available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.  Emergency 
services are available 24 hours a day 7 days a week. 
 
9.  The City will provide estimates of how long, and if applicable, how much it will 
cost to fulfill a customer’s request. 
 
10.  The City will keep the customer informed of progress and readily answer 
questions about the status of pending requests. 
 
11.  Customers will get results, not just process. 
 
12.  The City will, in a timely manner, follow up with the customer after the request 
has been completed. 



CIIT OF ORTIN6 

Orting Municipal Code: 
Repealing and Reenacting Title 2, Chapter 4 
Concerning Cemetery Board & Regulations 

July 29, 2015 



City of Orting 
110 Train St $E, P.O. Box 489, Orting, WA 98360-0489 

July 29, 2015 

To: Councilmembers 

From: Councilmember Colarossi 

Subject: Repealing and Reenacting Title 2, Chapter 4 
OMC concerning Cemetery Board & Regulations 

Phone: (360) 893-2219 
Fax: (360) 893-6809 

For several years now, the Cemetery Committee has been working on pJans to 
update the Orting Municipal Code (OMC) with regards to the cemetery. 

Enclosed you'll find a revised copy of the OMC code regarding the cemetery board 
and regulations. The committee working with the city attmney has reviewed this 
draft word for word three times and feel is ready for your consideration. For 
comparison, you'll find a copy of the same code that we have been working with 
since 1973 . 

This is the second phase of a four phase plan to update the cemetery program. The 
first phase was the implementation of new legal documents used for interments. 
The OMC code update is the second phase. As soon as the second phase has been 
approved, the committee will work on the policies of the department and then the 
rate structures for all cemetery services rendered. 

The committee is looking forward for your input for finalizing this phase of our 
project. 

Thank you. 

IMV "S111all Town - Big View" 





CITY OF ORTING 
WASHINGTON 

ORDINANCE NO. 2015-969 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ORTING9 

WASHINGTON9 REPEALING AND REENACTING TITLE 
29 CHAPTER 4 OF THE ORTING MUNICIPAL CODE 
CONCERNING CEMETERY BOARD; REGULATIONS; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND ESTABLISHING 
AN EFFECTIVE DA TE 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Orting desires to repeal and reenact the 
Cemetery Code with updates and additional regulations and provisions; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Orting has determined that it is in, the best 
interest of the public health, safety and welfare to repeal and reenact Title 2, Chapter 4 of the Orting 
Municipal Code as set forth herein; 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ORTING, 
WASHINGTON, DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Repeal and Reenactment of Title 2, Chapter 4, "Cemete1y Board; Regulations." 
Title 2, Chapter 4 the Orting Municipal Code, "Cemetery Board; Regulations," is hereby repealed in 
its entirety and reenacted to read as follows: 

Chapter 4 
CEMETERY BOARD; REGULATIONS 

2-4-1: CEMETERY ESTABLISHED: 
2-4-2: DEFINITIONS: 
2-4-3: BOARD OF MANAGERS: 
2-4-4: CEMETERY FUND ESTABLISHED: 
2-4-5: DEATH CERTIFICATE REQUIREMENTS: 
2-4-6: CEMETERY LOTS AND NICHES: 
2-4-7: FAILURE TO PAY FOR GRAVES, NICHES AND/OR 

2-4-8: 
2-4-9: 
2-4-10: 
2-4-11: 
2-4-12: 
2-4-13: 

SERVICES: 
OPENING THE CASKET: 
INTERMENT OR DISINTERMENT REQUIREMENTS: 
MONUMENT AND MARKER RESTRICTIONS: 
DISPOSITION OF UNUSED OR ABANDONED LOTS: 
DECO RA TIO NS: 
GENERAL GRAVE AND NICHE REGULA TIO NS AND 
SPECIFICATIONS: 

1 



2-4-14: 
2-4-15: 
2-4-16: 
2-4-17: 
2-4-18: 
2-4-19: 
2-4-20: 
2-4-21: 

CONDUCT OF VISITORS: 
CARE OF GROUNDS: 
PROHIBITION AND REMOVAL OF OBJECTS: 
DONATIONS OF SHRUBBERY OR OTHER ARTICLES: 
ROADS AND LANES IN CEMETERY: 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS: 
ENFORCEMENT OF RULES AND REGULATIONS: 
VIOLATION; PENALTY: 

2-4-1: CEMETERY ESTABLISHED: 

For the purpose of a public burial ground, there is established and created a public 
cemetery to be lmown as "the Orting Cemetery." 

2-4-2: DEFINITIONS: 

"Burial" means the placement of human remains in a grave. 

"Caretaker" means City of 01iing employees or appointees of the City who are 
responsible for maintenance and care of the cemetery and cemetery grounds. 

"Cemetery" means the burial ground commonly known as the 01iing Cemetery, 
intended to be used for the placement of human remains and dedicated for 
cemetery purposes: 

1. All land dedicated, reserved or used for the interment of human 
remams; 

2. All vegetation therein; 
3. All graves, crypts, columbaria, niches or other interment spaces 

therein; 
4. All works of aii, memorials or other objects therein; 
5. All roads, walkways and other structures of every kind therein; 
6. All equipment and facilities incidental to the operation of the Orting 

Cemetery. 

"City" means City of 01iing. 

"Columbarium" or "columbaria" means a structure, room or other space in a 
building or structure containing niches for permanent placement of cremated 
human remains in a place used, or intended to be used, and dedicated for cemetery 
purposes. 

"Cremated human remains" means the end products of cremation. 

"Cremation" means the reduction of human remains to bone fragments in a 
crematory by means of incineration. 

2 



"Curbing" means any constructed border and/or interior of a grave or lot, however 
marked, including, but not limited to cement, concrete, stones, wood or other 
materials. 

"Disinte1ment" means the removal of human remains in a cemetery. 

"Grave" means a space of ground in a burial park or cemetery, used or intended to 
be used for burial. 

"Grave owner" or "owner" means any person in whose name an interment right 
stands of record as owner, in the records of the cemetery at 01iing City Hall. 

"Human remains" or "remains" means the body of a deceased person, includes 
the body in any stage of decomposition, and includes cremated human remains. 

"Intennent" means the placement of human remains in a cemetery. 

"Intem1ent right" means the right to inter human remains in a paiiicular space in a 
cemetery. Inte1ment right also refers to interment rights that were acquired 
through "cemetery deeds" that were previously issued under the prior Cemetery 
Code. 

"Lot" or "plot" means space in a cemetery, used or intended to be used for the 
interment of human remains. 

"Maintenance" means the routine cleaning of cemetery areas. This shall include 
grass mowing and trimming, weeding, raking, and the changing or cleaning of 
marble chips, lava rock, cinder rock or beauty bai-k. Maintenance shall not 
include structural changes other than the columbmia, which the City will maintain 
and repair as needed. 

"Memorial" means a monument, tombstone, grave marker, tablet or headstone 
identifying a grave or graves or a naineplate or inscription identifying a niche to 
preserve remembrance. 

"Niche" means a space m a columbarium for placement of cremated human 
remams. 

"Owner of interment rights" means any person who is listed as the owner of 
record of a right or rights of interment in the office of the 01iing Cemetery. 

"Reinterment" means the act of placing human remains back into a cemetery after 
disinterment. 

"Strnctural changes" shall mean any repair, removal or establishment of any 
curbing, structures, grave stones, plaques, effigies, statues, and any other markers 
or fencing located in or about the cemetery. It shall also include the use of 
cement or concrete. 

3 



2-4-3: BOARD OF MANAGERS: 

A. Board Created; Appointment: There is hereby created a board of managers of 
the cemetery which shall consist of the Mayor, who shall be ex officio 
chairperson of the board, two (2) members of the City Council, and one (1) 
city staff member, all of whom shall be appointed by the Mayor and 
confinned by the City Council. The Mayor and City Council members shall 
hold the position during their tenns in office and the staff person shall serve at 
the pleasure of the Mayor. 

B. Powers And Authority: The board of managers of the cemetery shall have full 
power and authority, tmder the general supervision of the City Council, to 
make any and all policies, regulations and rules that it deems necessary for the 
proper conduct and operation of the cemetery, to assign help and assistants as 
may be needed from time to time, to recommend their compensation, and 
generally to perf01m any and all acts for the efficient operation of the 
cemetery. The City expressly reserves the right to make from time to time 
such additional rules and regulations as may be desirable in the public interest. 

2-4-4: CEMETERY FUND ESTABLISHED: 

There is created and established a special fund of the City, known as the 
"cemetery fund," in which shall be placed all monies received from the sale of 
niches, lots or paiis thereof, in the cemetery, from gifts, bequests or donations to 
the City for cemetery uses, and from which all disbursements shall be made for 
cemetery uses and purposes. For maintenance and perpetual care of lots, graves, 
columbaria and niches in the cemetery, thirty percent (30%) of the income from 
the sale of graves and lots therein, together with all donations thereto, shall be 
placed in the "irreducible cemetery fund" and shall be kept invested in safe, 
interest bearing securities, and the interest derived therefrom shall be used to 
maintain and care for the cemetery, and for no other purpose. 

2-4-5: DEATH CERTIFICATE REQUIREMENTS: 

No inte1ment will be permitted without the proper death certificate and/or burial 
pe1mit as required by the health authorities and laws of the state of Washington. 
Cremated remains must be accompanied by a copy of the burial or transit permit 
or other document acceptable to the cemetery to ce11ify identity of the cremated 
remams. 

2-4-6: CEMETERY LOTS AND NICHES: 

A. Right of Inte1ment: The purchaser of a grave, lot or other pai·cel of ground, 
including niches, is granted or conveyed only the right of inte1ment of human 
remains and the right of installation of a memorial on each lot, grave or other 
parcel of ground, including niches. The owner of the right of interment does 
not possess a fee interest or any other interest in the land itself. Title and 

4 



rights to interment shall be governed by chapter 68.32 RCW, as now existing 
or as hereafter amended or adopted. 

B. Purchase; Inte1ment Rights: For each grave, lot or other parcel of ground sold 
in the cemetery, including niches, a "Ce1tificate of Ownership - Inte1ment 
Rights" (hereinafter "Ce1tificate") shall be issued to the purchaser thereof, 
which shall be signed by the Mayor and City Clerk as are other conveyances 
for the City. No Ce1tificate shall be delivered until the purchase price of the 
grave, lot or niche has been fully paid to the City. Previously issued 
"Cemetery Deeds" that were provided pursuant to the fom1er Cemetery Code 
will still be honored. Any reference to inte1ment rights throughout this Code 
shall also refer to previously issued cemetery deeds. 

C. Resale of Lots to City: No cemetery lot, tract, grave space or niche purchased 
from the City shall be resold to any person other than the City. The City will 
return, upon written application, the purchase price of any lot, tract, grave 
space or niche at the price originally charged by the City. 

2-4-7: FAILURE TO PAY FOR GRAVES, NICHES AND/OR SERVICES: 

Failure, refusal or neglect to pay for graves, lots, niches or services after interment 
on terms agreed upon will work as a forfeiture of all title or interest in a grave, lot 
or niche and the same shall reve1i to the cemetery, and the City Council may, after 
giving due notice of such intention, cause any bodies to be disintened and moved 
to another location in the cemetery, and such reburial shall constitute full 
compensation for any money or fees that may have been received by the 
cemetery. 

2-4-8: OPENING THE CASKET: 

Once a casket containing remains is within the boundaries of the cemetery, the 
City reserves the right to refuse permission to all persons to open the casket or to 
touch the remains without the consent of a legal representative of the deceased or 
a comi order. 

2-4-9: INTERMENT OR DISINTERMENT REQUIREMENTS: 

A. Inte1ments and Disinterments: No person or persons except bona fide 
employees of the City or a City-approved contractor with suitable equipment 
and ability to perfo1m may dig any grave or make any interment or 
disinterment in the Orting Cemetery. All contractor interments and 
disinte1ments shall be under the direction of the caretaker. Owners of graves 
or niches must anange for such inte1ment or disinterments with the City 
Public Works Director. No interments or disinte1ments may be made unless 
all fees for interment rights and for services have been paid or satisfactorily 
arranged for with the Public Works Director. No interments, disinterments or 
removals shall be pennitted on Sunday or any holiday observed by the City 

5 



except in case of contagious disease as required by law or by special approval 
from the Public Works Director. 

B . Requirements for Disinte1ment: 

I. Signed affidavit(s) of the nearest kin approvmg the disinterment or 
removal. 

2. Signed approval of the lot holder or their lawful representative. 
3. Disinterment pe1mit from City and any other necessary state and county 

approvals and/or pennits. 
4. The desired interment right must be identified; all charges for disintennent 

and reinte1111ent, together with all other charges due, must be paid. 
5. Remains removed from other cemeteries and brought to the 0 1i ing 

Cemetery for reinte1111ent must be accompanied by the proper paperwork 
and permits required by law. 

6. Liability. The City will exercise utmost care in making a disinterment, but 
assumes no liability for damage to any casket, vault, liner, grave box or 
any other burial case in making the removal or disinterment. 

7. Outer case replacement. When, in the opinion of the City, a new outside 
box is needed, it must be provided by the person arranging for the 
removal, at the time of reinterment, through the cemetery. 

8. Prior Notice. At least one week's prior notice is required for any 
disintennent or removal, after compliance with the rules and regulations. 

9. Removal for Profit Prohibited. Removal by the heirs of any remains so 
that the lot may be sold for profit is not permitted. 

2-4-10: MONUMENT AND MARKER RESTRICTIONS: 

A. Right to Prohibit: The City reserves the right to prohibit the erection of any 
vault, monument, headstone, tablet, or other marker that may be considered 
inappropriate in material, design, workmanship or location. 

B. Placement: All monuments, headstones, markers or other memorials are to be 
set flush with the ground to facilitate the mowing and care of the cemetery. 

C. Set by Employees: All monuments, headstones, columbaria, niches, markers 
or other memorials will be set by employees of the City or shall be installed 
by a City-approved contractor/supplier with suitable equipment and ability to 
perform. No other person or persons will be allowed to do such work. All 
contractor/supplier installed monuments, headstones or markers shall be 
installed under the direction of the caretaker. All installation charges shall be 
made in accordance with the size of the monument, marker, headstone, niche, 
etc. installed. 

D. Grave owners are responsible to install temporary markers on all graves 
within ten (10) days of interment. Pe1manent markers must be placed on 
graves within eighteen (18) months of interment. 

6 



E. Grave Owner Responsibility: Grave owners must keep in good repair all 
stones or monumental work upon the grave. The City does not bind itself to 
maintain, repair or replace any grave marker or monumental structures erected 
upon the grave other than damage to grave markers or monumental structures 
caused by the City in which case the City will repair the stones or monumental 
work. Repairs that are necessary due to n01mal wear and tear of stones or 
monumental work will be the responsibility of the grave owner. 

F. Right to Remove Monuments, Headstones, Markers: The City reserves the 
right to exclude or remove from any grave, any headstone, monument, marker 
or other structure which may conflict with these regulations or which the City 
may consider injurious to the general appeaJance of the grounds. 

2-4-11: DISPOSITION OF UNUSED OR ABANDONED LOTS: 

A. Abandoned Intennent Rights: To preserve the active nature of the cemetery, 
any interment space will be deemed abandoned if there is no recorded activity 
on the space for a period of 100 years. Any intennent space deemed 
abandoned may be reclaimed by the cemetery and disposed of as the cemetery 
sees fit. 

B. Disposition of Unused Rights: Should a holder of unused inte1ment space no 
longer need the space in the cemetery they may sell the space back to the 
cemetery at the original purchase price. 

2-4-12: DECORATIONS: 

A. Floral Regulation: No planting is pe1mitted on any plot. No flower 
receptacles or planter boxes may be placed on any plot or in any niche unless 
the material, size and design are approved by the Cemetery Board. The City 
shall have authority to remove from the plot or niche all floral designs, 
flowers, trees, shiubs, plants or herbage of any kind, when in the judgment of 
the caretaker they become unsightly, dangerous, detrimental or diseased, or 
when they do not conform to the standards maintained by the City. The City 
shall not be liable for lost, misplaced, stolen or broken flower vases. The City 
reserves the right to regulate the method of decorating plots so that a unif01m 
beauty can be maintained. Artificial flowers are not allowed on graves during 
the mowing season of March 1st to November 30th with the exception of the 
following: For a period beginning on the Friday before and extending tlu·ough 
the weekend following Easter, Mother' s Day, Memorial Day, and Father's 
Day. 

B. Care of Trees and Shiubs: No person shall remove any paii of any tree, shi·ub 
or any other planting in the cemetery. On request, the caretaker will airnnge 
for necessai·y pruning of trees and shiubs on property owned by the cemetery. 
Only the caretaker or employees of approved contractors/suppliers may plant 

7 



any plants, trim vegetation or provide any other maintenance to the grounds of 
the cemetery. 

C. Prohibited Ornaments: The placing upon plots of boxes, tubs, shells, toys, 
metal designs, ornaments, chairs, settees, vases, glass jars, tin, iron or 
eaiihenware jai·s or jugs and similai· aiiicles, is not permitted and if so placed, 
the City will remove the san1e. 

D. Ornaments Prohibited in Columbai-ia: Aliificial, dyed or preserved flowers, 
photographs, souvenirs, wreaths or flags, or other emblems, ai·e prohibited in 
columbaria and/or niches. If so placed therein, they will be removed by the 
City. 

E. New Burials: All flowers, plants, easels ai1d decorations will be allowed to 
remain for fmiy-eight ( 48) hours following a new burial. Persons wishing to 
retain any of the items must remove them within fo1ty-eight ( 48) hours after 
intennent. 

2-4-13: GENERAL GRAVE AND NICHE REGULATIONS AND 
SPECIFICATIONS: 

The City adopts by reference general grave and niche regulations and 
specifications. Such general regulations and specifications can be found on the 
City's website and are available from the City Clerk. The City may adopt or 
amend grave, niche and other cemetery regulations from time to time as 
necessary. 

2-4-14: CONDUCT OF VISITORS: 

Every visitor to the cemetery is requested to help maintain its sacred quiet and its 
best possible appearance. To this end, loud or boisterous language or improper 
conduct will be reproved and any person guilty of disturbing the peace and 
sanctity of the cemetery will be subject to arrest and trial therefor. 

2-4-15: CARE OF GROUNDS: 

Refuse and debris of all ldnds should be carefully removed, and all requests of the 
caretaker to remove objectionable trees, shrubbery or plants should be complied 
with promptly. 

2-4-16: PROIDBITION AND REMOVAL OF OBJECTS: 

The caretaker shall have the right without notice to prohibit or remove from the 
cemetery any objectionable ornaments, chairs, settees, vases, glass jars or cases, 
artificial flowers, toys or other articles that may interfere with the care or spoil the 
appearance of the cemetery. 

8 



2-4-17: DONATIONS OF SHRUBBERY OR OTHER ARTICLES: 

Persons wishing to make donations of shrubbery or other articles as memorials 
must request to do so in writing. All such shrubbery or articles must be approved 
by the Board of Managers prior to placement by City employees. 

2-4-18: ROADS AND LANES IN CEMETERY: 

A. Vacation: The City Council shall have full authority to vacate any road or 
lane in the cemetery or to open others that do not trespass upon any privately 
owned lot or destroy the usefulness of the official plat of the cemetery. 

B. Road or Lane Construction: The City Council has full authority to grade and 
level such roads or lanes and to cover the same with such materials as it 
deems best to make a good road or lane. 

2-4-19: MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS: 

A. The rules and regulations set out in this chapter and subsequent chapters and 
as determined by motion or resolution of the City Council shall govern all 
cemeteries now owned or hereafter acquired by the City of Orting. The City 
expressly reserves the right to make from time to time such additional rules 
and regulations as may be deemed desirable in the public interest and may do 
so through the Municipal Code or though policies and procedures adopted by 
the Board of Managers. 

B. In the Orting Cemetery, no fences of any kind, no curbing of any kind, and no 
other monuments, stones, objects or things of any kind projecting above the 
surface of the ground will be permitted, except as specially authorized by the 
ordinance, rules and regulations of the City. 

C. Heavily loaded vehicles and other heavy or sharp objects that will mark, 
damage or tear up the ground shall not be allowed within the cemetery areas 
without written permission from the City. 

D. Every person entering the Orting Cemetery shall be responsible for all 
damages done by that person or by any vehicle, person, animal or thing in that 
person's charge. 

E. No animal shall be talcen or allowed to enter any cemetery area, with the 
exception of service animals. 

F. No vehicles shall be driven in any pait of the cemetery except on roads and 
lanes laid out for that purpose or on mlimproved prope1ty; in the cemetery at 
speeds exceeding fifteen miles per hour (15 MPH); be driven or parked in the 
cemetery between dusk and dawn each day, except law enforcement vehicles 
or City maintenance vehicles. 

9 



G. Signs and advertisements of every description are strictly prohibited in the 
cemetery, except as necessary for cemetery regulations of the City. 

H. No person other than law enforcement officers or City maintenance workers 
shall be in any part of the cemetery one-half hour after sunset and one-half 
hour before sunrise each day. 

2-4-20: ENFORCEMENT OF RULES AND REGULATIONS: 

A. Council Authority: The City Council has full authority to enforce any and all 
rules and regulations for the management and control of the cemetery and to 
prevent any use, appropriation, division, improvement or adornment of a lot 
which they deem in1proper and unsuitable. 

B. Additional Rules: The City Council may, as found necessary, make and 
enforce any additional regulations thought needful to maintain the cemetery as 
a safe, suitable, and desirable place for the burial of the dead and the orderly 
and convenient visitation of the same by all interested patties. 

2-4-21: VIOLATION; PENALTY: 

A. Every person violating any pa.it of sections 2-4-6 through 2-4-10, 2-4-12 
through 2-4-16, and 2-4-19 through 2-4-21 of this chapter, or any section 
hereof, is guilty of a misdemeanor and punishable as provided in section 1-4-1 
of the Orting Municipal Code. 

B. The following acts are prohibited, and every person who unlawfully or 
without right willfully does any of the following is guilty of a gross 
misdemeanor punishable under section 1-4-1 of the 01ting Municipal Code: 

1. Destroys, cuts, mutilates, effaces, or otherwise injures, tears down or 
removes any tomb, plot, monument, memorial, niche, columbarium or 
mai·ker in the cemetery, or any gate, door, fence, wall, post or railing, or 
any enclosure for the protection of the cemetery or any property therein. 

2. Destroys, cuts, breaks, removes or injures any building, statuary, 
ornamentation, tree, shrub, flower or plant within the cemetery. 

3. Disturbs, obstructs, detains or interferes with any person canying or 
accompanying human remains to a cemetery or funeral establishment, or 
engaged in a funeral service or interment. 

C. The foregoing provisions do not apply to the removal or unavoidable breakage 
or injury by the City or its agent or employees, of any thing placed in or upon 
any po1tion of the Orting Cemetery in violation of any of the rules and 
regulations of the City, nor to the removal of any thing placed in the cemetery 

10 



by or with the consent of the City which has become in a wrecked, unsightly 
or dilapidated condition. 

D. Any person violating any provisions of this chapter is liable to the City in a 
civil action, to pay all damages occasioned by his or her unlawful acts. The 
sum recovered shall be applied in payment for the repair and restoration of the 
property injmed or destroyed. 

Section 2. Severability. Should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause or plu·ase of this 
Ordinance, or its application to any person or circumstance, be declared unconstitutional or 
otherwise invalid for any reason, or should any portion of this Ordinance be pre-empted by state 
or federal law or regulation, such decision or pre-emption shall not affect the validity of the 
remaining poliions of this Ordinance or its application to other persons or circumstances. 

Section 3. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be published in the official newspaper of 
the City, and shall take effect a11d be in full force five (5) days after the date of publication. 

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AT A REGULAR MEETING THEREOF ON 
THE DAY OF , 2015. 

CITY OF ORTING 

Joachim Pestinger, Mayor 

11 



ATTEST/ AUTHENTICATED: 

City Clerk 

Approved as to fonn: 

John P. Long, Jr., 
Kenyon Disend PLLC 
City Attorney 

Filed with the City Clerk: 
Passed by the City Council: 
Ordinance No. 
Date of Publication: 
Effective Date: 

12 





Sterling Codifiers, Inc. Page 1 of 5 

ap 

' s 
2-4-1: CEMETERY ESTABLISHED: 

For the purpose of a public burial ground , there is established and created a public cemetery 
to be known as "the Orting Cemetery". (1973 Code§ 2.28.01 O; amd. 1996 Code) 

2-4-2: BOARD OF MANAGERS: 

A. Board Created ; Appointment There is hereby created a board of managers of the 
cemetery which shall consist of the mayor, who shall be ex officio chairperson of the 
board, and two (2) members of the city council, and one city staff member, all of whom 
shall be appointed by the mayor. The council members shall hold the position during their 
terms in office and the staff person shall serve at the pleasure of the mayor. 

B. Powers And Authority: The board of managers of the cemetery shall have full power and 
authority, under the general supervision of the city council, to make any and all rules that 
it deems necessary for the proper conduct and operation of the cemetery, to assign help 
and assistants as may be needed from time to t ime, to recommend their compensation, 
and generally to perform any and all acts for the efficient operation of the cemetery. (Ord. 
786, 3-11-2004) 

2-4-3: CEMETERY FUND ESTABLISHED: 

There is created and established a special fund of the city, known as the "cemetery fund", in 
which shall be placed all monies received from the sale of lots or parts thereof, in the 
cemetery, from gifts, bequests or donations to the city for cemetery uses; and from which all 
disbursements shall be made for cemetery uses and purposes. For maintenance and 
perpetual care of lots and graves in the cemetery, thirty percent (30%) of the income from 
the sale of graves and lots therein, together with all donations thereto, shall be placed in the 
"irreducible cemetery fund" and shall be kept invested in safe, interest bearing securities, 
and the interest derived therefrom shall be used to maintain and care for the cemetery, and 
for no other purpose. (1973 Code§ 2.28.040) 

httn· //wum, '<ti>rlinor.nrlifo,~n: r.om /r.orl~hook/nrintnow.nhn 7/1 5/201 5 



Sterling Codifiers, Inc. Page 2 of 5 

2-4-4: CEMETIERY LOTS: 

A. Purchase; Deed ; Maintenance Clause: For each grave, lot or other parcel of ground sold 
in the cemetery a deed shall be issued to the purchaser thereof, which shall be signed by 
the mayor and city clerk as are other conveyances for the city, and each deed shall 
contain a clause providing that such parcel of ground shall receive perpetual care such 
as will maintain it in a neat and attractive appearance; provided, however, that no deed 
shall be delivered until the purchase price of the parcel of ground sha ll be ful ly paid. 

B. Resa le Of Lots To City: No cemetery lot, tract, or grave space purchased from the city 
sha ll be resold to any person other than the city. The city will, upon written application , 
return the purchase price of any lot, tract, or grave space at the price originally charged 
by the city. (Ord. 958, 7-9-2014) 

2-4-5: FAILURE TO PAY FOR GRAVES OR SERVICES: 

Failure, refusal or neglect to pay for graves or services after interment on terms agreed upon 
will work as a forfe iture of all title or interest in a grave or lot and the same shall revert to the 
cemetery, and the city council may, after giving due notice of such intention, cause any 
bodies to be disinterred and moved to another location in the cemetery, and such reburial 
shall constitute fu ll compensation for any money or fees that may have been received by the 
cemetery. (1973 Code§ 2.28.110) 

2-4-6: INTERMENT OR DISINTERMENT REQUIREMENTS: 

No person or persons except bona fide employees of the city may dig any grave or make 
any interment or disinterment in the Orting Cemetery. Owners of graves must make 
arrangements for such interment or disinterment with the city clerk. No interments or 
disinterments may be made unless all fees for graves and for services have been paid or 
satisfactorily arranged for with the city clerk. (Ord. 958, 7-9-2014) 

2-4-7: MONUMENT AND MARKER RESTRICTIONS: 

http://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/printnow.php 7/15/2015 



Sterling Codifiers, Inc. Page 3 of 5 

A. Right To Proh ibit: The city reserves the right to prohibit the erection of any vault, 
monument, headstone, tablet, or other marker that may be considered inappropriate in 
material, design, workmanship or location. (1973 Code§ 2.28.160) 

B. Placement: All monuments, headstones, markers or other memorials are to be set flush 
with the ground to facil itate the mowing and care of the cemetery. (1973 Code 
§ 2.28.170) 

C. Set By Employees: All monuments, headstones, markers or other memorials will be set 
by employees of the city. No other person or persons wi ll be allowed to do such work. 
(1973 Code§ 2.28.180) 

2-4-8: CONDUCT OF VISITORS: 

Every vis itor to the cemetery is requested to help maintain its sacred quiet and its best 
possible appearance. To th is end , loud or boisterous language, or improper conduct will be 
reproved and any person guilty of disturbing the peace and sanctity of the cemetery will be 
subject to arrest and trial therefor. (1973 Code§ 2.28.050) 

2-4-9: CARE OF GROUNDS: 

Refuse and debris of all kinds should be carefully removed , and all requests of the caretaker 
to remove objectionable trees, shrubbery or plants should be promptly complied with. (1973 
Code§ 2.28. 070) 

2-4-10: PROHIBITION AND REMOVAL OF OBJECTS: 

The caretakers shall have the right without notice to prohibit or remove from lots or graves 
any objectionable ornaments, chairs, settees, vases, glass jars or cases, artificial flowers, 
toys or other articles that may interfere with the care of the grave or lot or that spoil the 
appearance of the cemetery. (1973 Code § 2.28.080) 

http://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/ codebook/printnow. php 7/15/2015 



Sterling Codifiers, Inc. Page 4 of 5 

2-4-11: DONATIONS OF SHRUBBERY OR OTHER ARTICLES: 

Persons wishing to make donations of shrubbery or other articles as memorials may do so, 
but such shrubbery or articles must be appropriate and will be placed by the city's 
employees, and in such position as shall be decided by the appropriate committee or the city 
council. (1973 Code§ 2.28.090) 

2-4-12: STREETS AND ALLEYS IN CEMETERY: 

A. Vacation: The city council shall have full authority to vacate any street or alley in the 
cemetery or to open others that do not trespass upon any privately owned lot or destroy 
the usefulness of the official plat of the cemetery. (1973 Code§ 2.28.130) 

B. Driveway Construction: The council has full authority to grade and level such streets or 
alleys and to cover the same with such materials as it deems best to make a good 
driveway. (1973 Code§ 2.28.140) 

2-4-13: ENFORCEMENT OF RULES AND REGULATIONS: 

A. Council Authority: The city council has full authority to enforce any and all rules and 
regulations for the management and control of the cemetery and to prevent any use, 
appropriation, division, improvement or adornment of a lot which they deem improper 
and unsuitable. (1973 Code§ 2.28.190) 

B. Additional Rules: The council may, as found necessary, make and enforce any additional 
regu lations thought needful to maintain the cemetery as a safe, suitable, and desirable 
place for the burial of the dead and the orderly and convenient visitation of the same by 
all interested parties. (1973 Code§ 2.28.200) 

2-4-14: VIOLATION; PENAL TY: 

Every person violating any part of sections 2-4-4 through 2-4-13 of this chapter or any 

http://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/plintnow.php 7/15/2015 



Sterling Codifiers, Inc. Page 5 of 5 

section hereof, is guilty of a misdemeanor and is punishable as provided in section 1-4-1 of 
this code. (1973 Code§ 2.28.210) 

http://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/ codebook/printnow. php 7/15/2015 



Pierce County Emergency Management Representatives: 
 
Pierce County Department of Emergency Management (DEM) will be participating in Cascadia Rising, a 
large-scale exercise based on a 9.0 magnitude earthquake.  We are inviting Pierce County cities, 
jurisdictions, and agencies to participate in this joint exercise.  Cascadia Rising is modeled on the 
Cascadia Subduction Zone mega-thrust earthquake along the fault-line from northern California to 
Vancouver Island, British Columbia.  Participants include federal agencies, states, tribes, and counties, 
who will be tied to the same scenario but will participate at varying levels of play.  We have coordinated 
with Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and Washington Emergency Management 
Department, and have agreed to participate with a Functional Exercise (notional play), for two days - 
June 8-9, 2016, and will exercise the following three core capabilities: 
 
- Critical Transportation 
- Critical Communication 
- Mass Care; Feeding and Hydration 
 
We are contacting the various city emergency managers, fire and police districts, and other county 
departments, to identify desire and intent to participate in the exercise.  For those interested, we will be 
providing a series of workshops, seminars, and table top exercises leading up to the Cascadia Rising 
exercise.  On June 8-9, 2016, DEM will activate and staff its EOC and will support the local EOCs playing 
in the exercise.  If your agency wishes to participate with Pierce County DEM, EOC to EOC, please 
complete and return the attached "Intent to Participate Registration" by August 14, 2015.    Also, please 
see the attached "Pierce County Cascadia Rising Fact Sheet" for additional information. 
 
For questions contact the Preparedness Division Manager, Alan Adams, at (253) 798-7021 or 
email aadams@co.pierce.wa.us 
 

mailto:aadams@co.pierce.wa.us

	Council Agenda 7-29-15
	Council Minutes 7-8-15
	ClaimsandWarrants072915
	HazMitPlan
	SR_Hazard Mitigation Plan 2015
	Resolution No. 2015-7, 2015 Hazard Mitigation Plan - 7-29-15
	CITY OF ORTING
	WASHINGTON
	RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7
	CITY OF ORTING
	Joachim Pestinger, Mayor
	ATTEST/AUTHENTICATED:
	John P. Long, Jr., City Attorney

	2015 HazardMitigationPlan

	PlanningComm
	SR_Planning Commissioner Removal
	PCMinutes070615

	policeballotmeasures
	SR_Police Staffing Increase - Financial Considerations 7-23-15
	RES - Levy lid lift
	CITY OF ORTING
	WASHINGTON
	RESOLUTION NO. 2015-10

	RES - Levy lid lift-3step
	CITY OF ORTING
	WASHINGTON
	RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11

	RES - Utility Tax 07.21.15
	CITY OF ORTING
	WASHINGTON
	RESOLUTION NO. 2015-12

	Financial Considerations to Increase the Police Department Staffing
	City Tax Comparison B&O and Utility 4-3-15
	Sheet1

	Police Comparables 6.18.15 
	Comparables 
	Assessed Valuation
	General Fund 
	% GF

	Property Tax Comparison 7.1.14 
	Sheet1


	HighCedars
	SR_HighCedarsAward
	CertBidTab 7-16-15

	CustomerRights
	SR_Customer Rights
	Rights - Customer Bill of Rights

	CemeteryBoardRegulations
	Pierce County Emergency Management Representatives

